Neighborhood MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL

to the

World CITY HALL, Fifth Floor

6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, Missouri 63130
December 14, 2015

University City 6:30 p.m.
A. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER
B. ROLL CALL
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
D. PROCLAMATIONS
E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. November 23, 2015 Regular Session minutes
F. APPOINTMENTS
1. Tom Sontag is nominated for reappointment to the Urban Forestry Commission by
Councilmember Carr.
2. William Thomas and Mary Hart are nominated for reappointment to the Senior
Commission by Councilmember Sharpe.
3. Garrie Burr and Barbara Santoro nominated for reappointment to the Arts & Letters
Commission by Mayor Welsch.
4. Sandy Jacobson is nominated for appointment to the Historic Preservation Commission
by Councilmember Crow, replacing James Guest.
G. SWEARING IN
1. Lucille Harris was sworn in to the Human Relations Commission in the City Clerk’s office.
H. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
l. PUBLIC HEARINGS
J. CONSENT AGENDA
K. CITY MANAGER’'S REPORT

1. Approval to award Anova Furnishings for 45 pubic space trash/recycling containers for the

Loop area in the amount ofr $36,900.
VOTE REQUIRED

2. Approval to award Missouri Machinery and Engineering Co. for pool pump replacement in
the amount of $73,719.
VOTE REQUIRED

3. Approval to authorize the City Manager to execute a one-year agreement with CBB for
$8,000, to provide traffic signal maintenance services.
VOTE REQUIRED



4.

Approval to award Kelly Equipment for solid waste dumpsters in the amount of $55,400.
VOTE REQUIRED

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
BILLS

1.

BILL 9277 - An ordinance amending Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of
University City, relating to zoning, by amending Sections 400.030; 400.1190; 400.2020;
and 400.2040; thereof, relating to landscaping and screening regulations; containing a
savings clause and providing a penalty.

BILL 9278 — An ordinance fixing the compensation to be paid to City Officials and
employees as enumerated herein from and after its passage, and repealing ordinance No.
6988.

NEW BUSINESS
RESOLUTIONS

BILLS

1.

BILL 9279 — An ordinance of the City of University City, Missouri; repealing Section
120.480 of Chapter 120 of the City of University City Municipal Code; and enacting in lieu
thereof a new Section 120.480.

BILL 9280 — An ordinance of the City of University City, Missouri; repealing Section
120.490 of Chapter 120 of the City of University City Municipal Code; and enacting in lieu
thereof a new Section 120.490

BILL 9281 — An ordinance submitting to the qualified voters of the City of University City,
Missouri, at an election to be held on April 5, 2016, a proposed amendment to Charter of
the City of University City adding section 97 of Article XI of the Charter requiring the
approval of a majority of the qualified voters prior to the sale, lease or disposition of
University City Heritage Sites.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed)

COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS

1.

2.
3.
4

Boards and Commission appointments needed

Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions

Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes

Other Discussions/Business

e Discussion of options for dealing with breach of confidence on ongoing legal cases,

by Councilmember Terry Crow, requested by Mayor Welsch and Councilmember
Glickert.
DISCUSSION and possible VOTE

e Parks’ Policy requested by Councilmembers Carr and Crow.
DISCUSSION and VOTE

COUNCIL COMMENTS

ADJOURNMENT



MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL
CITY HALL, Fifth Floor
6801 Delmar Blvd.
University City, Missouri 63130
November 23, 2015
6:30 p.m.

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER

At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held on the fifth floor of City Hall,
on Monday, November 23, 2015, Mayor Shelley Welsch called the meeting to order at 6:30
p.m.

ROLL CALL
In addition to the Mayor the following members of Council were present:

Councilmember Rod Jennings
Councilmember Paulette Carr
Councilmember Stephen Kraft
Councilmember Terry Crow
Councilmember Michael Glickert
Councilmember Arthur Sharpe, Jr.

Also in attendance was City Manager Lehman Walker.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Pursuant to Council Rules, Councilmember Carr requested that Bill 9279, the ordinance
submitted by herself and Councilmember Crow, be added to the agenda and was seconded
by Councilmember Crow.

Councilmember Carr provided Council with several documents and stated that prior to
submitting this ordinance to the City Clerk on Friday, she had contacted the City Manager to
determine whether he had received her request to (1) have the City Attorney draft an
ordinance in conjunction with the County Board of Elections' results of the citizen initiative
petitions and (2), to place the ordinance on tonight's agenda. Councilmember Carr stated
that she then informed the City Manager, the City Attorney and the City Clerk, in writing, that
she would draft the ordinance, utilizing a 1990 ordinance as a template. Thereafter, Mr.
Walker responded that "The Ordinance will be prepared and reviewed by the City Attorney
and placed on the December 14th Council Agenda. It can be introduced at that time and
passed at the first meeting in January.” Since no request was made to have this item
withdrawn from the agenda, Council's rules should have been followed to place the ordinance
on the agenda and members of the public should have had an opportunity to review it.

Councilmember Carr stated that she could find no provision which grants the City
Manager the authority to deny placing an item on the agenda when it is in compliance with
Council Rules and the Missouri Open Records and Open Meetings Law.

Point of Order: Councilmember Jennings asked for a clarification of the Ordinance number?
Councilmember Carr stated that it was 9279.

Councilmember Crow stated that two members of Council submitted an item for the agenda
pursuant to Council Rules and the Sunshine Law requirements, and somehow it was omitted
freseisepgene4 Even though there may have been some concerns with respect tgthig

1



item, had the rules been followed, Council could have disposed of this item any way they
choose to do so. Itis clear that the rules have not been followed. If Council elects not to
amend the agenda, they will have given the City Manager complete veto power over what
can and cannot be placed on this agenda. Councilmember Crow stated that although
Council may have another protocol they wish to follow with respect to the petition, he would
strongly urge his colleagues to place this ordinance on the agenda.

Councilmember Sharpe stated that his only question is whether the ordinance needs to be
reviewed by the City Attorney prior to being presented to Council? Councilmember Carr
informed Councilmember Sharpe that after the ordinance is placed on the agenda, Council
can make a determination as to whether it needs to be submitted to the City Attorney.

Mayor Welsch stated that while she has no doubt that this ordinance is going to pass, she is
uncomfortable putting it on the agenda prior to a review by the City Attorney, especially when
it contains specific language that needs to be included on the April 2016 ballot. She stated
that Mr. Walker had informed Council that the ordinance was being reviewed by the City
Attorney; that it would be placed on the December 14th agenda; and that it would be ready
for final approval at the first meeting in January. She stated that the citizens of U City also
need to understand that this petition was not received at City Hall until Tuesday, November
17". Since Council's agenda goes out on the 19" the City Attorney was unable to get
everything done in two days. Mayor Welsch said she believes it would be irresponsible to put
it on tonight's agenda.

Councilmember Crow stated that no matter what the Mayor's rationale may be, this is really
about the fact that no one has the authority to deny placing this ordinance on the agenda
when it complies with Council's Rules. Since Council can dispose of it in any manner, he
does not understand what would be irresponsible about asking members of this Council to
follow the rules and move forth with this ordinance.

Councilmember Kraft stated that he doesn't know whether Council even has the option of
voting against this ordinance. He asked if Council should place this item on the agenda and
then remove it. Councilmember Crow stated that that was correct, the ordinance could be
introduced and a motion made to postpone its adoption.

Councilmember Kraft stated that his concern with placing the ordinance on the agenda is that
it contains a number of blank spaces. If Council is being asked to put an incomplete
ordinance on the agenda and a motion to postpone, then he's fine with doing it that way.

Councilmember Glickert asked Mr. Walker if this ordinance would be placed on Council's
December 14th agenda, and whether the City Attorney would be asked to review it? Mr.
Walker stated that the ordinance would be placed on the December 14th agenda, and the
City Attorney has been instructed to prepare an ordinance in accordance with the City's
Charter. However, he cannot say for certain whether or not she will review this specific
document,

Councilmember Glickert stated that since everyone seems to be pretty much in accord
with the ordinance, all that is needed is to wait for it to be put on the agenda and then take a
vote.

Councilmember Carr stated that this was not about the ordinance per se, it's about the City
Manager's failure to respond to her requests and then denying Council's right to put
something on the agenda. She stated that this was a deliberate attempt to block two
members of Council from putting something on the agenda.

December 14, 2014 E-1-2



Councilmember Sharpe stated that he did not think that the City Manager was trying to be
disrespectful or trying to keep something off of the agenda because someone was opposed
to it. His belief is that his only intent was to ensure that the City Attorney had an opportunity
to review the issue prior to it being submitted to Council.

Councilmember Crow stated that he does not think any member of this Council has the luxury
of knowing what the City Manager was thinking; this is about a line of authority. Whether it
was good-intentioned or ill-intentioned, the City Manager does not have the authority to deny
placing an item on the agenda. For the majority of Council to say that he did it in good faith,
is irrelevant.

Councilmember Carr requested that a roll call vote be taken.

Roll Call Vote on the motion to add Bill No. 9279 to this agenda was:
Ayes: Councilmembers Carr, Crow and Kraft
Nays: Councilmembers Jennings, Glickert, Sharpe and Mayor Welsch.

Voice vote to approve the agenda as presented carried by a majority with a Nay vote from
Councilmember Catrr.

PROCLAMATIONS

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. November 9, 2015 Regular Session minutes were moved for approval by Councilmember
Sharpe and seconded by Councilmember Jennings.

Councilmember Crow abstained from voting since he was not present at this meeting.
Voice vote on the motion to approve carried unanimously.

APPOINTMENTS

1. Donna Marin and Richard Wasenberg were nominated for reappointment to the Historic
Preservation by Councilmember Jennings. Councilmember Glickert seconded the motion
which carried unanimously.

SWEARING IN
1. Kymal Dockett was sworn in to the CALOP Commission.

Mayor Welsch then provided the following reminder to those in the audience. If you would
like to speak to the Council on agenda or non-agenda items, you should fill out a speaker
request form that can be found to the left of the door into the Chamber. Please indicate on
that sheet if you want to speak on an agenda or non-agenda item, and note the agenda
item number on the form. Your completed form should be placed in the plastic trays in front
of the City Clerk prior to the start of Council's discussion on an agenda item for which you
would like to speak.

The Council Reports and Business section is for Council discussion. Citizens asking to
speak on any of those issues may do so during the regular Citizen's Comment sections.
Comments should be limited to five (5) minutes.

This Council cannot discuss personnel matters, legal or real estate issues in public
sessions. Members of this Council and the City Manager will not immediately respond to
guestions raised at our meetings, however, responses will be provided by an appropriate
person as quickly as possible.

December 14, 2014 E-1-3



If someone chooses to continue speaking beyond the Council-accepted time limit on an
individual citizen comment, after being advised of their deadline, they will not be called to
the podium at future meetings. Requests for additional time to speak will be
considered, but the speaker must make arequest to go beyond their limit and be given
permission to do so. Residents are free to speak either on an agenda or non-agenda item.

It is Council's intent to conduct these meetings in a manner that is, at all times, respectful
to members of City staff, the community, and fellow City Council members. Personal attacks
on City Council members and staff will be ruled out of order.

Finally, Mayor Welsch encouraged members of Council to remember that, per Council
rules, Roberts Rules of Order will be followed. And according to Robert's Rules, each
member should desist in making personal attacks on their colleagues, limit comments to the
merits of an issue, and not call into question any of your colleagues' motives. Again,
personal attacks on City Council members and staff, by members of the public or by
members of this Council, will be ruled out of order. These meetings are held for this
Council to do the business of the people, and that is what every member should be focusing
on.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (Total of 15 minutes allowed)
Carol Wofsey, 7171 Kingsbury Blvd., University City, MO
Ms. Wofsey announced her contention to run as a 1st Ward candidate for City Council in the
April 2016 election. Her priorities include:
e A change in the chemical composition of Council
A strategic 5-year plan to address extraordinary and capital needs
Succession planning for administrative personnel
Engagement and communication with residents

Elsie Glickert, 6712 Etzel, University City, MO

Ms. Glickert stated that for the past 40 years realtors have redlined the northeast section of U
City by steering only black buyers to this area. Since that time, three housing agencies have
built 15 or more low-income houses and now Northgate Development is slated to build 34
dense, low-rental houses within this same seven-block area. She stated that although this
neighborhood looks better today than it did when she was growing up in U City, this kind of
development certainly does not give broad consideration to what integration is supposed to
mean. An update to the 2002 Northeast Plan recognized the need for "Increased owner-
occupied units in this area." However this proposed development is the complete antithesis
of "homeowner." Ms. Glickert stated that her belief is that these 34 vacant lots would better
serve the neighborhood if homeowners were allowed to purchase the land to enhance their
present 30-foot lots.

Don Fitz, 720 Harvard, University City, MO

Mr. Fitz provided an outline of the chain of events associated with the creation of the
ordinance proposed by Councilmember Carr and stated that he is worried that some U City
officials could be jockeying to prevent a fair vote on the Historic Sites Initiative. He stated
that the Mayor has written that in order to respect the importance of the City Charter there
must be a month delay between receiving notification from the Election Board and placing an
ordinance on the ballot. However this month delay directly violates the portion of the Charter,
which states that an ordinance must be passed atonce. So failing to pass the proposed
ordinance or to even consider it tonight, violates the Charter. Mr. Fitz stated that it seems
odd to him that Council would require its citizens to uphold the Charter when they do not.

Kathy Straatmann, 6855 Plymouth Avenue, University City, MO
Ms. Straatmann asked that her comments of November 9th be amended to reflect that her

nggﬁ{gér\z}/ﬁ:’rgdﬂated to Bywater's proposed project and not their integrity. She th%r_11_ 4
4



acknowledged the frustration exhibited by residents of the 3rd Ward after attending two town
hall meetings sponsored by Councilmembers Jennings and Sharpe. Ms. Straatmann
suggested that meetings be held at a different location to avoid another occurrence of having
to shush residents out of the building before they have had an opportunity to participate in the
guestion and answer session.

Susan Greenwald, 836 Barkley Square, University City, MO

Ms. Greenwald stated that last week she and her husband emailed an appeal to the Mayor
and Council regarding a Parks and Recreation policy that defies the values of U City, and has
been used as a basis for recommending cuts in the recreational budget. She stated that
residents of U City have always been proud to describe their City as diverse and inclusive.
Yet, here is a policy which states that all recreational activities should be 100 percent self-
supporting. At various points throughout this City's history our administration has recognized
the importance of a high-quality summer camp and acknowledged that everyone could not
afford to pay the fees needed to support such a camp. Hundreds of kids have attended U
City's camps, which were either free or based on a nominal fee. Last year many children
were excluded because of the fee. Ms. Greenwald requested that the policy be amended,
and that her written comments, as well as her email, be attached to the minutes.

PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Text amendment to the Zoning Code related to landscape buffer and screening
regulations.

Mayor Welsch opened the public hearing at 7:11 p.m., and hearing no requests to speak, the
hearing was closed at 7:12 p.m.

CONSENT AGENDA

CITY MANAGER’'S REPORT
1. Site Plan application for 6358 Delmar Blvd, Unit 222 for operation of a tax-exempt
corporation (church offices)

Councilmember Glickert moved to approve, was seconded by Councilmember Sharpe and the
motion carried unanimously.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS
BILLS

NEW BUSINESS

RESOLUTIONS
Introduced by Councilmember Sharpe

1. Resolution 2015 — 23 Submit grant application to St. Louis County Municipal Park
Planning Grant for Majerus Park inventory and evaluation. The motion was seconded by
Councilmember Jennings and carried unanimously.

BILLS
Introduced by Councilmember Glickert

2. BILL 9277 — An ordinance amending Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of
University City, relating to zoning, by amending Sections 400.030; 400.1190; 400.2020;
and 400.2040, thereof, relation to landscaping and screening regulations; containing a
savings clause and providing a penalty. Bill No. 9277 was read for the first time.

Introduced by Councilmember Sharpe
Becdrl? 248 20Mn ordinance fixing the compensation to be paid to city officials andg-1-5
5



employees as enumerated herein from and after its passage and repealing Ordinance
No. 6988. Bill No. 9278 was read for the first time.

Councilmember Carr stated that since this bill creates a new position; part-time
Paramedic/Firefighter, she would like to know if the City Manager has given consideration to
the following:

1. Did the Civil Service Board approve this position? And if not, why not?

2. Will these part-time employees already be trained as a paramedic?

3. Will they be eligible to attend the St. Louis County Fire Academy if they are not so
certified?
Who will pay for their training?
Will these part-time employees be paid while they are in training?
How will part-time employees handle the City's 48 hour shifts?
Will part-time employees be covered under Workman's Comp?
Will continuing education be required for part-time employees? And if so, who will be
responsible for providing this education?
9. How will the hiring of part-time employees affect the City's ISO Rating?
10.1s there a plan to supplement and retain part-time employees?

© N A

Mr. Walker stated that he would respond to Councilmember Carr's questions in writing.

CITIZEN PARTICIPATION (continued if needed)
Leif Johnson, 836 Barkley Square, University City, MO
Mr. Johnson stated that with respect to the Parks and Recreation Policy which demands that
fees and charges pay 100 percent of recreation costs, the record shows that at the May 26,
2015, Study Session of Council, the City Manager presented information illustrating that the
cost-recovery of the City's summer camp program was currently at 55 percent. He then
suggested three options, (1) eliminate the program at a savings of $98,826 a year; (2)
increase fees to improve cost-recovery, or (3), seek a partner to improve cost-recovery.

Mr. Johnson stated that there is no question that this income-based discriminatory policy is
being enforced and ask that this policy be eliminated.

Raheem Adegboye, 7629 Canton Avenue, University City, MO

Mr. Adegboye stated that he was appearing before Council once again, to appeal to the six
members of Council to forget about the little differences and find a way to come together and
form an alliance that enables them to work together. He stated that U City can be the Mecca
of Missouri, and that is what citizens want. But just coming here and stating that you are
working for your constituency is not enough, because you have done nothing until you work for
the good of your constituency. Mr. Adegboye encouraged Council to work on diversity,
inclusion and integrity.

Thomas Jennings, 7055 Forsyth, University City, MO

Mr. Jennings stated that he finds it absolutely absurd that a member of Council would ask the
City Manager and City Attorney for information and is totally disregarded. He stated that it is
unrealistic to have personnel who works for the City, who cannot get the job done.

Mark Strahm, 6303 Delmar Blvd., University City, MO

Mr. Strahm stated that he attended the last meeting to talk to Council about a bill that was
introduced three meetings ago and then tabled by Council. He then provided an example of
how the Loop Trolley construction has severely impacted businesses in the Loop. Mr. Strahm
stated that during that crucial time period of the trolley construction, his business has lost 30
percent of their yearly income due to the fact that the streets were blocked off. He stated that
his hope is that the reason this bill is not on tonight's agenda is because negotiations are
pergrdRiadfinaize the assistance to the businesses that have been impacted. E-1-6

6



O. COUNCIL REPORTS/BUSINESS

P.

1. Boards and Commission appointments needed
Mayor Welsch made the appointments that were needed.

2. Council liaison reports on Boards and Commissions
Councilmember Jennings thanked Mr. Joe Edwards for providing lanes and drinks, at no
charge, for the Youth Commission's bowling party that was held last Friday.

Mayor Welsch stated that the EDRST Board conducted a meeting last week where the
quarterly reports from organizations who received funding this fiscal year were
heard, and a recommendation will be forthcoming to Council.

The Land Clearance and Redevelopment Authority has approved a redevelopment plan
for the second phase of the Mansions on the Plaza project.

3. Boards, Commissions and Task Force minutes

4. Other Discussions/Business

COUNCIL COMMENTS

Councilmember Carr stated that she is disappointed and appalled at her fellow
Councilmembers who have said that it is all right to prohibit two members from putting
something on the agenda and for giving the City Manager much more authority than is clearly
mandated to him by the Charter. She stated that she is trying to figure out what rules she
should follow, since her colleagues apparently do not have to follow any.

Councilmember Carr provided information on an incident with Ms. Ricci and the City
Attorney. She noted that history is repeating itself and she will make sure that all of the emails
associated with this situation are put into the record.

Councilmember Carr stated that she has not shut the door to working with anyone who
does not try to limit her rights to represent her constituents and her rights as a duly elected
officer of the City. She will however, stand firm to oppose anyone who seeks to remove those
rights and responsibilities from her or from other Councilmembers, regardless of who they are.

Councilmember Carr asked Mr. Walker if he would also provide her with information if the
Economic Development Sales Tax Fund to provide a forgivable loan to retail businesses in the
Loop due to loss of sales from the Loop Trolley construction would be brought back to
Council.

She wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving, with the hope that peace follows one and all.

Councilmember Jennings stated that he would like to apologize to the residents of the 3rd
Ward for having to conclude the meeting so abruptly. Unfortunately, they were not apprised of
the fact that they needed to vacate the building by nine o'clock until the night of the meeting.
He noted they are looking for a different location to conduct a follow-up meeting.
Councilmember Jennings stated that Bywater has agreed to participate in as many meetings
as necessary to ensure that all questions and concerns related to their development have
been resolved.

Councilmember Crow stated that on behalf of his family he would like to express appreciation
to everyone for their condolences with respect to his mother's recent death.

He stated that although he would merely second Councilmember Carr's comments, he
would like to say to the citizens in this room witnessed one more example of how this City is
conducting business. Councilmember Carr just took us to school with respect to the actions of
previous Councils and staff, because even though these rules were established to allow us to
do our jobs, there are limitations on what authority this City's employees have. What Council
had done tonight, was to empower the City Manager to have veto authority over the agenda
items for these meetings, which is far beyond what he believes any person in this room ever
xpesitastia sezohappen. Councilmember Crow urged any of his colleagues who wege1iry

7



disagreement with his comments, to demonstrate how his logic was incorrect. He then
expressed the need for everyone to be appreciative of their families and wished all a very
happy Thanksgiving.

Mayor Welsch wished everyone a happy Thanksgiving, and reminded those who like to shop
during this season to consider patronizing the many small businesses within U City.

Mayor Welsch thanked Councilmember Glickert for directing Ms. Greenwald and Mr.
Johnson to the Parks Commission, because that is the entity that develops policies related to
parks and provides recommendations to Council for final approval. She noted that although
Mr. Walker had recommended some cuts for the 2016 summer camp season, they were not
approved by Council. She then made the following announcements:

¢ A group of volunteers interested in discussing a new vision for U City's Summer Camp

Program will meet on Monday, November 30th, at the Heman Park Community Center at 6

p.m.

¢ Half Price Books will be opening on Thursday, December 3rd, at the old Walgreen's store

located on McKnight. The ribbon cutting will be held at 9 a.m.

e The U City Education Foundation will host its annual fundraiser at Plowsharing Crafts on

December 8th, along with a corresponding event, which will be held at Chipotle Mexican

Grill.

e The citizen's volunteer group on Race, Class and Culture will meet on December 10th, at

the home of Liz and Rick Aurbach. Anyone interested in attending should contact Mayor

Welsch.

¢ The last free health screening for 2015, sponsored by Health, Protection and Education

Services, will be held on December 12th from 9 a.m. to 10:30 a.m., at the U City Public

Library.

ADJOURNMENT
Mayor Shelley Welsch adjourned the meeting at 7:41 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Joyce Pumm
City Clerk, MRCC/CMC

December 14, 2014 E-1-8



December 14, 2014




My name is Leif Johnson, 836 Barkley Square, U. City, Tel: 725-5429

You will recall that I brought to your attention on June 8" of this year the Parks and Recreation
policy that demanded that fees and charges pay 100% of recreation costs, and that the fees and charges
should be used to “alter behaviors” of recreation users.

I'spoke with Councilmen Sharpe, Jennings and Dr. Kraft, and with Councilwoman Carr
regarding deleting this discriminatory policy from the Parks and Recreation Policy.

Dr. Kraft felt that no action should be taken since this policy was never used or enforced. I said
that it was used by City Manager Lehman Walker to Justify his $232,000 cut in the budget for

recreational activities, including elimination of the Summer Camp.

The record shows that at the May 26, 2015 Study Session of the City Council, as reported by
the City Clerk, and attended by Dr. Kraft, City Manager Lehman Walker said:

“... the cost recovery of the Summer Camp for the City is presently 55 percent.”
Mr. Walker suggested three options:
“Eliminate program at a savings of $98,826 a year.”

“Increase fees so program has more cost-recovery.”
“Seek a partner so program has more cost-recovery.”

¥V VYV

Mr. Walker then reminded the Council that, “the Council-approved policy (Attachment A,
University City Parks, Recreation and Forestry, Management Policies and Proceedures, “Fees and
Charges”, Approved by City Council, last revised April 21, 2008) is that the Summer Cam p would
pay for itself.”

Therefore there is no question that the income-based discriminatory policy is currently in
force and was used by City Manager Lehman Walker on May 26, 2015 to justify budgetary cuts
in various recreation programs, including elimination of the Summer Camp.

Councilman Glickert left me a message stating that he did not feel this was a matter for the City
Council and that we should take this up with the Parks Commission

At the November 19" Parks Commission meeting, my wife, Suzanne Greenwald, briefed
the Parks Commission on the policy and they agreed to take this up at their next scheduled
session.

However, the record shows that Mr. Walker was correct in stating that this policy was
adopted by the City Council. Therefore I believe there can be no question that the City Council is
the proper agency to eliminate this discriminatory policy.

[ request that the City Clerk print this statement in its entirety.

December 14, 2014 E-1-10
10



June 8. 2015
I am Leif Johnson. I live at 836 Barkley Square. My phone is: 725-5429

[ am here tonight to oppose all reductions in the recreation budgets for the Commons, the
Aquatic Programs and the Community Center. I am also here to ask the City Council to eliminate the
portions of the recreational management policies that discriminate against those of us unable to pay.

Why is the City Manager asking for these last-minute budget cuts to police, fire and recreation?
How did this come about? On May 18" the City Manager announced a huge shift in the budget, taking
the Capital Improvements and Park tax surplus out of the General Fund. Why this last minute shift? |
don't know, but the City Manager, in order to fill this budget hole took money from police, fire and
recreation, resulting in the almost quarter million dollar reduction in the recreation budget.

On May 21, the City Manager provided, as justification for the recreation budget cuts, an
addendum to his budget amendment which read, “Attachment A, University City Parks, Recreation and
Forestry, Management Policies and Procedures, Fees and Charges, Number 001, Approved by City
Council, Effective Date: February 15, 2004, Revised April 21, 2008.”

We were shocked that this was the governing policy of the fees charged at our recreational
facilities, and had been on the books since 2004. Since when do we have a “Don't pay, don't play”
policy in U. City? Since when do we use higher fees to “encourage particular behaviors™? (We have
police to arrest law-breakers.) Since when do we believe that recreational facilities should be 100%
self-supporting? Since when do we believe that residents “should pay in proportion to the benefits they
receive?”

These recreational services are services, dedicated to all our residents, without favor, and
without discrimination based on income or “desirability.” I am asking the City Council to remove the
following offensive paragraphs from our parks and recreation “Management Policies™:

(Page 1)*V. POLICY

(A) Basis for fees and charges: In general, those who benefit from the goods or services
provided should pay in proportion to the benefits they receive. The fundamental basis for fees and
charges decision making is a determination of who benefit from the service.”

(Page 2)

“(E.) Social Implications: It may be desirable to use the fees & charges system to
encourage particular behaviors which enhance the recreational experiences for all users; e.g. alter
demand patterns, encourage reasonable uses of staff time, or alter behaviors which disturb other
participants.” (keep out poor and 'undesirables'?)

To clarify “alter demand patterns”, we have on Page 3,
“PROGRAM AND SERVICE COST ALLOCATIONS”:

“2. Recreation Programs: “Recreation programs; including leisure education, special events,
fitness, and athletic programs will, when considered in there [sic] entirety, generate 100% of direct,

indirect and overhead costs. Some programs may generate less than 100% as long as other programs
generate over 100% and make up the overall difference in a fiscal year.

December 14, 2014 E-1-11
11



[Leif Johnson page 2]

“3. Day Camps: In general. Day camps will generate enough revenues to cover 100% of
direct, indirect and overhead costs.”

Items 4 through 7, Community Center, Aquatics, Centennial Commons and Golf are mandated
to raise fees to cover 50% to 100% of costs.

We do not pay taxes in proportion to our use of municipal services. The Commons, Aquatics
and Summer camp are services that should be available to all residents, not depending on their
incomes, frequency of use, number of users, or behavior (unless it becomes a police matter). The theory
of taxation is that everyone pays taxes whether he or she uses any particular public service or not.
Those taxes are spent in areas of need. These recreational facilities are, in our opinion, tax monies
spent on filling very needed services. It's tax money very well spent.

City government is not a business. City government's role is to provide services to all of its
citizens regardless of their income status, just as much as it does not discriminate on the basis of race,
creed, religion, gender, or sexual orientation..

I am asking that the Mayor and City Council

(1) Restore the cuts in the recreational budgets—all of them.

(2) Eliminate the discriminatory paragraphs from the parks and recreation “Management
Polices and Procedures”,

(I'request that the City Clerk report my entire statement in the minutes of this meeting.)

December 14, 2014 E-1-12
12



Testimony of Suzanne Greenwald, 836 Barkley Square. November 23, 2015

Last week my husband, Leif Johnson, and I e-mailed an appeal to the Mavor and the council members.
I am here tonight to re-iterate that appeal

I am here to point out a Parks and Recreation Policy that defies e valies of University City
and has been used as a basis for recommending cuts in the recreation an:' parks budget.

Residents of University City have always been proud to describe our citv as diverse and
inclusive, and yet we have a policy that says in general that all recreation should be self supporting and
that the Summer Camp, specificially, should be 100% self-supporting. At various points in our history
we recognized the importance of a high-quality Summer Camp, yet acknowledged that not evervbody
could afford to pay the fees needed to support such a camp. In the 50s a1 605 the Camn was free; well
into the 90s there was only a small nominal fee; families were clamouring to enyall their children;
hundreds attended. (The City of St. Louis still offers a free Summer Camp.) Last year our Summer
Camp cost $360 per child; about 120 attended. Clearly, because of the cast, ruanv children have

been and will continue to be excluded.

Why do we have such a policy? I will read you a short paragrapl: from the Parks Policy that
supplies the answer. Please listen closely, because from this paragrarh vou mac leaim how
discrimination works. Listen closely, because you will learn how words can be vsed o cor fuse, how an
ugly, shameful policy can be so worded as to appear beneficial. This paraorinn is laneled, “Social
Implications”. I quote:

“It may be desirable to use the fees and charges system to encourage particular behaviors
which enhance the recreational experience of all users; e.g. alt=r demard patterns,
encourage reasonable use of staff time, or alter behaviors thz1 disruh orher participants,”

It doesn't say, keep the fees high enough to exclude the poor O oo 17 savs 'ise the fees and
charges...to alter demand patterns.' It doesn't say that by excluding the poor vou will keep out those
whose behaviors will disturb others. It says, 'use the fees and charges s sten t0 aner bebnaviors that
disturb other participants.'

By retaining this policy we are promoting discrimination. 1 ami dece 10000 vk Dy Conneil to
amend this policy.
Please include this speech as well as our e-mail in the minufes ae 5 o ashent
Thank You,

Suzanne Greenwald
836 Barkley Square
U. City MO 63130
725-5429

suz836(@hotmail.com

December 14, 2014 E-1-13
13



Outlook.com Print Message Page 1 of 2

Print Close

FW: Recreation Policy

From: Suzanne Greenwald (suz836@hotmail.com)
Sent: Tue 11/17/15 12:10 PM
To: Suzanne Greenwald (suz836@hotmail.com)
1 attachment
Parks Policy_proposed amendments.pdf (345.1 KB) ,

Date: Thu, 12 Nov 2015 21:23:33 -0600
Subject: Fwd: Recreation Policy

Begin forwarded message:

From: Suzanne Greenwald <suz836@hotmail.com>

Subject: Recreation Policy

Date: November 11, 2015 9:59:10 PM CST

To: "mayor@ucitymo.org" <mayor@ucitymo.org>, "terry@cttlaw.net"
<terry@cttlaw.net>, "Imglickert@yahoo.com" <Imglickert@yahoo.com>,
"gforlifeasj@att.net" <gforlifeasj@att.net>, "rimiracle007 @gmail.com"
<rjmiracle007@gmail.com>, Paulette Carr <paulette carr@sbcglobal.net>,
"kraftstephene@gmail.com" <kraftstephene@agmail.com>

Dear Mayor and City Council Members,

We request that you amend the Parks and Recreation Policy "Fees and Charges" by
eliminating the highlighted sections in the attached current policy of the City.
This policy is discriminatory towards those who cannot pay and furthermore
specifically states that this policy is to be used to "alter demand patterns" and "alter
behaviors which disturb other participants". Using a 100% cost recovery policy to
"alter behaviors" implies that using fees to eliminate the poor from recreational
activities will eliminate those individuals who "disturb other participants".

Making U. City residents pay 100% of the costs of recreation is wrong:

1. It violates the legitimate purpose of taxation. Taxes are collected generally and

https://snt146.mail.live.com/ol/mail.mve/PrintMessages?mkt=en-us 11/19/2015

December 14, 2014 E-1-14
14



Outlook.com Print Message Page 2 of 2

then distributed to areas of need. We have not use the school system since 1957 but
we gladly pay a large part of our property taxes to pay for those schools. Would you
instead have parents with school-age children pay 100% of the cost of educating their
children? We have never used the Fire or Police Departments. Should we be exempted
from those taxes and let those who are victimized by fire or crime pay "in proportion
to the benefits they receive"?

2. Recreation is a service to the people which is paid for by the taxes collected from
the people, just as much as any other public service,

3. The "Fees and Charges" policy states: "The City does not discriminate on the basis
of race, color, national origin, religion, sexual orientation, age or disability", but it does
explicitly discriminate on the basis of ability to pay. In recreation, this is a greater
discrimination that all the others listed in the City's non-discrimination policy."

4. To believe that the present 100% cost recovery recreational policy can be use to
“alter behaviors that disturb other participants" is reprehensible. Do you believe that
keeping out the poor will "alter behaviors that disturb other participants?

5. We believe that this "Can't pay, Don't play" policy is contrary to the morality
and wishes of the majority of U. City citizens and would be soundly defeated if
citizens were allowed to vote on it. We believe that the reason "Can't pay, Don't
play" is still in effect is that the overwhelming majority of our citizens are not even
aware that this policy exists.

httne //lent1dA mail ive camial/mail mue/PrintMoccaaac?mlbi=an_nc 1110018

December 14, 2014 s E-1-15



ATTACHMENT A

University City
Parks, Recreation and Forestry

Approved By:
CITY COUNCIL

[.  PURPOSE

Parks and Recreation services are essential for an urban government to provide its
residents and visitors. The City's General Fund contribution for support of department
programs and services are limited. Accordingly, the community, as a whole, should
support the services and be supplemented by participant fees. In order to continue
providing and expanding the quality and quantity of services, fees and charges are
necessary.

[I. REVISION HISTORY

February 15,2004  Adopted
January 24, 2006 Revised
July 24, 2007 Revised
April 21, 2008 Revised

[II. PERSONS AFFECTED

All Department staff

IV. REFERENCES
Scholarship Policy #002
Membership Cancellation Policy # 020

V. POLICY

beneﬁmﬁmnﬂaesemm Itsmmmd&atmdwmmmwbg
-1-

December 14, 2014 E-1-16
16



B. Determining Community Benefit: In general, if all or substantially all, of the
benefits accrue to the community as a whole (a "Public Good"), the community as
a whole should pay for the service through taxes. "Public good" is a value
determined by U City citizens and established by City Council policy and
budgetary appropriations. If all, or substantially all, of the benefits are to an
individual or group that is to consume the good or service, not for the benefit of
the general public, fees & charges should be paid whether by the individual or
group or other means such as donations, scholarships etc. Consideration must be
given of the extent that the community desires programs that will attract
participants which will benefit the community as well as the individual (i.e.
overall community/individual health and/or safety).

C. Scholarship Program: All U City residents, who desire access to programs and
services, will have the opportunity to participate. Therefore, a scholarship
program should be in effect for those U City residents who do not have the ability
to pay either all or part of the established fee or charge. The scholarship policy
will establish a program which provides staff the guidelines and procedures to
provide reduced fees for those residents who do not have the means to pay in full.
The guidelines will be based upon established standards, such as the Federal rules
for school free lunch program. The guidelines will respect the privacy of the
individual/family and will be applied consistently. There will be certain programs
and activities where 1t is impractical to implement a scholarship program; for
example drop in programs like daily open swim.

D. Cost to Collect Fee: The revenue collected from fees and charges must always
be greater than the costs of collection of the revenue.

F. Fee Establishment: City Council will establish all fees and charges during the
adoption of the annual budget. Flexibility is needed to accommodate changing
factors which impact the approved budget and fees. The department must
respond to market trends in a timely manner. If during the fiscal year the costs or
demand for a particular program or service needs to be adjusted staff will modify
the fee after consultation with the Park Commission. When a new program is
offered staff will follow this policy in establishing the program fee and the Park
Commission will be notified at their next meeting.

s

December 14, 2014 E-1-17
17



G. Park Usage: Parks are generally free and open to the public for general park use.
Fees for specialized facilities in parks, and additional services beyond the normal
park use itself, will be assessed. The use of public recreation areas and facilities
by private groups should be considered secondary to general public use or usage
by nonprofit recreation or service organizations.  Only under unusual
circumstances should a private use hamper ongoing Department programs,
general park use or recreation facility rental. The community has a right to profit
on the use ofits facilities when public resources are utilized by profit-motivated
individuals, organization, or businesses.

H. Special Interest Groups: Individuals and special interest groups will not receive
special or preferential treatment in the waiving or reduction of fees that is
inconsistent with established policy. Groups offering desirable parks and
recreation services, that if not provided by them would need to be provided by U

City, are not considered special interest groups.

I. Costs: When establishing fees and charges, all costs will be considered.

PROGRAM AND SERVICE COST ALLOCATION:

I.  Financing Park Facilities: Costs for the provision (acquisition, development
and routine maintenance) of traditional park tacilities will not be factored in when
determining fees. However, rental facilities will include the cost of maintenance
when determining the appropriate fee. Also, (individuals or organizations)
desirous of specialized and/or new facilities beyond existing city resources may
be required to pay the costs for the acquisition, development, operation,
maintenance and program costs associated with the new facility.

December 14, 2014 E-1-18
18



7.  Golf: Golf will generate enough revenues to cover 100% direct, indirect and
overhead costs but not any debt service for the development and future capital
needs.

8. New Programs: To encourage participation in new programs a lower fee may be
initially established and/or minimum participation requirements may be waived.

Miscellaneous

a) Meeting Community or Neighborhood Needs: Occasionally, the Director of
Parks, Recreation and Forestry may reduce or waive fees and charges for

activities/events which benefit the overall community and/or meet specific
neighborhood needs. An organizer must be a not-for-profit agency with 501 (c)3
status, community or neighborhood organization recognized or affiliated with the
City. The Park Commission will be advised when this has occurred.

b) Meeting Targeted Needs: Programs specifically provided for those who are
unable to pay will generate enough revenue, through fees, scholarships and other
methods, to cover the direct costs.

¢) Meeting Department or City Needs: Some programs and services which serve
as a marketing tool for the department, or the City as a whole, may be offered free

or with reduced fees to the public. When collaborating or co-sponsoring a
program or service, the costs attributed to all parties will be factored in when
determining fees and charges. An equitable distribution of revenues will be
maintained.

d) Gifts_and Donations: Corporate and individual sponsorships, gifts and
scholarships can be accepted to reduce or offset the costs of a program, service or
tacility.

¢) Satisfaction Guarantee; With the exception of child care programs, sports
leagues, open swim or medical conditions, any participant not completely
satisfied with a program will receive a full refund. As our customer we are
committed to providing you the highest quality of services. If you are not
satisfied with the program or service a refund will be provided. Membership
Cancellation Policy #020 covers the Centennial Commons memberships. Request
for class refund due to medical conditions will be granted only with

-4-

December 14, 2014 E-1-19
19



documentation from a licensed physician. The individual will incur a $5.00 class
refund service charge or no service charge if refund is credited to their household
account. Refunds will prorated based on the number of remaining classes.

f) Early Bird Discount: To encourage customers to register prior to or by the
established deadline for class cancellation the department may establish an early
bird discount. The fee for the program will be established and published as the
"early bird" rate and any registration received after the deadline will be charged a
higher fee based upon the overall cost of the program. For example: for a
recreation class a $5 fee could be charged and for a softball league team a $30 fee
would be charged.

g) Equal Opportunity & Non Discrimination :The fees and charges policy and
implementation will comply with the city's equal opportunity and non-
discrimination policy. The City does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, sexual orientation, age or disability.

h) Resident vs. Non-Resident Fees and Charges: For the establishment of fees and

charges, there are circumstances which warrant a non-resident fee or reduction in
fees for residents.

1. When demand for recreational services exceeds the resources available, a
non-resident fee can be established; for example, picnic and facility rental.
When a program or facility can be fully utilized by residents, or there is a
need to limit use, a non-resident fee can be established. Special services
for residents may be provided including preferential registration times or
special discounts such as season swim passes.

2. Scholarships provided for individual or families should be limited to U
City residents.

3. When demand for leisure education programs exceeds resources available,
with pre-registration required, there can be different fees for non-residents.
In general, a 50% increase for non-residents should be charged to non-

residents.

4. Programs or services which are in the introductory stage may not
differentiate between resident and non-residents in order to build interest

In a new activity.

5. Programs that serve the region as a whole, such as a jointly sponsored
program with the neighboring communities, should not have a non-
resident fee.

December 14, 2014 E-1-20
20



6. A drop-in program where it is impractical to require identification should
not have non-resident fees.

7. When the costs to administer a different fee system are greater than the
revenues produced there should not be non-resident fees.

8. When facility operation and maintenance is subsidized with General Fund
tax dollars, a non resident fee can be established.

V1. DEFINITIONS

Direct

These are costs which if the program or service were not offered, would not be
expended.

Indirect

Costs which support the provision of the program or service such as office
support for registration, supervisory and/or administrative staff to plan, supervise
and evaluate programs/services, marketing and advertising costs associated with

the program/service.

Qverhead
Costs which support the overall department operations which cannot be attributed

to any particular program or service the department offers.

VII. RESPONSIBILTIES

All department staff

VIIIL. PROCEDURES

December 14, 2014 E-1-21
21



December 14, 2014

Paulette Carr & November 17, 2015 11:32 AM
<paulette_carr@sbcglobal.net>

To: Lehman Walker <lwalker@ ucitymo.org>

Cc: "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster@crotzerormsby.com>

Fwd: Request for a written Legal Opinion on Civic Plaza Master Plan

5 Attachments, 6.8 MB

Mr. Walker:

Can you please tell me the status of my Nov. 6, 2015 request for a written
legal opinion on the Civic Plan Master Plan (see below)? I have not heard
anything from you in response to my request. When can I expect to receive
a written legal opinion?

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

s

Ve

Paulette Carr
Councilmember, Ward 2

City of University City

7901 Gannon Ave.

University City, MO 63130

PH.: (314) 727-0919

emall: paulette carr@sheglobal.net

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paulette Carr <paulette carr@sbcglobal.net>

Subject: Request for a written Legal Opinion on Civic Plaza Master
Pian

Date: November 6, 2015 1:27:42 PM CST

To: Lehman Walker <lwalker @ ucitymo.org>

Cec: "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster@crotzer m=

Mr. Walker:

Please ask the City Attorney to provide a wrilten opinion on the following:

22



According to our zoning code for the Historic Civie Plaza:
Chapter 400. Zoning Code

ARTICLE VI. Historic Landmarks and Districts |
Division 7, University City Civic Complex Historic District

Section 400.1760. District Standards.

[R.O. 2011 §34-82.3; Ord. No. 6139 §1(Exh. A (part)), 1997]

A. In reviewing applications within this district, the Historic Preservation
Commission shall be guided by the following standards:

1. In reviewing an application for a proposed undertaking that involves a
color change or alteration that affects the external appearance of any
building, structure or part thereof or any appurtenance related thereto or
that affects the interior spaces designated above, the Commission shall
approve such proposed undertaking only if it is satisfied that the historical
and general architectural character or the building, structure or
appurtenance will be properly preserved.

2. No specific architectural style shall be required for the construction of a
new building, building addition or other structure; but the Commission
shall not approve such proposed undertaking unless it makes a
determination that it is compatible with other buildings and structures in
the district, and with open spaces to which it may be visually related in
terms of form, proportion, scale, configuration, arrangement of openings,
rhythm of elements, architectural details, building materials, texture, color
and focation on the lot.

3. The Historic Preservation Commission may prepare and recommend to
the City Council, with review opportunity to the Plan Commission and
general public, a plan for the future development of this district, which,
following adoption, shall be utilized in the review of any proposed
development as well as in the proposing of development Ey the.
Commission.

In July 1985, the Historic Preservation Commision prepared the University
City Streetscape Master Plan Civic Plaza Historic District. That plan is
attached here:

“
Civic Plaza ...pdf (3.7 MB)

This Master Plan was adopted by the Council on March 10, 1986 (see
Minutes from Council Meeting):

1986/03-1...pdf (830 KB)

These plans were drawn up the the Historic Preservation Commission at
the cost of tens of thousands of dollars and hundreds of hours of staff and
citizen time (detailed in the Master Plan above). The City executed these
plans and installed all the specified improvements through, in part a
$450,000 voter-approved bond issue (1993 or 1994),

I am aware that there is a follow-up Landscape Design Phase Report in
1993 that references this 1985 Master Plan, and sets the standards for !
landscape and lighting. That 1993 report/plan is attached here:

———

£
Civic Plaza ...pdf (2.2 MB)

December 14, 2014 E-1-23
23



December 14, 2014

I asked former City Manager Frank Ollendorff about the adoption of this
plan since he was the City Manager at the time of adoption and he stated
that former Director of Planning and Development Al Goldman, former
City Attorney John Mulligan and former City Zoning Attorney Shulamith
Simon all advised that this Master Plan is the plan provided for and
mentioned in paragraph 3 of Section 400.1760. District Standards.

What is the written opinion of this City attorney with regard to the
University City Streetscape Master Plan Civic Plaza Historic District (July,
1985) as it relates to paragraph 3 of Section 400.1760. District Standards of
our City Code? Specifically, is the University City Streetscape Master Plan
Civic Plaza Historic District (July, 1985), adopted by the City Council on
March 3, 1986, the plan mentioned and provided provided for in
paragraph 3 of Section 400.1760. District Standards of our City Code?

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

City of

U

sz

Paulette Carr
Counciimember, Ward 2
City of University City

7901 Gannon Ave.

University City, MO 63130

PH.: (314) 727-0919

email: paulette carr@sbcglobal.net

24

E-1-24



arc, email

From: Walker, Lehman [iwalker@cityofevanston.org]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 8:45 AM

To: Shelley Welsch; shelleywelsch@ucitymo.com

Subject: [Defender Restored] FW: Citizens Impartant - goes to your choice of leadership: Re: Budget

Transfer Legal Opinion

Shelley,

Have you seen this from Julie Feier to Lynn Ricci? It is insubordination and should be added
to the list of actions to justify termination for just cause.

Lehman

From: Walker, Lehman

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 8:37 AM

To: 'Lynn Ricci’

Subject: RE: Citizens Important - goes to your choice of leadership: Re:
Budget Transfer Legal Opinion

Hello Lynn,

Thanks for the update. I will have the W-2 information you requested within the next few
days. Of course the boxes in the forms for employee compensation in the W-2's are filled out.
Hopefully after the election the new Council and new Mayor will terminate Ms. Feier for just
cause in April. University City deserves a professional City Manager and does not have one at
present.

Lehman

From: Lynn Ricci [mailto:ricci.ucity@gmail.com]
16

December 14, 2014 E-1-25
25



Hanawalt, Curtis

From: Walker, Lehman [iwalker@cityofevanston.org]

Sent: Monday, March 15, 2010 8:37 AM

To: Lynn Ricci

Subject: [Defender Restored] RE: Citizens important - goes to your choice of leadership: Re: Budget

Transfer Legal Opinion

Hello Lynn,

Thanks for the update. I will have the W-2 information you requested within the next few

days. Of course the boxes in the forms for employee compensation in the W-2's are filled out.
Hopefully after the election the new Council and new Mayor will terminate Ms. Feier for just
cause in April. University City deserves a professional City Manager and does not have one at

present.

Lehman

| From: Lynn Ricci [mailto:ricci.ucity@gmail.com)

Sent: Monday, March 15, 201@ 12:3@ AM

To: Walker, Lehman
| Subject: Fwd: Citizens Important - goes to your choice of leadership:
| Re: Budget Transfer Legal Opinion

---------- Forwarded message ----------
| From: Lynn Ricci <ricci.ucity@gmail.com>
| Date: Mon, Mar 15, 2010 at 12:26 AM
Subject: Citizens Important - goes to your choice of leadership: Re;
Budget Transfer Legal Opinion
To: Julie Feier <jfeier@ucitymo.org>
| Cc: Janet Watson <jwatson@ucitymo.orgs, "Ifmulliganjr@aol.com"
<Jfmulliganjr@aol.com>, Joseph Adams <jadams@ucitymo.org>, "Crow, Terry"
<crow@cttlaw.net>, “Crow, Terry" <terry@cttlaw.net>, “Glickert, L.
|Michael" <lmglickert@yahoo.com>, "Price, Byron"
<pricebyron@hotmail.com>, Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ucitymo.orgs, "Sharpe, Arthur®
<qforlifeasj@att.net>, “Wagner, Robert" <rgwagner7052@yahoo.com>

Council, Ms. Feier, Public:

December 14, 2014 E-1-26
26



I have taken time to respond to Ms. Feier's email so as to be thoughtful.

ISSUE: Council delegated to the CIty Manager non-delagable duties and allows the CIty Manage
to transfer [and spend] without prior council approval up to $25,@8@ per line item. After it
is transfered / spent, council approval is then sought. This is potentially over a million
dollar exposure as we have more than 100 line items.

I have for 5 months requested a legal opinion on our processes.

I have attempted to resolve this issue with council and the City Manager. But no
coucilmenber has responded absent Mr., Glickert and from time to time Mr. Wagner. And by the

below we are clear on the City Manager's response.

So by City Manager's actions and council's silence, I am left with no option but to take it
to the public, and beyond.

Just providing the legal opinion would have been the easy thing. City Manager's gargantuan
efforts to thwart this simple request heighten my concerns that indeed we are acting
illegally and administration is attempting to hinder discovery of the illegal acts.

This issue of budget transfer approval is a fundamental issue and goes to the essence of our
duty of accountability. Public, keep this in mind when you are considering leadership in
this next election. How important is doing it right and accountability to you? Who above
shows you that finaicial accountability is important to them? Better yet, who shows by their

silence it is not important?

Go to our website [www.ucitymo.org <http://www.ucitymo.org/> ] and pull down meeting minutes
to see for yourself how councilmembers vote.

Lynn Ricci

December 14, 2014 E-1-27
27



To the substance of the City Manager's mail,

First, I am individually entitled by our laws to a legal opinion. I do not need the majority
of council to obtain. You know this, yet you keep attempting to stop me by this type of
response.

We went through this exercise last year when you attempted to deny individual councilmembers
|the right to inquire of the Directors. You received legal advise that individual
councilmembers have the absolute right inquire. [For the citizens, this was the incident
where the City Manager threatened to fire our Directors if they spoke with individual
councilmenbers].

|Next, you are diengenous with the "finally agreeing to explain.” My 5 month old request is
crystal clear and your games playing is evident, never mind unprofessional and not in the
|city's best interest.

By separate email I will forward to Ms. Pumm and you for public dissemination my notes of our
|2-16-1@ meeting which includes among other things the CIty Manager advising our laws [charter
/ ordinances] don't work for her so she is not following them [!!!], ie getting us audited
|financials in 68 days as required by charter; publishing our bids to minority / woment owned
|businesses; putting to bid contracts above the threshold.At no time in that meeting did I
receiva advise from Mr.

Mulligan. Remember if you will, he was going to go back and research the questions.

|As to the study session, you insinuate a legal opinion was given when it was so definately
not.

Finally, It is regrettable that this is how the majority of council and you choose to
operate.

ILynn RIcci

pn Tue, Feb 23, 201@ at 4:28 PM, Julie Feier <jfeier@ucitymo.org> wrote:

5

December 14, 2014 E-1-28
28



You are welcome. Thank you for finally agreeing to explain your concerns last week when we

met with Councilman Wagner, Ms. Watson and Mr.-
Mulligan. Mr. Mulligan was able to provide you legal feedback at that time and again last
night. At your request, Ms. Watson surveyed numerous cities on their practices and found that
our practices are consistent with their practices. In addition, our auditor confirmed that
our financial practices are acceptable, and he even contacted the State Auditor to confirm.

We addressed the issues below and others in the study session last night, and legal opinions
were provided and discussed. I will follow up on the revisions to the Code which were
discussed last night and for which the City Council indicated its support. We have spent a
considerable amount of staff and legal time on the issues, and they appeared to have been
addressed to the City council's satisfaction. We will incorporate the feedback into the
revised policies for your consideration by June. Council did not indicate last night that
this was an issue they desired to spend additional funds to research. If City Council desires

more legal research on budget transfers, I can certainly provide it upon the City Council's
request. i

Thank you,

Julie

From: Lynn Ricci [mailto:ricci.ucity@gmail.com)
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2010 10:24 AM

To: Julie Feier
Cc: Joseph Adams; Crow, Terry; Crow, Terry; Glickert, L. Michael; Price, Byron; Joyce Pumm;

Lynn Ricci (external); Sharpe, Arthur; Wagner, Robert
Subject: Budget Transfer Legal Opinion

Thank you for the study session on Budget Transfers, Purchasing Agent,
etc.

I am now following up on receipt of the written legal opinion on these
issues. Please advise when I can receive. It has been over 4 months
since the first request.

Thank you,

Lynn

December 14, 2014 E-1-29

29



Lynn Ricci
Councilmember, Ward 2
City of University City
7833 Gannon Avenue
63130

314-725-9@99

Lynn Ricci
Councilmember, Ward 2
City of University City
7833 Gannon Avenue
63138

314-725-98989

Lynn Ricci
Councilmember, Ward 2
City of University City
7833 Gannon Avenue
63130

314-725-909%0

E-1-30

December 14, 2014
30



BILL No. 7279 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY AN AMENDMENT TO THE CHARTER OF SAID CITY, THE SAME TO
BE SUBMITTED TO SAID ELECTORS AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD APRIL 5, 2016,

| PROPOSING THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT: TO AMEND ARTICLE XI, PUBLIC
IMPROVEMENTS GENERALLY, BY ADDING A NEW SECTION TO BE DESIGNATED "SECTION 97
- RESTRICTION ON THE SALE, LEASE OR DISPOSAL OF ANY DESIGNATED HERITAGE SITES
LAND AND STRUCTURES OWNED BY THE CITY IN UNIVERSITY CITY WITHOUT A MAJORITY
VOTE OF THE ELECTORS.

WHEREAS, Section 122 of the Charter of the City of University City provides that the charter may be
amended by the qualified electors of the City after adoption of an Ordinance by the City Council; and that
“The council shall at once provide by ordinance that any amendment so proposed shall be submitted to
the electors at the next available election date as determined by Missouri state statute”; and

WHEREAS, the St. Louis County Board of Election Commissioners determined on November 16, 2015,
that the University City Heritage Sites amendment received more than the required number of valid
signatures for placement on the ballot; and

WHEREAS, the next general election will be held on April 5, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Thatat the general election to be held in the City of University City, Missouri, on Tuesday,
the 5th day of April, 2016, there be submitted to the qualified electors of said City the proposition
referred to as the Charter Amendment, Proposition No. ___as set out in Section 3 of this Ordinance.

Section 2. That said election shall be held in all of the voting precincts in the said City as heretofore
established by order of the Board of Election Commissioners for St. Louis County Missouri, and as
hereinafter set forth in the Notice of Election as contained in Section 3 of this Ordinance.

Section 3. That, there being no newspaper of general circu-lation published in the City of University
City, the City Clerk of said City shall be and the said Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to cause to be
published in the a newspaper published in the County of St. Louis, wherein said City
of University City is located, a notice of said election in substantially the following form, to-wit:

December 14, 2014 E-1-31
31



NOTICE OF CHARTER AMENDMENT ELECTION
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

NOTICE is hereby given that a general election will be held in the City of University City, St. Louis
County, Missouri, on

Tuesday, the 5TH day of April, 2016

for the purpose of submitting to the qualified electors of said City the following amendment to the
City Charter:

PROPOSITION

The Charter of University City, Missouri, shall be amended by adding the following to
Article XI, 'Public Improvement Generally' to be designated Section 97. '

UNIVERSITY CITY HERITAGE SITES:

The following land and structures, to the extent now or hereafter owned by the City
or any agency or instrumentality of the City, shall not be sold, leased, given away or
otherwise disposed of unless such sale, lease, disposal or gift be approvedbya |
majority of the qualified electors voting on an ordinance to be submitted by the
council in the manner prescribed in Article XII, Section 122 of this Charter: (a) the
land and buildings on the site described in the general warranty deed of May 15,
1930, deed book 1088, page 113, including City Hall at 6801 Delmar Boulevard, the
Annex commonly known as the police station and old firehouse, and the 01d Public
Library at 630 Trinity Avenue; (b) the University City Public Library at 6701 Delmar
Boulevard and the land described in the general warranty deed of June 20,1968,
deed book 6333, page 2313; (c) the Sutter-Meyer house at 6826 Chamberlain Court
and the site described in the general warranty deed of October 22,2003, deed book
15429, page 3043; (d) The Gates of Opportunity, commonly known as the Lion Gates
monument on the public right-of-way near Delmar Boulevard and Trinity Avenue.

Section 4.  Except as otherwise provided by the Comprehensive Election Act of 1977 (Chapter 115,
Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended) no person shall be allowed to vote whose name does not
appear in the proper precinct register for the polling place in question without the express sanction of

December 14, 2014 E-1-32
32



the St, Louis County Board of Election Commissioners, and, in order to vote in said election a person must
be registered no later than 5:00 P.M. on the third Wednesday prior to the election.

Section 5. That the ballot to be used at the election shall be in substantially the following form, with
such changes therein as shall be required by or appropriate for use in an electronic voting system.

OFFICIAL BALLOT CHARTER AMENDMENT ELECTION CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI

| INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS:

To vote in favor of the proposition submitted upon this ballot, place an (X) in the square opposite
the word "YES"; and to vote against the proposition submitted on this ballot, place an (X) in the
square opposite the word "NO".

| PROPOSITION NO

Shall the City of University City amend Article XI 'Public Improvement Generally' by adding a new
section to be designated Section 97 so that no designated Heritage Site in the City of University

- City may be sold, leased or otherwise disposed of without a majority vote of the qualified electors
voting thereon at an election called pursuant to an ordinance duly adopted by the Council. This
amendment shall become effective on its adoption by a majority of the qualified electors voting
thereon.

YES ()
NO()

Section 6. That the election shall be held at the polling places for the City of University City
designated by the Board of Election Commissioners for St. Louis County, Missouri, said polling places to
be set out in the final notice of said election in accordance with the provisions of Section 115.129, Revised
Statutes of Missouri.

Section 7. That the election shall be held and conducted and the results thereof shall be canvassed in
all respects in conformity with the Constitution and the laws of the State of Missouri and the Charter and
Ordinances of the City of University City. The judges of the election shall be selected and appointed by the
Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis County, Missouri, in accordance with applicable law. The
returns of the election shall be certified to the City of University City, Missouri, by the Board of Election
Commissioners of St. Louis County, Missouri. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing and
notwithstanding anything contained in this Ordinance or any other Ordinance of the City of University

December 14, 2014 E-1-33
33



City, Missouri, to the contrary, the City Clerk of the City of University City, Missouri, and the Board of
Election Commissioners of St. Louis County, Missouri, be and they hereby are authorized to take all action
necessary or appropriate such that the election shall be conducted in full compliance with the
requirements of applicable law and particularly the Comprehensive Election Act of 1977 (Chapter 115
Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended).

Section 8. That the City Clerk be and the said Clerk is hereby authorized and directed forthwith to
file with the Board of Election Commissioners for St. Louis County, Missouri, a duly certified copy of this
Ordinance, to the end that said Board may take such action as may be required of it under the laws of the
State of Missouri with respect to the election herein provided for.

Section 9. That this Ordinance shall be in force and shall take effect from and after its passage. |

dayof ___ ,200__

PASSED by the City Council of the City of University City, Missouri this

MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK
CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM
CITY ATTORNEY f
December 14, 2014 E-1-34

34



INTRODUCED BY MAYOR MAJERUS
BILL NO. _ 7946 (As Amended) ORDINANCE NO. __5738

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALI-
FIED VOTERS OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY AN AMENDMENT
TO THE CHARTER OF SAID CITY, THE SAME TO BE SUBMITTED TO
SAID ELECTORS AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD APRIL 3,
1990, PROPOSING THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENT: TO AMEND ARTICLE
X1, PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS GENERALLY, BY ADDING A NEW SECTION
TO BE DESIGNATED "SECTION 98 - RESTRICTION ON THE SALE OF
ANY DEDICATED PARK IN UNIVERSITY CITY WITHOUT A MAJORITY
VOTE OF THE ELECTORS."

WHEREAS, Section 122 of the Charter of the City of University
City provides that the charter may be amended by the qualified
electors of the City after adoption of an Ordinance by the City
Council; and

WHEREAS, the next general election will be held on April 3,
1990.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. That at the general election to be held in the
City of University City, Missouri, on Tuesday, the 3rd day of
April, 1990, there be submitted to the qualified electors of said
City the proposition referred to as the Charter Amendment,
Proposition No. 19 as set out in Section 3 of this Ordinance.

Section 2. That said election shall be held in all of the
voting precincts in the said City as heretofore established by
order of the Board of Election Commissioners for St. Louis County
Missouri, and as hereinafter set forth in the Notice of Election as
contained in Section 3 of this Ordinance.

Section 3. That, there being no newspaper of general circu-
lation published in the City of University City, the City Clerk of
said City shall be and the said Clerk is hereby authorized and
directed to cause +to be published in the St. Louis Countian, a
newspaper published in the County of St. Louis, wherein said City
of University City is located, a notice of said election in
substantially the following form, to-wit:

December 14, 2014 E-1-35
35



NOTICE OF CHARTER AMENDMENT ELECTION
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
ST. LOUIS COUNTY, MISSOURI

NOTICE is hereby given that a general election will be held in
the City of University City, St. Louis County, Missouri, on

Tuesday, the 3rd day of April, 1990

for the purpose of submitting to the qualified electors of said
City the following amendment to the City Charter:

PROPOSITIONrj0 .19

The Charter of University City, Missouri, shall be amended by
adding the following to Article XI, 'Public Improvement Generally'
to be designated Section 98.

Any real estate, now or hereafter owned by the City or any agency
or instrumentality of the City, which is included in the land now
designated as a public park or recreational facility in Ordinance
No. , and any real estate which may be acquired by purchase,
gift or otherwise and designated by the City Council for use as a
public park or recreational facility, shall not be sold or other-
wise disposed of, and shall remain unimproved or be used only as a
public park or recreational facility, unless a sale, disposal, or
change in use is approved by a majority of the qualified electors
voting thereon at an election called pursuant to an ordinance duly
adopted by the Council. As used in this section the term 'public
park, or recreational facility" includes, without limitation,
nature study areas, gardens, playgounds, golf courses and all areas
accommodating activities customarily associated with park usage or
outdoor recreation and the activities in the locations specifically
designated in Ordinance No. . This amendment shall become
effective on its adoption "by a majority of the qualified electors
voting thereon.

Section 4. Except as otherwise provided by the Comprehensive
Election Act of 1977 (Chapter 115, Revised Statutes of Missouri, as
amended) no person shall be allowed +to vote whose name does not
appear in the proper precinct register for the polling place in
question without the express sanction of the St. Louis County Board
of Election Commissioners, and, in order to vote in said election a
person must be registered no later than 5:00 P.M. on the third
Wednesday prior to the election.

Section 5. That the ballot to be used at the election shall
be in substantially the following form, with such changes therein
as shall be required by or appropriate for use in an electronic
voting system.

December 14, 2014 E-1-36
36



OFFICIAL BALLOT
CHARTER AMENDMENT ELECTION
CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI
TUESDAY, APRIL 3, 1990

INSTRUCTIONS TQ VOTERS:

To vote in favor of the proposition submitted upon this ballot,
place an (X) in the square opposite the word "YES"; and to vote
against the proposition submitted on this ballot, place an (X) in
the square opposite the word "NO".

PROPOSITION, NO. 19

Shall the City of University City amend Article XI 'Public Improve-
ment Generally' by adding a new section to be designated Section 98
so that no designated park in the City of University City may be
sold without a majority vote of the gqualified electors voting
thereon at an election called pursuant to an ordinance duly adopted
by the Council. This amendment shall become effective on its
adoption by a majority of the qualified electors voting thereon.

YES ( )
NO ( )

Section 6. That said election shall be held at the polling
places for the City of University City designated by the Board of
Election Commissioners for St. Louis County, Missouri, said polling
places to be set out in the final notice of said election in
accordance with the provisions of Section 115.129, Revised Statutes
of Missouri.

Section 7. That the election shall be held and conducted and
the results thereof shall be canvassed in all respects in
conformity with the Constitution and the laws of the State of
Missouri and the Charter and Ordinances of the City of University
City. The judges of the election shall be selected and appointed
by the Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis County,
Missouri, in accordance with applicable law. The returns of the
election shall be certified to the City of University City,
Missouri, by the Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis
County, Missouri. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing
and notwithstanding anything contained in +this Ordinance or any
other Ordinance of the City of University City, Missouri, +to the
contrary, the City Clerk of the City of University City, Missouri,
and the Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis County,
Missouri, be and they hereby are authorized +to take all action

AR T R

December 14, 2014 E-1-37
37



necessary or appropriate such that the election shall be conducted
in full compliance with the requirements of applicable law and
particularly the Comprehensive Election Act of 1977 (Chapter 115,
Revised Statutes of Missouri, as amended).

Section §. That +the City Clerk be and the said Clerk is
hereby authorized and directed forthwith to file with the Board of
Election Commissioners for St. Louis County, Missouri, a duly
certified copy of +this Ordinance, to the end that said Board may
take such action as may be required of it under +the laws of the
State of Missouri with respect to the election herein provided for.

Section. 2. That this Ordinance shall be in :Eorde and shall
take effect from and after its passage. :

PASSED this __22nd__ day of ___Japuary ., 1980.

MAYOR
ATTEST:
L]

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM*

é% Y ATTORNEY

December 14, 2014 E-1-38
38



Paulstte Carr <paulette_carr@sbcglobal. net> o Novembar 20, 2015 1:38 PM
PRl RO AT WAL

To- Lehman Walker <lwalker@ucitymo.orgs, "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster @crotzerormsby.coms, Joyce
Pumm <jpumm®@ucitymo.org>
Fwd: Ordinance to Place Heritage Sites Citizen Initiative on the April Ballot

Mr. Walker, Ms. Forster and Ms, Pumm:
Below, please find an ordinance for an Amendment to the Charter:

zmmsl_.m_cuuw
fk‘f Please correct any form and place this ordinance on the Agenda for Monday, Nov. 23, 2015. Terry Crow will be my second.
If there are any problems or concerns, please contact me IMMEDIATELY.
Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,
Paulette Carr
Begin forwarded message:

From: Paulette Carr <paulette_carr@sbcalobal net>
Subject: Fwd: Ordinance to Place Heritage Sites Citizen Initiative on the April Ballot

Date: Novermnber 20, 2015 11:22:22 AM CST
To: Lehman Walker <jwalker@ucitymo ora>, Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ucityme org>
Ce: "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster@crotzarormsby com»

Mr. Walker:

requirements of the Sunshine Law. 1 will provide a second at the time of submission.
Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

oS
V5%

Paulette Carr
Councilmember, Ward 2
City of University City

7801 Gannon Ave.
University City, MO 63130
PH.: {314) 727-0019

email: paulette carr@sbeglobal.nat

December 14, 2014
39

2 Attachmenis. 150 KB

Since you did not do me the courtesy of responding to my request for confirmation (yea or nay) on this ordinance (see email below), and it does not
appear of the Agenda for the Council meeting on Nov. 23, 2015, 1 will be preparing an ordinance for Amendment to the Charter, and will submit it to
you and the City Attorney by no later than 1:30 PM (and possibly, before) for inclusion on the agenda for Monday's meeting. This will meet the

E-1-39



Paulatte Carr <paulette_carr@sbeglobal.net>& November 20, 2015 11:23 AM
To: Lehman Walker <lwalker @ucitymo.org>, Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ucitymo.org>
Ce: "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster @crotzerormsby.coms

Fwd: Ordinance to Place Heritage Sites Citizen Initiative on the April Ballot

__4ANachments, 2.9 MB

Mr. Walker:

Since you did not do me the courtesy of responding to my request for confirmation (yea or nay) on this ordinance (see email below), and it does not
appear of the Agenda for the Council meeting on Nov. 23, 2015, [ will be preparing an ordinance for Amendment to the Charter, and will submit it to
you and the City Attorney by no later than 1:30 PM (and possibly, before) for inclusion on the agenda for Monday's meeting. This will meet the
requirements of the Sunshine Law. [ will provide a second at the time of submission.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

oS
V52

Paulette Carr
Councilmember, Ward 2
City of University City

7901 Gannon Ave.

University City, MO 63130
PH.: (314) 7270919

email: paulette_cam@sbcalobal.net

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paulette Carr <paulette _carr@sbcglobal net>
Subject: Ordinance to Place Heritage Sites Citizen Initiative on the April Ballot

/-3?( Date: No 7,2015 8.56;
To: Lehman Walker <lwalker@ucitymao,org=>
Ce: Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ ucitymo. org=
Mr. Walkur:
As you are aware, the County has completed the verification of the signatures and contacted our City Clerk Pumm to pick up the petition. According

to Mr. Eric Fey, the Democratic Director of Elections of the St. Louis County Board of Elections, “The final count of valid signatures is 2,933, well over
the amount required.” T am attaching a copy of the report signed by Mr. Fey and provided to the organizers of the initiative petition:

RICHARD H. KELLETT 2 JOHN W, MAUPIN
Cholraon aint Louis P
TRUD! MCCOLLUM FOUSHEE JOHN P. KING
Commissioner ClErTIAR D ADR Commisslonsr
ELECTION BOARD
pn—— e eyt GARY & FUHR
Dirncior of Elacions (Cirector of Elections.

Results of University City Charter Amendment Initiative Petition

(11/16/2015)
Total Pages Submitted 266 :
Total Lines Submitted 3590
Toral Slenaturss Submitted Eirrd
December 14, 2014 E-1-40

40



i g Q1 547
. g Requi 115% !
i
Accepted Signature Reasons i
Registered Voter 2809 i
Registered Voter st Different Address (Within University City) 124 1
Total Accepted Signatures 2933 |
Rejected Line Reasons i
No Signature 2
Crossed Out 57
Missing Address 3
Blank 1 ]
Total Rejected Lines 63 i
|
Not Registered In 5t. Louls County 302 |
Registered Qutside of University City 150 !
Duplicate 124 :
Wrong Signature 17
‘Wrong Address 1
Total Rejected Signatures 594

Signature of Election Official(s) Date

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS

12 Sunnen Drive - Saint Louls, MO 83143 « PH 314815-1800 - FAX 3146151080
RelayMO 711 or 800-735-2006 * wab hMIp:ivwiww. SEoUiSCo.com/slections

[ just confirmed with Ms. Pumm that she in possession of the petition and the report from the 5t. Louis County Board of Elections.

Following the verification, our Charter states that "the council shall at once provide an ordinance that any amendment so proposed shall be submitted
to the electors at the next available election date as determined by Missouri state statute”, which would be the upcoming April 5th election:
Article XI1. General Provisions
Section 122. Amendments.
[R.. 2011 Charter Art. X11 § 122; Ord, No. 5736, Prop. No. 18, 4-3-1990]
Amendments to this Charter may be framed and ﬂ:b:na!trd to the .v!.r!m bya ission in the provided by lmy for framing and submitting o
camplete Charter. Amendments imay also be proposed by Hie council or by petition o ot less than fen per centum of the registered qualified clectors of the city,
filed woith the city clerk, setting forth the proposed mmndumnt HeE O&QHMWW 50 proposed shall be
submitted fo Hee electors at the next qoailable ¢ 4 . Any amendment approved by a majority of the qualifial
electars voting thereon shall become a part of the Charter m‘ fhe ﬂme and under the con tions fu:ﬂf in the antendment; and sections or articles may be
sulmnitted separately or in the alternative and determined as provided by lae for a complete Charter.

ur the upcoming Ci lease prepare an ordinance "FROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED
»k VOTERS O CITY OF U Cr OTHEC OF SAID CITY, THE SAME TO BE SUBMITTED TO SAID
ELECTORS AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD AFRIL 5, 2016," proposing the amendment on the verified initiative petition. We have a
template for such an ordinance: Ordnance 5738 passed in Jan. 1990. For your convenience, | am attaching a copy of Ordinance 5738 here:

iy

ouncil meeting on Nov. 23, 2015,

%
QRDSE738-p...pdf (2.8 MB)
‘ﬁ(' Please confirm that you have received this request and that this ordinance will be on the agenda for Nov. 23, 2016.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

U‘_%yéy

Paulette Carr

December 14, 2014 E-1-41
41



Paulette Carr <paulette_carr@sbcglobal.net>& November 20, 2015 6:32 PM
To: Lehman Walker <lwalker@ucitymo.org>, Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ucitymo.org>, Terry Crow

<terry@ctilaw.net>, Stephen Kraft <kraftstephene @gmail.com=, Paulette Carr <paulettexcarr@gmail.com>, Michael Glickert
<Imglickert@yahoo.come-, rjmiracle007 Jennings <rjmiracle007 @gmail.com>, Arthur Sharpe <gforlifeas]@att.net>, Shellay Welsch
<mayor@ucitymo.org>, "Kathryn B. Forster" <kforster@crotzerormsby.com>

Cc Den Fitz <fitzdon @ aol.come>, Barbara Chicherio <Chicherio@aol.com=, Henry Robertson <henryr874@gmail.com=

Additional tem on the Agenda

4 Attachments. 2.9 MB

Fellow Councilmembers, Mr. Walker and Ms. Pumm:

This morning, upon opening our Agenda packet I discovered that an ordinance I asked Mr. Walker to prepare for the citizen initiated Charter
Amendment was not on the agenda. Though I requested that you, Mr. Walker, confirm my request. I heard nothing from you regarding this ordinance.
If you could not put it on the agenda, you should have informed me.

When the organizers of the initiative petition heard that the Ordinance for a Charter Amendment was not on the agenda for Monday night's meeting,
they asked me to place an ordinance on the agenda in compliance with our Charter:
Article XII. General Provisions
Section 122. Amendments,
[R.0O. 2011 Charter Art. XII § 122; Ord. No. 5736, Prop. No. 18, 4-3-1990]
Amendments to this Charter may be framed and submitted to the electors by a commission in the manner provided by law for framing and submitting a complete
Charter. Amendments may also be proposed by the council or by petition of not less than ten per centum of the registered qualified electors th_ecil‘y, Sfiled with
the city clerk,setting forth the proposed amendment. Thé cawncil shall a¥ amoé proviide by ordinance that ay amendment =0 proposed shall be submitied to the
electors at the next aviilable election date as determined by Missouri state statuls, Any amendment approved by a majority of the qualified electors voting thereon
shall become a part of the Charter at the time and under the conditions fived in the amendment; and sections or articles may be submitted separately or in the
alternatrve and determined as provided by law for a complete Charter.

No one from the City contacted the organizers to tell them of a delay or a problem - nor did Mr. Walker or anyone contact me to let me know that there
would be a delay and the reason for the delay.

Immediately, and before 11:30AM, I contacted Mr. Walker and Ms. Pumm and told them I was preparing an ordinance and would submit it by 1:30PM. I
prepared an ordinance and submitted it to Mr. Walker, City Attorney Forster, and Ms. Pumm around 1:30 PM with Terry Crow as my second. We met
the requirements of our Council Rules. We met the requirements of the Sunshine Law for placing and item on the Agenda. Once again, however, | have
heard nothing from Mr. Walker, Ms. Pumm or the City Attorney. Ms. Pumm released the agenda for Monday's meeting nearly 3 hours after Mr. Crow
and I submitted our Ordinance and the Ordinance was not included on the Agenda.

I am asking that the Ordinance for a Charter Amendment (re: Heritage Sites Initiative) be placed on the agenda immediately as per our Council Rules,
and that the City Clerk reissue a new Agenda and Packet with this item included.

Thank you.

Sincerely,
Paulette Carr

7901 Gannon Ave.

University City, MO 63130

PH.: (314) 7270919

email: paulette carr@sbeglobal.net

Begin forwarded message:

From: Paulette Carr <paulette carr@sheglobal.net>

Subject: Ordinance to Place Heritage Sites Citizen Initiative on the April Ballot
Date: Novemnber 17, 2015 8:56:33 AM CST

To: Lehman Walker <lwalker @ucitymo org=>

December 14, 2014 E-1-42
42



Ce: Joyce Pumm <jpumm@ucitymo.org>
Mr. Walker:

As you are aware, the County has completed the verification of the signatures and contacted our City Clerk Pumm to pick up the petition. According
to Mr. Eric Fey, the Democratic Director of Elections of the St. Louis County Board of Elections, “The final count of valid signatures is 2,933, well over
the amount required.” Tam attaching a copy of the report signed by Mr. Fey and provided to the organizers of the initiative petition:

RICHARD H KELLETT E | fiI JOHN W, MAUPIN
o ' l"l" LO S Sacretary
TRUDI MCCOLLUM FOUSHEE JOHN P. KING

Commissionar (Comimissioner
ELECTION BOARD
ERICFEY ettt emsenioihlebel GARY B FUHR
Diracior of Elactions Direcior of Elactions

Results of University City Charter Amendment Initiative Petition

(11/16/2015)

Total Pages Submitted 266
Total Lines Submitted 3590 !
Total Signatures Submitted asz7 i
Minimum Signature Requirement 2547 |
A of qul 115% i
]
Accapted Signature Reasons E
Reglstered Voter 2809 i
Registered Voter at Different Address (Within University City) 124 |
Total Accepted Signatures 2933 |
Rejected Line Reasons i
No Signature 2 !
Crossed Out 57 !
Missing Address 3 |
Blank 1 |
Total Rejected Lines 63 i

Not Registered in 5t. Lovis County 302
Registered Outside of University City 150 i
Duplicate 124 I
Wrong Signature 17 l
Wrong Address 1 |

Total Rejected Signatures 594
A Lss !

Signature of Election Official(s) Date

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS

12 Sunnen Drive + mmmma WNWHM * FAX 31408161008
ReloyMO T11 or B00-T35-2068 +

1 just confirmed with Ms. Pumm that she in possession of the petition and the report from the St. Louis County Board of Elections.

Following the verification, our Charter states that “the council shall at once provide an ordinance that any amendment so proposed shall be submitted
to the electors at the next available election date as determined by Missouri state statute”, which would be the upecoming April Sth election:
Article XII. General Provisions
Section 122, Amendments,
[R.0. 2011 Charter Art. X1 § 122; Ord. No. 5736, Prop. No. 18, 4-3-19901
Amendments to this Charter may be framed and submitted to the electors by a commission in the manner provided by low for framing and sulwnitling a
conplete Charter. Amendients may also be proposed by the conncil or by petition of riot less than ten per centum of the registered qrml'gﬁed electors of the city,
filed with the city {.I("rk semn_q forth the proposed imu’rnimm! £ O ¢ PO i 50 shall be
submitted to the electors al the d fh:y amendsment approved by a majority of the qualified
electors voting thereon shall Iwmmf a part of the Charter at the time and under hr conditions freed in the anendment; and sections or articles may be
stubunitted separately or in the alternative and determined as provided by laa for a complete Charter,

For the upcoming City Council meeting on Nov. 23, 2015, please prepare an ordinance "PROVIDING FOR THE SUBMISSION TO THE QUALIFIED
VOTERS OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY AN AMENDMENT TO THE CHARTER OF SAID CITY, THE SAME TO BE SUBMITTED TO SAID
ELECTORS AT THE GENERAL ELECTION TO BE HELD APRIL 5, 2006, proposing the amendment on the verified initiative petition. We have a

December 14, 2014 E-1-43
43



December 14, 2014 E-1-44
44



Ne:ghborhuod

to thewor

University City Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Delmar Loop Public Space Recycling Containers
AGENDA SECTION: City Manager’s Report

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The City Of University City applied for and was awarded grant funds through the St. Louis County
Department of Public Health to expand the City’s commercial sanitation/recycling program. It is the
City’s intention to expand the commercial recycling program and this initiative was proposed to begin
with the University City Loop businesses for this grant. In the Delmar Loop commercial area only
three of the businesses have City sanitation service. The remaining businesses have one of five
different private hauler service providers. Only a portion of the businesses choose to pay for recycling
service in addition to their trash service with the private haulers. In support of the effort to expand |ts
program in the Delmar Loop commercial area, the City needs ] .
to focus on increasing all aspects of recycling in the Loop. A -

portion of the grant project includes public space
recycling/trash containers to replace the current dated trash -
containers in the Loop and at the same time demonstrate the
City’s dedication to recycling. :

One pilot container was purchased and placed at the |

northeast corner of Leland and Delmar as seen in the picture.

Success has been seen with the use of the container. Bids were requested for a variation of this
container.

The City advertised for bids for the Public Space combination trash/recycling containers and posted
the bid on the City’s website. On December 2, 2015, the City opened bids for this project. The
tabulation of bid proposals is as follows:

Description: 45 Qutdoor Public Space Combination Trash/Recycling Containers
Vendor Bid

Anova Furnishings $36,900

Highland Products Group $37,525

Prestwick Group Max-R Division $62,612

Officitta — Designer public furniture $49,500

December 14, 2015 K-1-1



OCC Outdoors, Inc

$62,815

WasteWise Products Group - Option 1

$40,275

WasteWise Products Group - Option 2

$47,575

RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the City Council approve the purchase of 45 public space trash/recycling
combination containers from Anova Furnishings in the amount of $36,900. Of this cost, $13,284 will
be paid for from Grant Funds and $23,616 will be paid for from City funds.

Not only was Anova Furnishings the lowest bidder, they are a St. Louis based company and are
dedicated to improvements in the St. Louis region. In addition, Anova Furnishings has committed to
meeting a timeline to provide a portion of these containers to be placed on the street in time for the
Ice Carnival on the Loop on January 15", The remaining containers will be scheduled to arrive in

spring for a full rollout of the project.

ATTACHMENTS: All bid proposals submitted for Public Space Recycling Containers purchase

December 14, 2015

K-1-2




Proposal: ANOVA FURNISHINGS BID PROPOSAL:
Item Cost/Description
TOTAL Price for 45 containers (including
shipping) $820 Each $36,900
TOTAL Price for 55 containers (including h
shipping) $820 Eac $45,100
Price for future orders of individual
containers $820 Each
Access type (side, front, top, etc.)
Top

Finish Warranty (years)

7 Years (See attached for details)

Structural Warranty (years)

20 Years
Access (side, front, top, etc.) Top
Gallon size (per side) 32 Gallons
Locking Mechanism (with description)
None

Warranty verbiage

See attached

Coating description

Plastisol / Powder Coat Fusion combination

If your container does NOT meet all of the

requested specifications, please describe. No side entry
ALTERNATE BID ITEM 1:
1-TOTAL Price for 45 containers with $2500 Each
laser cut logo (including shipping)
2 -TOTAL Prlcg for 5? contfaunfers with $2500 Each
laser cut logo (including shipping)
3 - Price for future orders of individual

. . $2500 Each
containers with laser cut logo
ALTERNATE BID ITEM 2: Additional
charge per container for side/front door N/A

access instead of top access (if applicable)

Please provide a quote sheet for 45 containers, a quote sheet for 55 containers, plus photos

and specifications of containers.

December 14, 2015

K-1-3




f

HIGHLAND PRODUCTS GROUP BID PROPOSAL

Proposal:

3\\\ and Products Gyou P [ The Pesic Caty

J

OO

—

AN

Item Cost/Description

TOTAL Price for 45 containers (including ' — -

shipping] | 52,925 [$833.89 each |
TOTAL Price for 55 containers (including (C G o~

rioping] U, g0 [833.82 each |
Price for future orders of individual ‘§ <o Y 7 \ AR >
containers 7 % 2 7 )h\pﬁmﬁ) }\H’)YCX b “.JQ

Access type (side, front, top, etc.) \f v O‘f\_\ i

Finish Warranty (years) C) x{{?( 5

Structural Warranty (years) 6 Ljﬁ‘c‘ l/’j

Access (side, front, top, etc.)

): Y uf\“&r

Gallon size (per side)

23 gellon Per B(C(,QJ

Locking Mechanism (with description)

D’\] \&ﬂ HY? o kf_,,U a

Warranty verbiage

Cy q»VCL( - ot

\[\§ (I_\l\' Uihe —

Perte & Matericls
P\Q\ UC\).(\j L/C«(\(LCJ IS™M OF Gl i-s QF

Coating description

Thermoplasty C Ceated
Lichs o— CanS

If your container does NOT meet all of the
requested specifications, please describe.

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 1:
1 - TOTAL Price for 45 containers with
laser cut logo (including shipping)

}
!
{

/D, dDOC  [$933.89 each

2 - TOTAL Price for 55 containers with
laser cut logo {including shipping)

5,035

|$938.82 each

3 - Price for future orders of individual
containers with laser cut logo

g0

fjhlﬂ/j\f\fg M}g’)‘@l QJLQ

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 2: Additional
charge per container for side/front door
access instead of top access (if applicable)

Please provide a quote sheet for 45 containers, a quote sheet for 55 containers, plus photos

and specifications of containers.

December 14, 2015

K-1-4


jwendt
Text Box
$833.89 each

jwendt
Text Box
$833.82 each

jwendt
Text Box
$933.89 each

jwendt
Text Box
$938.82 each


OFFICITA BID PROPOSAL

Proposal:

Item

Cost/Description

TOTAL Price for 45 containers (including
shipping)

1 containers set (1+1) = 1,100$. 45 containers = 49,500$.

TOTAL Price for 55 containers (including
shipping)

1 containers set (1+1) = 1,050$. 55 containers = 57,7508.

Price for future orders of individual
containers

1 containers set = 1,100$

Access type (side, front, top, etc.)

Frontal access. Exactly like the sample design.

Finish Warranty (years)

10 years
Structural Warranty (years)
15 years
Access (side, front, top, etc.)
Gallon size (per side)
Locking Mechanism (with description) )
Key locking system

Warranty verbiage

Coating description

Waste bins will be made of 3 mm pre-galvanized steel and

powder coated.

All used screws will made of stainless steel.

There will be used stainless steel bag holder inside or

inner liner made of rods

We do not recommend galvanized inner liner made of tin, because
it will be too heavy to empty whet it is full.

If your container does NOT meet all of the
requested specifications, please describe.

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 1:
1 - TOTAL Price for 45 containers with
laser cut logo (including shipping)

2 - TOTAL Price for 55 containers with
laser cut logo (including shipping)

3 - Price for future orders of individual
containers with laser cut logo

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 2: Additional
charge per container for side/front door
access instead of top access (if applicable)

Please provide a quote sheet for 45 containers, a quote sheet for 55 containers, plus photos

and specifications of containers.

December 14, 2015

K-1-5




OCC OUTDOORS, INC BID PROPOSAL

Proposal:
Item Cost/Description
TOTAL Price for 45 containers (including |$62 815.00 |
shipping) I,
TOTAL Price for 55 containers (including |$72 480.00 ‘
shipping) i
Price for future orders of individual
containers
Access type (side, front, top, etc.) ISide — |
Finish Warranty (years) [5 Year limited ‘
Structural Warranty (years) |10 year l

Access (side, front, top, etc.) |Side Aol Ehies J

Gallon size (per side) |§-36 gallons I

Locking Mechanism (with description) - ;
As specified in RFQ

Warranty verbiage
See warranty attached

Coating description

See paint details attached.

If your container does NOT meet all of the
requested specifications, please describe.

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 1:
1 - TOTAL Price for 45 containers with
laser cut logo (including shipping)

Logo design is not the best suited for
laser cutting.

2 - TOTAL Price for 55 containers with
laser cut logo (including shipping)

3 - Price for future orders of individual
containers with laser cut logo

ALTERNATE BID ITEM 2: Additional
charge per container for side/front door
access instead of top access (if applicable)

Please provide a quote sheet for 45 containers, a quote sheet for 55 containers, plus photos
and specifications of containers.

December 14, 2015 K-1-6




Jasys WIS

PRODUCTS

Not just a blue bin anymore

INC.

Date: Dec. 2, 2015
EXPIRATION DATE: 30 days

Jennifer Wendt

Project Manager

City of University City

6801 Delmar Boulevard

University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8562 | www.ucitymo.org

jwendt@ucitymo.org

Prepay and add

Paul D Truck : .
to invoice

Approx. 4 weeks

Net 30

Double Recycled plastic lumber
Dome top container, with (2) 35
gallon liners labels, posters are

included
42.00" x 19.00" x 47.25"

45 XD35-2

$895.00 ea.

$40,275.00

5 year warranty on parts, Made from 97%
recycled HDPE plastic, this material does
not chip, crack or peel and will never
need painting

Includes: cam lock and all units
keyed the same

-each liner is 35 gallons

-deposit openings on both sides
-flap doors to keep out: wasps,
animals and the weather., flaps can
be easily removed

-unit easily bolts to hard surfaces
-Solid wall between liners to
prevent cross contamination

Snug fitting liners to prevent
materials from falling to bottom of
container and missing liners
-stainless steel hardware

-curved top to discourage seating
and water runoff

1 SFH Ships on pallets dock to dock

included

December 14, 2015

Subtotal

$40,275.00

K-1-7



tel:314.505.8562
http://www.ucitymo.org/

Jasys WIS

PRODUCTS

Not just a blue bin anymore

INC.

Date: Dec. 2, 2015
EXPIRATION DATE: 30 days

Jennifer Wendt

Project Manager

City of University City

6801 Delmar Boulevard

University City, MO 63130

P: 314.505.8562 | www.ucitymo.org

jwendt@ucitymo.org

Prepay and add

Paul D Truck : .
to invoice

Approx. 4 weeks

Net 30

Double Recycled plastic lumber
Dome top container, with (2) 35
gallon liners labels, posters are

included
42.00" x 19.00" x 47.25"

55) XD35-2

$865.00 ea.

$47,575.00

5 year warranty on parts, Made from 97%
recycled HDPE plastic, this material does
not chip, crack or peel and will never
need painting

Includes: cam lock and all units
keyed the same

-each liner is 35 gallons

-deposit openings on both sides
-flap doors to keep out: wasps,
animals and the weather., flaps can
be easily removed

-unit easily bolts to hard surfaces
-Solid wall between liners to
prevent cross contamination

Snug fitting liners to prevent
materials from falling to bottom of
container and missing liners
-stainless steel hardware

-curved top to discourage seating
and water runoff

1 SFH Ships on pallets dock to dock

included

December 14, 2015

Subtotal

$47,575.00

K-1-8



tel:314.505.8562
http://www.ucitymo.org/

Neighborhood
to the YAJOT1d

University City

RECYCLING/TRASH COMBINATION RECEPTACLES
LOOP BUSINESS DISTRICT - REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS

The City of University City is requesting bids for public space trash/recycling containers to replace the
current trash only containers along the Delmar Loop - Delmar Blvd. between Kingsland and Limit Ave.
There is talk but no final decision to also replace the containers between Limit Ave. and Skinker Blvd. in the
City of St. Louis. This improvement is being partially funded by the St. Louis Department of Public Health
as part of an overall project to increase recycling in this area.

Container Specifications

Design and construction must comply with ADA guidelines.

Container must have two compartments for two separate waste streams:

one side to hold single-stream recyclables

one side to hold trash

One side of the container must be blue for recyclables; one side must be black for trash.

Container must have two different opening plates, one blue for recycling and one black for trash.
The openings must be labeled adequately at all visible openings indicating different discards
appropriate within, and must have a label adjacent to opening for indicating what goes in each bin.
Container should be aesthetically complimentary to business district.

Container construction must ensure strength and durability for extended use outdoors.

Container preferred to be made of minimum 11 gauge steel (or a material with equivalent durability
— explain on proposal sheet).

Container finish must be coated to prevent rust, scratches and fading.

Container must have a minimum of 5 year finish warranty against both rust and fade

Container must have a minimum of 5 year structural warranty

Container must have a rain-guard to assist runoff of rain as well as to prevent being used as a
seat.

All hardware must be stainless steel to prevent rust.

Access door preferred to be lockable by Allen head wrench, lock must be durable, and lock must
be easily replaceable. If not available, explain on proposal sheet.

Must include built-in liner guides to ensure liner is aligned under restrictive openings after
servicing.

Liners must be high enough in the container to ensure that discards cannot enter inappropriate
waste streams (or equivalent solution — explain on proposal sheet).

Container capacity must hold between 30 — 32 gallons on each side.

Text (“Trash”, “Recycling”) laser cut into all visible sides of container for clear reference. If text
cannot be cut into the sides, provide an equivalent solution for clear visibility of contents on each
side of container.

Rigid Liner

Container is to include two rigid liners which hold separate waste streams
Liners to be manufactured using minimum 30% recycled content.

Container Labels:

Integrated graphic panel near openings on 2 open sides; “trash only” for the black side, “recyclables
only” for the blue side.
Replacement graphic panels must be provided

December 14, 2015 K-1-9



Neighborhood
to theWOI'ld

University City Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Heman Pool Pump Replacement (Funding from The Missouri
Department of Economic Development’'s Division of Energy -
Energy Efficiency Loan Program)

AGENDA SECTION: City Manager’s Report

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND: In January 2015, the City was awarded a low-interest loan offered by the
Division of Energy dedicated to completion of energy-efficiency and renewable energy
projects throughout the State of Missouri. This loan is designed to be paid back based on
the energy savings from the projects. One of the proposed projects is upgrading the
inefficient pool pumps to energy efficient pumps. This project is for equipment and
installation.

There are three pumps that are used at the pool, two 40 horsepower pumps and one 10
horsepower pump. These three pumps are near the end of their lifecycle as well as
inefficient.

The City advertised for bids for the Pool Pump Replacement Project and posted the bid on
the City’s website. On November 20, 2015, the City opened bids for this project. The
tabulation of bid proposals is as follows:

Descrition: 2 x40 Horsepower pumps, 1 x 10 Horsepower pump,
ption: equipment and installation at Heman Park Pool

Contractor Bid

Westport Pools Inc. $81,584

Missouri Machinery and Engineering Co. $73,719

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends that the City Council approve staff to award the
contract for the pool pump replacement to Missouri Machinery and Engineering Co. in the
amount of $73,719.

December 14, 2015 K-2-1



INeighborhood
to the

UnivessiyGity — Council Agenda Item Cover

MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE:  Traffic Signal Maintenance Agreement
AGENDA SECTION: City Manager’s Report

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW:

The City of University City owns and maintains eight (8) traffic signals. St. Louis County Highways
and Traffic has provided maintenance services on these signals under a maintenance agreement
signed in June of 2003. In a letter dated March 27, 2015, St. Louis County notified all the area
municipalities that their traffic signal maintenance services contract will cease on December 31,
2015. The County’'s decision was predicated on their maintenance needs for their own
infrastructure which have escalated beyond their ability to perform municipal contract work.

In October 2015, staff obtained a proposal from Crawford, Bunte & Brammeier (CBB)
Transportation Engineers for maintenance and specialized traffic engineering services for the
University City signals, as needed. CBB is a prequalified traffic engineering consultant by the
Missouri Department of Transportation (MoDOT). The agreement includes the following services:

Initial Services: Collect existing intersection info and upload controller programming
Annual Maintenance Services

Scheduled maintenance Services

Emergency Maintenance Services

Signal Timing and Programming

Signal Locate Services

ogswWNPE

Before obtaining the proposed agreement from CBB the City staff engaged in a discussion for the
City of St. Louis municipal traffic division to perform contracted traffic signal maintenance services
for University City with a possibility of future signal interconnection on Delmar Blvd. between the
two neighbor cities. The City of St. Louis has to date not decided whether it is feasible to provide
these services externally. If that City becomes a provider of traffic signal maintenance/engineering
services, then University City can consider entering into an agreement with them in the future after
the expiration of its 1-year contract with CBB Transportation Engineers.

The costs associated with the signal maintenance services under the CBB Agreement are
comparable to the costs provided to neighboring municipalities planning to use the same services.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends that the City Council authorize the City Manager to execute the attached 1-year

agreement with CBB for $8,000 to provide Traffic Signal Maintenance Services. This work is
budgeted under the Public Works-Parks Street Maintenance section of the General Revenue Fund.

December 14, 2015 K-3-1



Attached:

- Proposed draft agreement between CBB and University City

December 14, 2015 K-3-2



INeighborhood

to theworld

Department of Public Works and Parks
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-0694

University City

Council Agenda Item Cover

Meeting Date: December 14, 2015

Agenda Item Title: Annual Dumpster Bid Fiscal Year 2016
Agenda Section: City Manager’s Report

Can This Item Be Rescheduled: Yes

Background:

A request for bids to purchase additional solid waste dumpsters was advertised on October 29,
2015 on St. Louis American newspaper and the City’s website. The City specified 1.5 to 3 cubic
yard containers in the bid request. The bids were due on November 17, 2015.

The bid results are as follows:

COMPANY DUMPSTER SIZE UNIT PRICE | QUANTITY TOTAL
Downing Sales 1.5¢c/y $339.00 40 $13,560.00
2cly $392.00 50 $19,600.00
3cly $409.00 30 $12,270.00
Freight $1488 x 3loads $4464.00
$49,894.00
Kelly Equipment 1.5¢c/y $426.00 40 $17,040.00
2cly $457.00 50 $22,850.00
3cly $517.00 30 $15,510.00
Freight $0.00
$55,400.00
Key Equipment 1.5c/y $475.00 40 $19,000.00
2cly $585.55 50 $29,250.00
4cly $690.00 30 $20,700.00
Freight $2,400.00
$71,350.00

Each company provided a sample container except Key Equipment who supplied a sample piece
in the bid envelope. Kelly Equipment provided the lowest bid after accounting for
approximately $20,000-worth of replacement parts that the Solid Waste Division has available
in-stock such as lids, rods, and hooks for the dumpsters that are being proposed by that
company. This will provide future savings on parts. In addition, the dumpster proposed by Kelly
Equipment is the same as that which is currently utilized in all city alleys making all equipment
uniform.

Recommendation: It is the staff’'s recommendation that the City Council approve the purchase
of dumpster containers from Kelly Equipment in their bid amount of $55,400.00. This

jDecember 14, 2015 K-4-1



To: City of University City, MO

Shipping Method
Roll Offs USA

Qty ltem #

40.00

50.00

30.00

3.00

Quoted By:
Harry Gaab

Phone: 417-589-6227
Cell: 314-599-2818

Description
Roll Offs USA Container

1.5 Cubic Yard Side Load Container

12 Gauge, EMCO Hook, 2 Piece Plastic Lids,

Beige

2 Cubic Yard Side Load Container

12 Gauge, EMCO Hook, 2 Piece Plastic Lids,

Beige

3 Cubic Yard Side Load Container

12 Gauge, EMCO Hook, 2 Piece Plastic Lids,

Beige

Freight to University, MO
Containers must be ordered & shipped in
truckload quantities. Sizes may be mixed.

Customer Responsible For Unloading

a3 [ PP T ] PR & CHURE T NASY
s Hr\f/») B VT | Phimemyiray NA(

OWSS‘. V\&L\
BID Side Load Containers

Date: 11-17-15

Ship To:
University City, MO

Delivery Date
Approx. 30 Days ARO

Unit Price Line Total

$ 339.00 $ 13,560.00

$ 392.00 ' § 19,600.00

$ 409.00 $ 12,270.00

$ 1,488.00 $ 4,464.00

Total $ 49,894.00

47N A7)
LAl U RO PR UT Y, TV I L L

jDecember 14, 2015

K-4-3



Kelly Equipment, Inc

4= __ .
Estimate
1682 295th Avenue
Fort Madison, TA 52627 Date Estimate #
319-750-5074 11/12/2015 1605
Name / Address
City of University City
6801 Delmar Blvd
University City, Missouri 63130
Project
Description Qty Rate Total
1.5 yard side load container 40 426.00 17,040.00T
2 yard side load container 50 457.00 22,850.00T
3 yard side load container 30 517.00 15,510.00T
Primed and painted your choice of color with all ANSI labels
applied.
Pricing includes freight
Please feel free to call with any questions. I look forward to your order.
Subtotal $55.400.00
Thank vou
a
Sales Tax (0.0%) $0.00
Total $55,400.00

jDecember 14, 2015 K-4-4



By

Branch Office  Branch Office Main Office
/ | P.O.Box 692109 P.O. Box 11035 P.O. Box 2007
{ o Tulsa, OK 74169 Kansas City, KS 66111 Maryland Heights, MO 63043

3« uipm ﬁ:{ f«‘[::o 918-809-8011  913-371-8260 314-298-8330

Th/e,key to qqality:since 1962
LN

November 13, 2015

Dennis Luckett, Sanitation Superintendent
City of University City

1015 Pennsylvania

University City, MO 63130

Dear Dennis,

This Bid is for Par-Kan side loading containers. The containers will be drop shipped to your location.

Cost per container1.5 yard $475.00 each x40=%$19,000.00
Cost per container 2 yard $585.00 each x50 =%$29,250.00
Cost per container 4 yard $690.00 each x30=$20,700.00
Shipping for total quantity* $ 2,400.00*
Total Invoice with shipping $71,350.00

*Change of quantity will affect/adjust price of shipping

Par-Kan Mfg. bakes on powder coating on all containers inside and out at 400 degrees to
give the container a much longer life - no other container manufacturer offers this paint
procedure.

A small powder coat painted piece of metal is included in the envelope for your review and approval.
If you need any product information or if you would like to inspect a sample container, please call our office

at 314-298-8330. If | am traveling and you have an urgent need for information, a message will be
forwarded immediately to my mobile phone. | am also available by e-mail at zac@keyequipment.com .

For general information about the history of our company, our facilities or links to the products we offer,
please visit our website at www.keyequipment.com. \We have experience, training, parts inventory and a
positive attitude towards customer support.

We appreciate the opportunity to provide you with high quality Par-Kan refuse containers.

Yours truly,

Zac Scheetz
Territory Manager

jDecember 14, 2015 K-4-5



Neighhurhuud
to the YYJorld

EpIary

Uniw:rsity City

Council Agenda Item Cover
MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Text Amendments to Sections 400.030, 400.1190, 400.2020, and
400.2040 in Articles 2, 5, and 7 of the University City Zoning Code
(pertaining to landscaping and screening regulations)
AGENDA SECTION: Unfinished Business
COUNCIL ACTION: Passage of Ordinance required for Approval

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : No

BACKGROUND REVIEW: Attached are the documents for the above-referenced Zoning Text
Amendments to the University City Zoning Code.

The proposed text amendments improve upon the existing landscaping requirements between
certain types of land uses as well as add new requirements for multi-family residential
developments when abutting single-family or two-family residential zoning districts. The
proposal will also enhance existing landscaping requirements for parking lots. These changes
will help to create additional green space for any new commercial and multi-family residential
developments and improve the appearance throughout the City as redevelopment occurs over
time.

The Plan Commission considered the matter at their October 28 meeting and recommended
approval of the proposed Text Amendments by a vote of 6 to 0.

This agenda item requires a public hearing at the City Council level and passage of an
ordinance. The public hearing and first reading should take place on November 23, 2015. The
second and third readings and passage of the ordinance could occur at the subsequent
December 14, 2015 meeting.

Attachments:

1: Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission

2: Material for October 28, 2015 Plan Commission meeting
3: Draft Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

December 14, 2015 L-1-1



December 14, 2015

ATTACHMENT 1:
Transmittal Letter from Plan Commission



Neighborhood

to the WOrld

Plan Commission
6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168

University City

November 10, 2015

Ms. Joyce Pumm, City Clerk
City of University City

6801 Delmar Boulevard
University City, MO 63130

RE: Zoning Text Amendments —
Landscaping and screening regulations

Dear Ms. Pumm,

At its regular meeting on October 28, 2015 at 6:30 pm in the Heman Park Community
Center, 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, the Plan Commission considered a Zoning Text
Amendments to certain sections of the Zoning Code pertaining to landscaping and
screening regulations.

By a vote of 6 to 0, the Plan Commission recommended approval of the proposed
Amendment.

Sincerely,

bl (e

Linda Locke, Chairperson
University City Plan Commission

December 14, 2015 L-1-3



ATTACHMENT 2:
Material for October 28, 2015 Plan Commission meeting

December 14, 2015



Neighborhood

wme|\orid REVISED 10/27/2015

\ Department of Community Development
) 6801 Delmar Boulevard, University City, Missouri 63130, Phone: (314) 862-6767, Fax: (314) 862-3168
University City

MEMORANDUM

TO: Plan Commission members
FROM: Zach Greatens, Planner
DATE: October 23, 2015

SUBJECT: Proposed Text Amendments related to landscape buffer/screening requirements

At the upcoming Plan Commission meeting on October 28, the Plan Commission will consider Text
Amendments to the Zoning Code pertaining to landscape buffer and screening requirements as
requested by the Plan Commission at their April 22, 2015 meeting. Specifically, Plan Commission
members requested staff to research landscape buffer and screening requirements for multi-family
residential developments when adjacent to single-family residential uses, since the current Code does
not address such.

The Code Review Committee (CRC) of the Plan Commission has since met and discussed the
subject matter at their meeting on June 24, 2015. After discussion, the CRC members recommended
approval of the proposed Text Amendments subject to a few minor clarifications. The proposed Text
Amendments are shown in Attachment A and reflect the clarifications made per the CRC
recommendation.

For background information, a summary of the current Zoning Code requirements for landscape
buffers and screening between certain uses is described in of Attachment B. There are currently no
landscape buffer requirements for multi-family residential uses when established adjacent to single-
family or two-family zoning districts (“SR” — Single Family Residential District and “LR” — Limited
Residential District).

On review of these requirements in a comprehensive manner, it was the opinion of staff that, beyond
multi-family residential uses when adjacent to single-family residential uses, landscaping
requirements between different types of land uses, e.g. non-residential uses adjacent to residential,
as well as for parking lots should also be enhanced to allow additional green space and improvements
in the aesthetics of properties in University City.

A summary of the current Zoning Code requirements for landscaping of parking lots is described in
Attachment C. There is currently no side yard setback requirement for parking lots, possibly resulting
in no landscaping for areas between parking lots on adjacent properties.

For your reference, Attachment D includes a table summarizing landscape buffer and screening
requirements of other municipalities in the region. As shown in the table, some of the municipalities
have similar buffer and screening requirements to University City’s while some have varying degree of
requirements.

The goal of the proposed Text Amendments is to maximize opportunities for more green space in new
developments and require appropriate buffering between certain land uses that offer additional
screening and protection of residential land uses, especially for single-family and two-family uses. It
should be noted that the proposed changes, if approved, will apply to new developments only. All

Page 1 of 2
December 14, 2015 L-1-5


zgreatens
Typewritten Text
REVISED 10/27/2015


existing properties will be allowed to remain as non-confirming, or “grandfathered,” until they are
redeveloped. The proposed amendments will also help to improve the appearance of parking areas.

The proposed Text Amendments related to landscaping between different types of land uses are as
follows:

- Introduce landscape buffer requirements for multi-family residential developments when
adjacent to single-family or two-family zoning districts — “SR” — Single Family Residential
District and “LR” — Limited Residential District.

- Revise the current landscape buffer requirements for commercial uses when established
adjacent to residential zoning districts, and for residential subdivisions (more than 3 lots) and
multi-family residential developments when adjacent to commercial/industrial zoning districts
by requiring more evergreen trees and additional trees and shrubs as approved by the Zoning
Administrator.

The proposed Text Amendments related to landscaping for parking lots are as follows:

- Apply the current requirements of providing landscaping abutting the streets and interior
landscaping to all parking lots in lieu of a minimum number of parking spaces.
- Establish a side yard setback of five feet for parking lots to create more green space.

On a related matter, a proposed amendment includes the requirement of a side yard setback of five
feet for driveways on residential lots that are 60 feet or greater in width in order to avoid potential
conflicts generated from driveway encroachments and shared driveways and result in additional green
space between adjacent properties.

As stated above, Attachment A shows the detailed changes proposed in each applicable Code
Section.

Based on the preceding discussions, staff recommends the Plan Commission make a
recommendation for approval of the proposed Text Amendments as set forth in Attachment A. The
Plan Commission’s recommendation would be forwarded to City Council. A formal public hearing
would be held at the City Council level.

Page 2 of 2
December 14, 2015 L-1-6



ATTACHMENT A
Proposed Text Amendments — Landscape Buffer/Screening Requirements

Proposed additions are shown as blue/underlined, proposed deletions are shown as
reefetpiethraug .

Add Definition for sight-proof fence.

ARTICLE Il. Definitions
Section 400.030 Definitions

Fence, sight-proof — A solid fence that effectively conceals the activities conducted
behind it from the view of adjacent properties, streets, or alleys.

Chapter 400. Zoning Code
ARTICLE V. Supplementary Regulations
Division 6. Landscaping and Screening Requirements

Section 400.1190. Screening Between Non-Residential and Residential Zoning
Districts.

A. In situations where a non-residential use is established adjacent to residentially
zoned property, the developer of the non-residential use shall provide the following
screening within the required rear and/or side yard building setback areas:

1. Within this setback, there shall be a landscaped buffer area not less than ten (10)

feet in width planted with one (1) earopy evergreen tree for every thirty {30) twenty
(20) lineal feet of common property line-erplanted-with-evergreen-trees-spaced-se
that such evergreen trees create a continuous visual screen within five (5) years
afterplanting. In addition, €combinations of canopy trees, evergreen-trees;
ornamental trees and shrubs are-permissible-and-encouraged; shall be provided as
approved bv the Zonlnq Admlnlstrator p#ewded—that—sueh%:rdseamng—m—the—epmren

2. In addition, there shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained
sight-proof fence or wall having a minimum height of six (6) feet but not more than
eight (8) feet. Where a loading area or access drive thereto is within thirty-five (35)
feet of residentially zoned property, the fence shall be eight (8) feet in height.
Exception. The above requirements shall not apply to development within the "CC"
district.

B. In situations where a residential subdivision (more than three (3) lots) or other
multiple dwelling unit development is constructed on a site that is adjacent to
commercial or an "IC" zoned lot, the developer of the residential subdivision or
development shall provide the following increase in setbacks and screening:

Page 1 of 3
December 14, 2015 L-1-7



1. The minimum setback for the principal residential buildings shall be increased by
ten (10) feet along the common property line separating the residential and
commercial or "IC" zoning district. A permanent buffer strip of a minimum of ten (10)
feet shall be established adjacent to and parallel to the said common property
line(s). This strip shall be indicated on the approved subdivision plat and/or
development plan and annotated with the following statement: "This strip is reserved
for landscape screening. The placement of buildings or other structures hereon is
prohibited."

2. Within this buffer strip, there shall be a landscaped area planted with one (1)

canopy evergreen tree for every thirty(30) twenty (20) lineal feet of common
property ling——+rlopiod b oo pore coccnd oo oot cnel cvcnonng oo
create a contiguous visual screen within five (5) years after planting. |n addition,
Ccombinations of canopy trees, evergreen-trees-ornamental trees and shrubs are

pepmﬁsbie—aqd—a:reewaged— shall be prowded as approved by the Zonlnq

3. In addition, there shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained
sight-proof fence or wall having a minimum height of six (6) feet, but not more than
eight (8) feet.

C. In situations where a multi-family residential use, including a townhouse apartment,
garden apartment, or elevator apartment development, is established adjacent to a
property in the “SR” or “LR” zoning district, the developer of the multi-family residential
use shall provide the following screening within the required rear and/or side yard
building setback areas:

1. Within this setback, there shall be a landscaped buffer area of not less ten (10)
feet in width planted with one (1) evergreen tree for every twenty (20) lineal feet of
common property line. In addition, combinations of canopy trees, ornamental trees,
and shrubs shall be provided as approved by the Zoning Administrator.

2. In situations where the requirements set forth in Subsection 1 do not effectively
screen the multi-family residential uses from the adjacent residential properties,
there shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained sight-proof
fence or wall having a height of six (6) feet as otherwise approved by the Zoning
Administrator.

ARTICLE VII. Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements
Division 2. Design and Location Requirements

Section 400.2020. Parking and Loading Area Setback Requirements.

Add...

Page 2 of 3
December 14, 2015 L-1-8



D. Except for lots developed with single-family or two-family dwellings, off-street
parking lots shall maintain a minimum side yard setback of five (5) feet, excluding any
access drives between adjacent properties. The area within this setback shall require
landscaping as approved by the Zoning Administrator.

E. On residential lots with a lot width of greater than sixty (60) feet, off-street parking
areas and access drives shall maintain a minimum side yard setback of five (5) feet.

Section 400.2040. Landscaping Requirements.

C. Landscaping Requirements For Parking Areas Adjacent To Streets. Where a

parking lot—=avirg-bwenby {20 -ermore-sardnccpacss: is adjacent to e—e—vreibletrorm

any public or private street, the entire frontage along said parking area, excluding
entrance drives, shall be landscaped as follows:

1. One (1) canopy tree and four (4) shrubs shall be planted for every thirty (30) feet
of frontage, to be located within a strip of land paralleling the adjacent street and
having a width of not less than ten (10) feet. Trees do not have to be placed thirty
(30) feet on center. Strategic placement and grouping of trees and shrubs is
eneeuraged shall be requwed as approved by the Zonlnq Admlnlstrator

D. Landscaping Requirements For Interior Areas. A-Pparking lots;-havingforty(40}-of
more-parking-spaces; shall be landscaped as follows:

1. A minimum of twenty (20) square feet of interior landscaped areas shall be
provided for each parking space. The landscaping shall be in ene{1) two (2) or more
areas so as to break up the apparent expanse of the parking area and;-whenever
feasiblelocated required at the ends of parking rows abutting circulation aisles as
approved by the Zoning Administrator. In order to qualify as interior landscaped
area, said area shall be located wholly within or projecting inward from the
boundaries of the parking area. The landscaped strip, as required under Subsection
(B) above, shall not qualify as an interior landscaped area, regardless of its width or

depth.

Page 3 of 3
December 14, 2015 L-1-9



ATTACHMENT B

Summary of current and proposed landscaping requirements between different types of land uses

Scenario

Current regulations

Proposed regulations

Multi-family residential use (MR, HR, HRO)
established adjacent to single-family or two-family
zoning district (SR, LR) - See illustrative diagrams
below

No landscape buffer or screening requirements

10 foot buffer; 1 evergreen tree every 20 feet; additional
trees and shrubs as approved by Zoning Administrator; 6
foot privacy fence optional if sufficient screening is
provided

Non-residential use (LC, GC, CC, IC, PA, or HRO)
established adjacent to residential zoning district
(SR, LR, MR, HR, HRO)

10 foot buffer; 1 canopy tree every 30 feet or
continuous evergreen trees; privacy fence 6 to 8 feet
tall; additional trees and shrubs encouraged

1 evergreen tree every 20 feet; additional trees and
shrubs as approved by Zoning Administrator; other
regulations remain same

Multi-family residential use (MR, HR, HRO) or
residential subdivision (SR, LR, MR, HR, HRO) with
more than 3 lots established adjacent to commercial
zoned property (LC, GC, CC, IC)

Increased building setback (10 feet); 10 foot buffer; 1
canopy tree every 30 feet or continuous evergreen
trees; privacy fence 6 to 8 feet tall; additional trees
and shrubs encouraged

1 evergreen tree every 20 feet; additional trees and
shrubs as approved by Zoning Administrator; other
regulations remain same

LEGEND

. Buildings

Driveway / Parking Area

Lot

. Required Landscape Buffer

December 14, 2015

Current requirement

5R 5R SR

SR

Parking

25 setback

Driveway

MR

Street

Proposed requirement

SR

25" sethback F'arking

Street

NOT TO SCALE - ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY (TO SHOW LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

L-1-10




ATTACHMENT C

Summary of current and proposed landscaping requirements for parking lots

Scenario Current regulations Proposed regulations
10 foot buffer parallel to street; 1 canopy tree and 4  |Apply to all parking lots; groupings of trees and shrubs
Parking lot adjacent to street with 20 or more spaces shrubs every 30 feet; grouping of trees and use of required as approved by Zoning Administrator; other
ground cover encouraged regulations remain same

20 square feet of interior landscaping for each space; 1|Apply to all parking lots; location of landscaping at
Parking lots with 40 or more spaces canopy tree every 400 square feet; located at ends of |ends of parking rows required as approved by Zoning
parking rows where feasible Administrator; other regulations remain same

Parking lots located in side yard adjacent to property in
same zoning district (other than any required buffers such
as right-of-way and when adjacent to residential zoning) -
See illustrative diagrams below

5 foot setback from property line; exception for cross
No setback or landscaping requirement access between properties; landscaping required as
approved by Zoning Administrator

5 foot side yard setback for all residential lots 60 feet

Driveways on all residential lots No side yard setback requirement .
or greater in width

Current requirement Proposed landscaping requirement

Parking Parking Parking Parking

Street Street

NOT TO SCALE - ILLUSTRATIVE PURPOSES ONLY (TO SHOW LANDSCAPE BUFFER)

December 14, 2015 L-1-11



ATTACHMENT D

Landscape buffer and screening requirements between different types of land uses - other municipalities

Scenario

Maplewood

Richmond Heights

Olivette

Edwardsville

St. Louis County

Commercial use adjacent to
residential zoning

Side yard: 10 foot landscaped buffer
with 6 to 8 foot privacy fence or wall
Rear yard: 20 foot landscaped buffer
with 6 to 8 foot privacy fence or wall

10 foot landscaped buffer
with 6 to 8 foot privacy
fence

20 foot landscaped
buffer

Landscaped buffer - 10% of lot
width or depth (no less than 10
feet and no more than 25 feet);
mix of trees and shrubs based on
points system

10 foot landscaped buffer (as
approved by Dept. of Planning)
with 5 foot privacy fence

Multi-family residential use
adjacent to single-family or two
family zoning

No requirements

15 foot landscaped buffer
with 6 to 8 foot privacy
fence or wall

10 foot landscaped
buffer (applies to
attached single-
family district)

Landscaped buffer - 10% of lot
width or depth (no less than 10
feet and no more than 25 feet);
mix of trees and shrubs based on
points system

No requirements

Landscape buffer and screening requirements for parking lots - other municipalities

Richmond Heights

Maplewood

Edwardsville

St. Louis County

Parking lot landscaping
requirements

Landscaping required along frontage;
solid fence or wall required if adjacent to
residential zoning district

Landscaping required for
parking lots with 20 or
more spaces; subject to
review and approval by
Zoning Administrator

Landscaping required
for all parking lots,
based on points
system

Landscaping required for
commercial parking lots adjacent
to street and residential zoning
district

December 14, 2015

L-1-12




ATTACHMENT 3:
Draft Ordinance

December 14, 2015 L-1-13



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 26, 2015

BILL NO. 9277 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 400 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF
THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, RELATING TO ZONING, BY AMENDING
SECTIONS 400.030; 400.1190; 400.2020; AND 400.2040; THEREOF,
RELATING TO LANDSCAPING AND SCREENING REGULATIONS;
CONTAINING A SAVINGS CLAUSE AND PROVIDING A PENALTY.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY,
MISSOURI AS FOLLOWS:

WHEREAS, Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of University City, Missouri
divides the City into several zoning districts and regulates the uses and off-street parking on
which the premises located therein may be put; and

WHEREAS, the City Plan Commission in a meeting held at the Heman Park Community
Center located at 975 Pennsylvania Avenue, University City, Missouri on October 28, 2015 at
6:30 pm recommended amendments of Sections 400.030; 400.1190; 400.2020; and 400.2040; of
said Code, and

WHEREAS, due notice of a public hearing to be held by the City Council in the 5™ Floor
City Council Chambers at City Hall at 6:30 pm, November 23, 2015, was duly published in the
St. Louis Countian, a newspaper of general circulation within said City on November 7, 2015;
and

WHEREAS, said public hearing was held at the time and place specified in said notice,
and all suggestions or objections concerning said amendments of the Zoning Code were duly
heard and considered by the City Council.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Chapter 400 of the Municipal Code of the City of University City,
Missouri, relating to zoning, is hereby amended, by amending the following Sections and
relating to the descriptions thereafter 400.030; 400.1190; 400.2020; and 400.2040 — landscaping
and screening requirements between certain types of land uses and landscaping requirements for
parking lots; and as so amended shall read as follows (where applicable, bolded text is added text
and stricken text is removed):

ARTICLE II: Definitions
Section 400.030 Definitions.

Fence, sight-proof — A solid fence that effectively conceals the activities conducted behind it
from the view of adjacent properties, streets, or alleys.

December 14, 2015 L-1-14



ARTICLE V: Supplementary Regulations
Division 6: Landscaping and Screening Requirements
Section 400.1190. Screening Between Non-Residential and Residential Zoning Districts

A. In situations where a non-residential use is established abutting or adjacent to residentially
zoned property, the developer of the non-residential use shall provide the following screening
within the required rear and/or side yard building setback areas:

1. Within this setback, there shall be a landscaped buffer area not less than ten (10) feet in
width planted with one (1) eanepy evergreen tree for every thirty(306) twenty (20) lineal feet

of common property line-erplanted-with-evergreen-trees-spaced-so-that such-evergreen-trees

createacontinvous-visual-sereen-withinfive(5)y-yearsafterplanting. In addition,
Scombinations of canopy trees, evergreen-trees—-ornamental trees and shrubs are-permissible
and-encouraged; shall be provided as approved by the Zoning Administrator, provided

that such landscaping,-a-the-opinion-ofthe Zoning-Administrater; will effectively screen the

non-residential uses from the view of the abutting residential zoned properties.

2. In addition, there shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained sight-
proof fence or wall having a minimum height of six (6) feet but not more than eight (8) feet.
Where a loading area or access drive thereto is within thirty-five (35) feet of residentially
zoned property, the fence shall be eight (8) feet in height.

Exception. The above requirements shall not apply to development within the "CC" district.

B. In situations where a residential subdivision (more than three (3) lots) or other multiple
dwelling unit development is constructed on a site that is abutting or adjacent to commercial
or an "IC" zoned lot, the developer of the residential subdivision or development shall provide
the following increase in setbacks and screening:

1. The minimum setback for the principal residential buildings shall be increased by ten (10)
feet along the common property line separating the residential and commercial or "I1C"
zoning district. A permanent buffer strip of a minimum of ten (10) feet shall be established
adjacent to and parallel to the said common property line(s). This strip shall be indicated on
the approved subdivision plat and/or development plan and annotated with the following
statement: "This strip is reserved for landscape screening. The placement of buildings or
other structures hereon is prohibited.”

2. Within this buffer strip, there shall be a landscaped area planted with one (1) eanepy
evergreen tree for every th+rty—@9} twenty (20) lineal feet of common property Irneer

eereenwmmﬂ—fwe-@)—yearsa#epplarmeg In addrtron Gcombrnatrons of canopy trees
evergreen-trees—ornamental trees and shrubs are-permissible-and-encouraged; shall be

provided as approved by the Zoning Administrator, provided that such landscaping-a

the-opinion-of the-Zoning-Administrator; will effectively screen the non-residential uses from

the view of the abutting residential zoned properties.

December 14, 2015 L-1-15



3. In addition, there shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained sight-
proof fence or wall having a minimum height of six (6) feet, but not more than eight (8) feet.

C. In situations where a multi-family residential use, including a townhouse apartment,
garden apartment, or elevator apartment development, is established abutting or
adjacent to a property in the “SR” or “LR” zoning district, the developer of the multi-
family residential use shall provide the following screening within the required rear
and/or side yard building setback areas:

1. Within this setback, there shall be a landscaped buffer area of not less ten (10) feet in
width planted with one (1) evergreen tree for every twenty (20) lineal feet of common
property line. In addition, combinations of canopy trees, ornamental trees, and shrubs
shall be provided as approved by the Zoning Administrator, provided that such
landscaping will effectively screen the multi-family residential uses from the view of the
abutting “SR” or “LR” zoned property.

2. In situations where the requirements set forth in Subsection 1 do not effectively
screen the multi-family residential uses from the adjacent residential properties, there
shall be placed at the property line a neat, clean and maintained sight-proof fence or
wall having a height of six (6) feet as otherwise approved by the Zoning Administrator.

ARTICLE VII. Off-Street Parking and Loading Requirements
Division 2. Design and Location
Section 400.2020. Parking and Loading Area Setback Requirements.

D. Except for lots developed with single-family or two-family dwellings, off-street parking
lots shall maintain a minimum side yard setback of five (5) feet, excluding any access
drives between adjacent properties. The area within this setback shall require
landscaping as approved by the Zoning Administrator.

E. On residential lots with a lot width of greater than sixty (60) feet, off-street parking
areas and access drives shall maintain a minimum side yard setback of five (5) feet.

Section 400.2040. Landscaping Requirements.

C. Landscaping Requirements For Parking Areas Adjacent To Streets. Where a parking lot;

having-twenty (20)-or-mereparking-spaces; is abutting or adjacent to eris-visible-from any

public or private street, the entire frontage along said parking area, excluding entrance drives,
shall be landscaped as follows:

1. One (1) canopy tree and four (4) shrubs shall be planted for every thirty (30) feet of
frontage, to be located within a strip of land paralleling the adjacent street and having a width
of not less than ten (10) feet. Trees do not have to be placed thirty (30) feet on center.
Strategic placement and grouping of trees and shrubs is-encouraged shall be required as
approved by the Zoning Administrator. Incorporation of ground cover in the planting
scheme is also encouraged.

December 14, 2015 L-1-16



D. Landscaping Requirements For Interior Areas. A-Pparking lots;-having-forty{40)-ormore
parking-spaees; shall be landscaped as follows:

1. A minimum of twenty (20) square feet of interior landscaped areas shall be provided for
each parking space. The landscaping shall be in enre-(2) two (2) or more areas so as to break
up the apparent expanse of the parking area and;-wheneverfeasible-located required at the
ends of parking rows abutting circulation aisles as approved by the Zoning Administrator.
In order to qualify as interior landscaped area, said area shall be located wholly within or
projecting inward from the boundaries of the parking area. The landscaped strip, as required
under Subsection (B} (C) above, shall not qualify as an interior landscaped area, regardless of
its width or depth.

Section 2. This ordinance shall not be construed to so as to relieve any person, firm
or corporation from any penalty heretofore incurred by the violation of said Sections mentioned
above, nor bar the prosecution for any such violation.

Section 3. Any person, firm or corporation violating any of the provisions of this
ordinance, shall upon conviction thereof, be subject to the penalty provided in Title 1 Chapter
1.12.010 of the Municipal Code of the City of University City.

Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after its passage
as provided by law.

PASSED this day of :

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

December 14, 2015 L-1-17



eighborhood
NaWorld

= Council Agenda Item Cover
University C|ty

MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE
PAID TO CITY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES AS
ENUMERATED HEREIN FROM AND AFTER DECEMBER
14, 2015, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE NO 6988.

AGENDA SECTION: Unfinished Business
CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED? : No

BACKGROUND REVIEW:  As a result of the Fire Department Management review by
Management Advisory Group International, Inc. (MAG), part-time Paramedic/Firefighters
were recommended to be used to achieve staffing levels and reduce overtime. These part-
time employees will work when other full-time employees are on leave (vacation leave, sick
leave and injury leave). The part-time employees are not entitled to any kind of benefits. The
position will be scheduled in compliance with Affordable Care Act (ACA) which is a maximum
of 29 hours per week. The part-time Paramedic/Firefighters will be required to have the
credentials required of new hires.

A new Pay Grade Code P28 — PT Paramedic/Firefighter was added to Schedule C, on page
6.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

December 14, 2015 L-2-1



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: November 23, 2015

BILL NO. 9278 ORDINANCE NO:

AN ORDINANCE FIXING THE COMPENSATION TO BE PAID TO
CITY OFFICIALS AND EMPLOYEES AS ENUMERATED HEREIN
FROM AND AFTER ITS PASSAGE, AND REPEALING ORDINANCE
NO 6988.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. From and after its passage, initially payable December 15, 2015, City
employees within the classified service of the City, hereinafter designated, shall receive as
compensation for their services such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager in accordance
with Schedule A (Pay Grade), included herein, with a salary not less than the lowest amount and
not greater than the highest amount set forth in Schedule B (Classification and Grade), and shall
additionally receive as compensation for their services such benefits generally provided in the
Administrative Regulations, and Civil Service Rules now in effect, all of which are hereby adopted,
approved, and incorporated herein by this reference, and the City Manager is further authorized and
directed to effect the inclusion of these benefits in the City’s Administrative Regulations in the
manner provided by law.

December 14, 2015 L-2-2



SCHEDULE A - HOURLY BASE PAY STEPS

Pay

Grade Step A Step B StepC Step D Step E Step F
3 13.3161 13.9590 14.6202 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120
4 13.7692 14.4059 15.1161 15.8018 16.5671 17.3691
5 14.6202 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120 17.6140 18.5018
6 15.1161 15.8018 16.5671 17.3691 18.2446 19.1324
6A 15.3365 16.0283 16.8120 17.6140 18.5018 19.4017
7 16.2916 17.2222 18.0548 18.9303 19.8793 20.8099
7B 16.4508 17.3936 18.2324 19.1201 20.0752 21.0119
7C 16.7324 17.5405 18.4222 19.3160 20.2160 21.1895
8 17.1732 18.1528 19.0283 19.9466 20.9507 21.9303
8A 16.9712 17.7977 18.6671 19.5977 20.5160 21.4772
9 17.3691 18.2446 19.1324 20.0201 20.9813 21.9731
9B 17.6140 18.5018 19.4017 20.3140 21.2813 22.3037
9A 17.7548 18.6181 19.5426 20.4854 21.4282 22.4568
9C 17.7854 18.6854 19.5977 20.5099 21.4895 22.5241
9D 18.2875 19.3344 20.2650 21.2446 22.3099 23.3568
10 18.3916 19.2670 20.2344 21.1833 22.2058 23.2405
10A 19.3772 20.3078 21.3303 22.3221 23.3996 24.4894
11 18.9915 19.9466 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486
11B 19.4813 20.4732 21.4037 22.4507 23.4915 24.8445
12 19.9466 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996
12D 20.1548 21.1221 22.1813 23.2160 24.3364 25.4690
12A 20.3997 21.3793 22.3956 23.4670 24.6057 26.0384
12B 20.6997 21.6915 22.7201 23.8098 24.9608 26.4180
12C 20.9017 21.8997 22.9405 24.0425 25.2057 26.6751
13 20.8772 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996 26.3751
13A 21.3854 22.4201 23.4670 24.6364 25.8180 27.0179
13P 22.0099 23.0690 24.1466 25.3588 26.5710 27.8139
14 21.8813 22.9037 24.0486 25.1996 26.3751 27.6669
14A 22.5241 23.5772 24.7588 25.9404 27.1526 28.4812
14P 23.4486 24.5445 26.0139 27.2567 28.5240 29.9567
15 22.7690 23.8894 25.0159 26.1731 27.4281 29.2893
16 23.6507 24.7649 25.9037 27.1526 28.4445 30.7710
16P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 30.7832 32.0750 33.7648
17 25.5547 26.7118 27.9669 29.2710 30.5934 31.9832
17A 25.3710 26.6384 27.9792 29.3751 30.8383 32.3811

December 14, 2015 L-2-3



SCHEDULE A (CONTINUED)

Grade Step A Step B StepC Step D Step E Step F
18 26.6812 27.9547 29.3444 30.6301 32.0383 33.5138
18A 26.7486 28.1628 29.6383 31.2056 32.8464 34.5668
18B 27.2996 28.6098 29.9628 31.3403 32.7852 34.2913
18P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 35.2892 36.8076 38.6810
19 27.4281 28.7322 30.0546 31.4383 32.8832 34.4260
20 29.3493 30.7501 32.2789 33.6932 35.2421 36.8652
20F 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 26.6541 27.9179 29.2780
20P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 39.8014 41.3994 43.5728
21 31.1199 32.8526 34.3586 36.3239 38.0504 39.4769
22 32.3566 33.9729 35.6750 37.4566 39.3300 41.2953
22A 33.3913 34.8974 36.5076 38.2463 40.0157 41.9749
22B 33.0546 34.8668 36.4403 38.4974 40.2973 41.7912
23 34.7137 36.3178 38.0443 39.8014 41.7545 42.8320
24 34.9219 36.0974 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014
24F 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 41.8585 43.8667 46.3830
24P 0.0000 0.0000 0.0000 44.5891 46.6095 48.7156
25 36.0852 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014 45.8136
25A 38.6321 40.5361 42.5381 44.6381 46.8483 49.1625
25F 0.0000 0.0000 46.6278 48.9115 51.2625 54.2134
26 37.7810 39.6545 40.6953 43.7014 45.8136 48.0788
27 44.0565 45,1952 48.4890 50.8094 53.2951 56.4359
27P 45.5564 47.7666 50.0870 52.5176 55.0706 57.7583
28 45.1768 47.4054 49.7502 53.7665 56.1726 57.7583
Step B Step C Step D Step E Step F Step G

11A 17.0696 18.0153 18.6837 19.1754 19.7135 20.1758
11IM 19.2217 20.2515 20.9576 21.4578 22.0169 22.5087
16M 23.4082 24.7070 25.5771 26.2286 26.9431 27.4055

December 14, 2015 L-2-4



SCHEDULE B - ANNUAL BASE PAY

Title Pay Grade Minimum Maximum
Clerk Typist 27,698 34,969
Parking Controller 3

Police/Fire Cadet

Custodian 28,640 36,128
Laborer 4

Laborer/Light Equipment Operator 6 31,441 39,795
Advanced Clerk Typist BA 31,900 40,356
Court Clerk 11

Administrative Secretary 7 33,386 43,285
Account Clerk 11 7C 34,803 44074
Victim Service Advocate 8 35,720 45,615
Equipment Operator 8A 35,300 44,673
Recreation Coordinator

Executive Secy to Dept. Director 9 36,128 45704
Print Shop Operator 9B 36,637 46,392
General Maintenance Worker

Heavy Equipment Operator 9A 36,930 46,710
Tree Trimmer

Senior Account Clerk oC 36,994 46,850
Dispatcher 9D 38,038 48,582

Accounts Payable Specialist
Administrative Assistant

Exec. Secy to Chief 10 38254 48,340
Recreation Supervisor |

Accountant

Con_1mun_|ty Serw_ce Speugll_st 1 39,502 50,021
Engineering Service Specialist

Inspector |

Firefighter 11A 49,707 58,752
Crew Leader 11B 40,521 51,677
Paramedic Firefighter 11M 55,974 65,545
Court Administrator

Inspector 11

Senior Administrative Asst. 12 41,489 52415
Solid Waste Program Manager

Supervisory Dispatcher 12D 41,922 52,976

December 14, 2015 L-2-5



SCHEDULE B - (CONTINUED)

Title Pay Grade Minimum Maximum
Project Manager 128 48,773 62,310
Recreation Supervisor |1

Mul_tl-Dlsulene Inspector 12C 43,476 55,484
Senior Program Manager/Analyst

Mechanic 13 43,425 54,860
Police Officer Trainee 13P 45,781 57,853
Forestry Supervisor

Golf Maintenance Superintendent

Golf Manager 14 45,513 57,547
Lead Mechanic ' ’
Administrative Analyst

Senior Plans Examiner / Inspector

Project Manager |1

Planning and Zonning Administrator 14A 46,850 59,241
Manager of Economic Development

Police Officer 14P 48,773 62,310
Assistant Recreation Superintendent

Human Resources Manager 15 47,360 60,922
Fleet Manager

Paramedic Fire Captain 16M 68,165 79,805
Police Sergeant 16P 64,029 70,231
Facilities Manager 17 53,154 66,525
Financial Analyst

Sanitation Superintendent

Street Superintendent 18 el 69,709
Information Technology Coordinator

Senior Public Works Manager 18B 56,783 71,326
Police Lieutenant 18P 73,402 80,457
Assistant !I)lrector of F_mance 20 61,047 76,680
Deputy Dir of Recreation

Battalion Chief 20F 77,617 85,257
Police Captain 20P 82,787 90,631
Asst. Dir. Of Pub. Works/City Engineer 2 67.302 85,804
Deputy Dir. /Building Commissioner

Assistant Fire Chief 24F 87,066 96,477
Deputy Police Chief 24P 92,745 101,328

December 14, 2015 L-2-6




Section 2. From and after July 1, 2015, seasonal and part-time employees of the City
may be employed at an hourly rate in accordance with the following Schedule C (hourly pay rates
for seasonal and part-time employees).
Schedule C

Hourly Rates for Seasonal and Part-Time Employees

Grade | Step Step Step Step Step Step Step Step

Title of Class Code A B C D E F G H
Rec. Spec. |
Youth Job Corps Worker P02 7.35 7.51 7.76 8.02
Cashier P04
Park Attendant P06
Lifeguard P05 7.76 8.02 8.27 8.53
Rec. Spec. Il P07 807| 833| 858| 884
Assistant Pool Manager P11
Pool Technician P09 7.35 7.56 7.81 8.07
Rec. Spec. Il P10 8.84 9.09 9.35 9.61
Pool Mgr./Camp Mgr. P12 9.55| 10.07| 10.58 | 11.09
Rec Program Leader P14 7.51 7.76 8.02
Rec Program Supervisor P17 9.55| 10.07 | 10.58

PT Adv. Clerk Typist
PT Inspector

Golf Shop Supervisor P13 12.93

Parking Controller*

Clerical Alde P15 7 56

Labor Aide

Traffic Escort P16 8.15

PT Clerk Typist P18 8.15

PT Court Clerk* P20 13.55

PT Police Cadet P22 9.54

Fire Cadet

Admin Secretary P24 1197 | 1254 | 13.15

Intern P25 7.84 8.92 9.99 | 11.07| 1350
PT Custodian, Laborer P26 9.47 998 | 1050| 11.00| 11.52
PT Dispatcher* P27 16.29 | 17.21| 18.04 | 18.93 | 19.87

PT Paramedic/Firefighter P28 19.22

*These positions are permanent Part-time, the rates include 2% cost of living adjustment.

December 14, 2015 L-2-7




Section 3. From and after May 23, 2011, initially payable May 27, 2011, City

employees in the unclassified service of the City, except as otherwise noted, shall receive as full
compensation for their services the amounts hereinafter set forth, or where a grade in salary is
specified, such amounts as may be fixed by the City Manager within the specified grade. Non-
executive and executive personnel in a grade shall be paid in accordance with Schedule A (Pay Step

Schedule).
Schedule D
Pay Rates for the Unclassified Service, Part-Time,
Temporary or Special Grant Funded Positions
Grade Code Title of Position Monthly Salary
(except as noted)
S04 A Judge of City Court (Substitute) $159 per session
S05 A Judge of City Court $1,741 - $1,829 - $1,922 - $2,050
S06 A Prosecuting Attorney (Substitute) $159 per session
S07 A Prosecuting Attorney $2,577 - $2,735 - $2,892 - $3,065
SCHEDULE D ANNUAL BASE PAY
Title Pay Minimum | Maximum
Grade
City Manager S03 137,957 137,957
Secretary to City Manager 10 38,254 48,340
City Clerk 18B 56,783 71,326
Director of Community Development 25A 80,355 102,258
Fire Chief 25F 96,986 112,764
Director of Finance
. . 27 91,638 117,388
Director of Public Works and Parks
Police Chief 27P 94,757 120,138
Section 4. From and after June 29, 1994, all full-time non-executive, non-administrative

or non-professional employees shall be subject to the work week or work cycle and regulations
relating to overtime work, except as noted. A listing of executive, administrative, and
professionally designated employees or positions shall be issued by the City Manager.

1.

2.

Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours
worked in excess of 40 per week.

Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their
designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess
of 40 per week. Such employees are exempt from FLSA provisions.

The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and police personnel, and for
police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours per week.

December 14, 2015 L-2-8



4, Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department
directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department
directors in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the rate of time and
one-half up to an accumulation allowable under FLSA provisions.

5. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours. They shall not be
compensated for any hours in excess of 56 hours.

Section 5.

A. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned
Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for five years
consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their
present classification in the following amounts, from the sixth (6™) year through the
seventh (7™ year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
16P Police Sergeant $63
18P Police Lieutenant 67
20P Police Captain 71

B. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned
Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven
years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in
their present classification in the following amounts, from and after the eighth (8”‘)
year through the tenth (10™) year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
14pP Police Officer $49
16P Police Sergeant 123
18P Police Lieutenant 132
20P Police Captain 142

C. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned
Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for ten years
consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their
present classification in the following amounts, from and after the eleventh (11™)
year through the fourteenth (14™) year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
14P Police Officer $80

December 14, 2015 L-2-9



D. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned
Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for fourteen
years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in
their present classification in the following amounts, from and after the fifteenth

(15™) year:
In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
14P Police Officer $92

E. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, Paramedic Fire
Captains, Firefighters, and Paramedic Firefighters shall receive compensation for
seven (7) years consecutive City service, excepting military leave of absence, in their
present classification in the following amounts, from the eighth (8") year through the
tenth (10™) year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
11A Firefighters $77
11M Paramedic Firefighters $77
16M Paramedic Fire Captains $86

F. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, Firefighters and
Paramedic Firefighters shall receive compensation for ten (10) years consecutive City
service, excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the
following amounts, from the eleventh (11™) year through the twentieth (20™) year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
11A Firefighters $133
11M Paramedic Firefighters $133
16M Paramedic Fire Captains $133

G. The following is only for Firefighters, Paramedic Firefighters, and Paramedic Fire
Captains who will be receiving 20 years longevity pay on August 1, 2013, initially
payable August 1, 2013, Firefighters, Paramedic Firefighters, and Paramedic Fire
Captains shall receive compensation for twenty (20) years consecutive City service,
excepting military leave of absence, in their present classification in the following
amount, from the twenty-first (21%) year:

In Pay Grade Monthly Amount
11A Firefighters $168
11M Paramedic Firefighters $168
16M Paramedic Fire Captain $168

December 14, 2015 L-2-10



For the purpose of calculating consecutive service in this section, time served in the
classifications of Firefighter and Paramedic Firefighter is combined for the same
person.

Section 6. From and after June 25, 2008, all full-time employees shall have their hourly
rate computed as follows:

1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set
or average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by
multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080.

2 The hourly rate for full-time uniformed Battalion Chiefs of the Fire Department,
who, according to Section 4, have an average work week of 56 hours, shall have
their hourly rate computed by multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that
product by 2,912,

Section 7. Ordinance No. xxxx and all ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby
repealed.

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect and be in force from its passage as provided
by law.

PASSED this 14th day of December, 2015.

MAYOR

ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

December 14, 2015 L-2-11



INeighborhood

tothe |\JOT1d
University City
City Council Agenda Item Cover
MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURY,
REPEALING SECTION 120.480 OF CHAPTER 120 OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE; AND ENACTING IN LIEU
THEREOF A NEW SECTION 120.480.
AGENDA SECTION: New Business
COUNCIL ACTION: Approval

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW: In 2006, Ordinance No. 6634 imposed a sales tax at the rate of one-fourth
of one percent on all retail sales made in the City pursuant to Section 67.1305 RSMo. An Economic
Development Retail Sales Tax Board (EDRSTB) was subsequently established by Ordinance 6678 on
December 11, 2006 to consider economic development plans, projects designations and more, subject
to approval of City Council approval and was comprised of five members.

In 2012, the state revised RSMO 67.1305.12.2 relating to number of board members as follows:
(2) The economic development tax board established by a city shall consist of at least five
members, but may be increased to nine members. Either a five-member or nine-member board
shall be designated in the order or ordinance imposing the sales tax authorized by this section...

The purpose of the attached ordinance is to increase the number of EDRSTB members from five (5) to
(9) nine members. Section 120.480 of the Municipal Code relates to the number of EDRSTB
members.

Attachments:
1: Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval

December 14, 2015 M-1-1



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: December 14,2015

BILL NO. 9279 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI; REPEALING
SECTION 120.480 OF CHAPTER 120 OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
MUNICIPAL CODE; AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SECTION 120.480.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Missouri Revised Statutes expressly permit a city to increase the
number of members of the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board (‘EDRSTB”)
that is already in existence to nine (9) members.

Section 2. Section 120.480 of Chapter 120 of Article X of the City of University City,
Missouri Municipal Code is hereby repealed and a new Section 120.480 is hereby in
acted in lieu thereof to read as follows:

Section 120.480 — Established — Number of Members
An Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board (“Board”) is established by the City

and shall consist of nine (9) members. The volunteer Board shall receive no
compensation or operating budget.

* % %

Section 3. This ordinance shall be and become in full force and affect from and after its
date of passage by the City Council and the approval of the Mayor.

PASSED THIS day of 2015.

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

December 14, 2015 M-1-2



INeighborhood

tothe |\JOT1d
University City
City Council Agenda Item Cover
MEETING DATE: December 14, 2015
AGENDA ITEM TITLE: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURY,
REPEALING SECTION 120.490 OF CHAPTER 120 OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY MUNICIPAL CODE; AND ENACTING IN LIEU
THEREOF A NEW SECTION 120.490.
AGENDA SECTION: New Business
COUNCIL ACTION: Approval

CAN THIS ITEM BE RESCHEDULED?: Yes

BACKGROUND REVIEW: In 2006, Ordinance No. 6634 imposed a sales tax at the rate of one-fourth
of one percent on all retail sales made in the City pursuant to Section 67.1305 RSMo. An Economic
Development Retail Sales Tax Board (EDRSTB) was subsequently established by Ordinance 6678 on
December 11, 2006 to consider economic development plans, projects designations and more, subject
to approval of City Council approval and was comprised of five members.

In 2012, the state revised RSMO 67.1305.12.2 establishing the EDRSTB shall consist of at least five
members, but may be increased to nine members. This increase is proposed in a separate ordinance.
The purpose of the attached ordinance revision to Section 120.490 is to designate how the members
are to be appointed as follows:
(a) One member of a five-member board, or two members of a nine-member board, shall
be appointed by the school districts included within any economic development plan or
area funded by the sales tax authorized in this section. Such member or members shall
be appointed in any manner agreed upon by the affected districts;
(b) Three members of a five-member board, or five members of a nine-member board,
shall be appointed by the chief elected officer of the city with the consent of the majority
of the governing body of the city;
(c) One member of a five-member board, or two members of a nine-member board, shall
be appointed by the governing body of the county in which the city is located.

Attachments:
1: Ordinance

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval

December 14, 2015 M-2-1



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: December 14, 2015

BILL NO. 9280 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI; REPEALING
SECTION 120.490 OF CHAPTER 120 OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY
MUNICIPAL CODE; AND ENACTING IN LIEU THEREOF A NEW SECTION 120.490.

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF UNIVERSITY CITY,
MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The Missouri Revised Statutes expressly permit a city to increase the
number of members of the Economic Development Retail Sales Tax Board (‘EDRSTB”)
that is already in existence to nine (9) members.

Section 2. Section 120.490 of Chapter 120 of Article X of the City of University City,
Missouri Municipal Code is hereby repealed and a new Section 120.490 is hereby in
acted in lieu thereof to read as follows:

Section 120.490 — Appointment and Terms of Members — Filling Vacancies
A. Board members shall be appointed as follows:

1. Two (2) members shall be appointed by the school districts included within
any economic development plan or area funded by the sales tax
authorized under Section 67.1305 RSMo. (the “Tax”). Such member shall
be appointed in any manner agreed upon by the affected districts;

2. Five (5) members shall be appointed by the Mayor with the consent of the
majority of the City Council; and

3. Two (2) members shall be appointed by the St. Louis County Council.

B. Of the membership initially appointed, three (3) shall be designated to serve
for terms of two (2) years and the remaining members shall be designated to
serve for a term of four (4) years from the date of such initial appointments.
Thereafter, the members appointed shall serve for a term of four (4) years,
except that all vacancies shall be filled for unexpired terms in the same
manner as were the additional appointments pursuant to Section
67.1305.12(4) RSMo.

* % %

Section 3. This ordinance shall be and become in full force and affect from and after its
date of passage by the City Council and the approval of the Mayor.

December 14, 2015 M-2-2



PASSED THIS day of 2015.

MAYOR
ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM:

CITY ATTORNEY

December 14, 2015 M-2-3



INTRODUCED BY: DATE: December 14, 2015

BILL NO. 9281 ORDINANCE NO.

AN ORDINANCE SUBMITTING TO THE QUALIFIED VOTERS OF THE CITY
OF UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AT AN ELECTION TO BE HELD ON
APRIL 5, 2016, A PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO CHARTER OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY ADDING SECTION 97 OF ARTICLE Xl OF THE CHARTER
REQUIRING THE APPROVAL OF A MAJORITY OF THE QUALIFIED VOTERS
PRIOR TO THE SALE, LEASE OR DISPOSITION OF UNIVERSITY CITY
HERITAGE SITES.

WHEREAS, Under the provisions of Article XIlI, Section 122 of the Charter of the City
of University City, Charter amendments may be proposed by petition of not less than ten per
centum of the registered qualified electors of the City; and

WHEREAS, A Petition for a proposed Charter amendment was filed with the City Clerk
on or about November 6, 2015; and

WHEREAS, the St. Louis County Board of Election Commissioners determined on
November 16, 2015, that the Petition for the proposed Charter amendment received more than
the required number of valid signatures for placement on the ballot; and

WHEREAS, City Council shall provide by ordinance that the proposed Charter
amendment be submitted to the electors of the City at the next available election date as
determined by Missouri State statute; and

WHEREAS, the next General Election will be held on April 5, 2016.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
UNIVERSITY CITY, MISSOURI, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1.  That at the General Election to be held in the City of University City, Missouri,
on Tuesday, the 5th day of April, 2016, there shall be submitted to the qualified electors of the
City of University City, the following proposed Charter amendment, Proposition H, to-wit:

UNIVERSITY CITY HERITAGE SITES “PROPOSITION H”

Shall the City of University City amend Article X1 “Public Improvement Generally” by
adding a new section to be designated Section 97 stating that the following land and
structures, to the extent now or hereafter owned by the City or any agency or
instrumentality of the City, shall not be sold, leased, given away or otherwise disposed of
unless such sale, lease, disposal or gift be approved by a majority of the qualified electors

December 14, 2015 M-3-1



voting on an ordinance to be submitted by the council in the manner prescribed in Article
XI1, Section 122 of this Charter: (a) the land and buildings on the site described in the
general warranty deed of May 15, 1930, deed book 1088, page 113, including City Hall
at 6801 Delmar Boulevard, the Annex commonly known as the police station and old
firehouse, and the Old Public Library at 630 Trinity Avenue; (b) the University City
Public Library at 6701 Delmar Boulevard and the land described in the general warranty
deed of June 20,1968, deed book 6333, page 2313; (c) the Sutter-Meyer house at 6826
Chamberlain Court and the site described in the general warranty deed of October
22,2003, deed book 15429, page 3043; (d) The Gates of Opportunity, commonly known
as the Lion Gates monument on the public right-of-way near Delmar Boulevard and
Trinity Avenue.

YES O
NO o

INSTRUCTIONS TO VOTERS:

If you are in favor of the proposition submitted upon this ballot, place an X in the box opposite
the word “YES”. If you are opposed to the question, place an X in the box opposite the word
“NO”.

Section 2. The City Clerk is hereby authorized and directed to file with the Board of Election
Commissioners for St. Louis County, Missouri, a duly certified copy of this Ordinance and shall
provide such Notice of the aforesaid election as required by Section 115.127(2) RSMo.

Section 3. The ballots to be used at said election shall contain the information in
substantially the form set forth above in Section 1, subject to such revisions and modifications as
to form, but not content, as may be required for use of the voting system selected by the Board of
Election.

Section 4. The qualified voters of the City residing in the election precincts located within
the City shall vote at such polling places and at such times as are otherwise established in
connection with the General Election Day scheduled for April 5, 2015,

Section 5. The Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis County are authorized to
take all action necessary or appropriate such that the election shall be conducted in full
compliance with the requirements of applicable law and particularly Chapter 115 RSMo.

Section 6. The Board of Election Commissioners of St. Louis County, as election authority
for the election herein provided for, shall give the Notice of said election required by law, shall
appoint the election judges for the polling places at which said election is to be held, and shall
apply all voting equipment, ballot boxes, ballots, tally sheets, precinct registers, and other
supplies necessary for the conduct of said election.

December 14, 2015 M-3-2



Section 7. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict with this Ordinance shall be and
the same are repealed hereby insofar as they may so conflict.

Section 8.  This Ordinance shall be in force and shall take effect from and after its passage.

PASSED by the City Council of the City of University City, Missouri this day of
, 201
MAYOR
ATTEST:
CITY CLERK

CERTIFIED TO BE CORRECT AS TO FORM

CITY ATTORNEY

December 14, 2015 M-3-3



Board of Adjustment
January 20, 2015 Meeting Minutes
(approved 11-16-15)

A Board of Adjustment meeting was held on Tuesday January 20, 2015 at the Heman Park
Community Center located at 975 Pennsylvania Ave., University City, Missouri. The meeting
commenced at 6:40 pm.

1. Roll Call

Members Present Members Absent (excused)
John Solodar, Chairperson Roger McFarland

Deborah Arbogast, Vice-Chairperson

Peggy Holly

Kathy Straatmann

Charles Marentette, Alternate

Non-Voting Members Present
Rod Jennings, Council Liaison

Staff Present
Raymond Lai, Deputy Director of Economic and Community Development
Zach Greatens, Planner

2. Approval of Minutes
The minutes from the December 15, 2014 Board of Adjustment meeting were approved.

3. Case # BOA 15-01 — 536 Overhill Drive

Mr. Dennis Naylor with Jeff Day and Associates, LLC, on behalf of Paul and Anne Gill, property
owners, requested a variance to construct a detached garage, accessory to an existing single-family
dwelling, maintaining a building height of eighteen (18) feet in lieu of fifteen (15) feet as required
by Section 400.1090 of the Zoning Code for the residential lot in the “SR” — Single Family
Residential District.

Mr. Naylor explained proposal and noted that existing garage (attached) did not fit vehicles in it and
was currently used for storage. The proposed garage would allow for storage of vehicles with
additional storage in the second floor. The reason for the proposed height was to try to match the
architecture of the existing single-family dwelling, which has a steep pitched roof.

Mr. Greatens explained the definition of building height in the Zoning Code and provided further
explanation of the proposed setbacks as the property lines between the subject property and
properties to the east had changed several years ago due to a right-of-way vacation. Mr. Greatens
also noted that the University Hills Subdivision trustees had provided a letter stating their support
for the proposed variance and conformance with the subdivision indentures.

Public Comments

Mr. Steve Skrainka — 7170 Washington Avenue (property to the east of 536 Overhill). Mr.
Skrainka stated his house had a bay window on the west side between the second and third floor and
the proposed garage would impact the amount of light between the two buildings. He also stated
that since the building height was based on the mean calculation between the ridge and the eave, a

Page 1 of 2

December 14, 2015 )3-1-1



building height increase of three feet based on that calculation would end up being an increase of
much more in reality. He added that, even though the proposal was supported by the University
Hills trustees, the proposal would diminish the value of houses to the east in University Heights 3.

Mr. Naylor showed an aerial view of the subject property and surrounding area and stated the
distance between the proposed garage and the neighbor’s dwelling would result in much less impact
than he had stated.

Paul and Anne Gill, owners of the subject property, addressed the Board members and stated their
intent was to maintain the same architecture as the existing dwelling and that during the summer
and spring it would be difficult to see the proposed garage due to the amount of foliage surrounding
the property.

Mr. Skrainka requested to withdraw his objections.

Board members discussed the height of the proposed garage and if the same roof pitch was
maintained, the height was dependent on the depth of the garage. If the layout of the garage was
revised to reduce the depth it would not be necessary to build it to 18 feet. Board members
discussed the standards for granting variances and whether or not a hardship had been demonstrated
rather than the request being a result of actions by the property owners.

The variance was approved by a vote of 5 to 0 with the condition that the maximum height allowed
for the proposed garage was 15.75 feet.

3. Election of Officers

Mr. Marentette made a motion for Mr. Solodar to continue serving as Chairperson. The motion was
seconded by Ms. Arbogast and carried unanimously.

Ms. Holly made a motion for Ms. Arbogast to continue serving as Vice-Chairperson. The motion
was seconded by Mr. Marentette and carried unanimously.

4. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 p.m.

Page 2 of 2

December 14, 2015 )3-1-2



Plan Commission
May 27, 2015 Meeting Minutes
(approved 10-28-2015)

The Plan Commission held their regular meeting at the Heman Park Community Center located at 975
Pennsylvania Avenue, University City, Missouri on Wednesday, May 27, 2015. The meeting
commenced at 6:30 pm.

1. Roll Call

Voting Members Present Voting Members Absent (excused)
Linda Locke (Chairperson) Andrew Ruben

Cirri Moran (Vice-Chairperson)

Michael Miller

Rick Salamon

Rosalind Williams

Samuel Jones

Non-Voting Council Liaison Present
Michael Glickert

Staff Present

Andrea Riganti, Director of Community Development
Ray Lai, Deputy Director of Community Development
Zach Greatens, Planner

2. Approval of Minutes
2.a. April 22, 2015 Plan Commission Study Session

A motion was made by Mr. Salamon to approve the April 22, 2015 study session minutes. The
motion was seconded by Mr. Jones and carried unanimously.

2.b. April 22, 2015 Plan Commission meeting

Ms. Moran stated she had asked a question during the discussion about the Zoning Text
Amendment that was not reflected in the minutes. The question was about any projects that
were waiting on the approval of the proposed Text Amendments in order to move forward. She
asked that it be included in the minutes. A motion was made by Mr. Salamon to approve the
amendment to the minutes as stated. The motion was seconded by Ms. Williams and carried
unanimously. A motion was made by Mr. Salamon to approve the April 22, 2015 meeting
minutes as amended. The motion was seconded by Mr. Miller and carried unanimously.

3. Public Hearings — None
4. Hearings — None

5. Old Business — None

6. New Business

6.a. Zoning Map Amendment — PC 15-04 — 7505 Pershing Avenue and 415 N. Hanley Road —
Proposal to rezone property from “SR” — Single Family Residential District to “MR” — Medium
Density Residential District

Page 10of4
December 14, 2015 03-2-1



Mr. Greatens explained the proposed rezoning and provided background information including
pictures and maps.

The applicants, Mr. Scott Mehlman and Mr. Blair Mehlman with Mehlman Brothers
Development, LLC, and the project architect, Mr. Tyler Stephens with Core 10 Architects,
were all present to explain the request. Mr. Blair Mehlman stated that the proposal to rezone
the property from “SR” to “MR” was for the development of a 12-unit luxury condo building
with a mix of two and three bedroom units. There was a strong market for condos in this area.
The building would likely be brick with as much landscaping as possible.

Questions, Comments, and Discussion

- Would 7511 Pershing Avenue be a part of the proposed redevelopment? Mr. Mehlman
stated that it was not.

- Was there any consideration for subdividing 415 Hanley in to two 50-foot wide lots for
single-family dwellings? Mr. Mehlman stated at this corner the best use was multi-family
to complement the multi-family residential development across Pershing Avenue to the
south, not single family.

- Commission members discussed parking and proposed curb-cuts. Mr. Stephens stated that
24-space parking area would be partially underground, below the condo units, and the curb-
cut would be off Hanley Road, as far north as possible from the intersection at Pershing
Avenue.

- Commission members discussed setbacks and lot sizes. Mr. Stephens explained that the
setback from the adjacent single-family residential property was 25 feet under the “MR”
District regulations. The lot size would be in conformance with the Zoning Code.

Although this was not a public hearing, the Chairperson opened the meeting to public
comments:

Ms. Stevie Werner, 212 Linden Avenue, was concerned about parking in the area and potential
impact the proposed development would have on parking.

Mr. Frank Leahy, owner of 7511 Pershing, stated he was not against the proposed rezoning. He
had some concerns about the impact on parking in the area. Mr. Leahy also pointed out that
there was a shared driveway between 7505 Pershing and his property. He also wanted to make
sure the proposed rezoning would not increase his taxes.

Mr. Nick Kalist, 421 N. Hanley, asked if a study had been completed to determine the impact
the proposal would have on surrounding property values. He was concerned about the future
location of the driveway onto Hanley, which already has a high amount of traffic. He asked
about the 25 foot setback and if it would be green space. He asked where construction parking
would be located.

Staff stated that his concerns were more applicable to the Site Plan process and he should
follow up with staff when that time comes.

Mr. Stephens stated that the 25 foot setback from single-family residential property was a
requirement in the Zoning Code and construction fencing would also be required during
construction. He added that the proposal was for condominiums rather than apartments so
there would not be a detrimental impact on property values.

Page 2 of 4
December 14, 2015 03-2-2



Mr. Richard Byers, president of the Oaks Condominium Association (development to the south
of Pershing Avenue) inquired about the proposed building type and had concerns about parking
on Pershing Avenue, especially for service vehicles (UPS, plumber, electrician, etc.) and guest

parking.

Mr. Mehlman explained the proposed parking garage location and layout. The proposed
development would provide access to units with internal hallways and parking would be
partially underground.

Staff recommended approval of the proposed Map Amendment.

A motion was made by Ms. Moran to approve the proposed Zoning Map Amendment to rezone
the properties at 7505 Pershing Avenue and 415 N. Hanley Road from “SR” — Single Family
Residential District to “MR” — Medium Density Residential District. The motion was seconded
by Mr. Salamon and carried unanimously.

The Chairperson stated that the official public hearing would be conducted at an upcoming City
Council meeting.

6.b. Zoning Map Amendment — PC 15-05 — 7511 Pershing Avenue — Proposal to rezone property
from “SR” — Single Family Residential District to “MR” — Medium Density Residential District

Mr. Greatens explained the proposed rezoning and provided background information including
pictures and maps.

Questions, Comments, and Discussion

- Plan Commission members asked about conformity with the Zoning Code. Staff stated that
the proposed rezoning would bring the property into conformance.

Staff stated that the proposed Map Amendment was initiated by the City after PC 15-04 was
proposed in order to bring the property into compliance and to be consistent with the adjacent
property to the north and east if that rezoning were to be approved.

A motion was made by Mr. Miller to approve the proposed Zoning Map Amendment to rezone
the property at 7511 Pershing Avenue from “SR” — Single Family Residential District to “MR”
— Medium Density Residential District. The motion was seconded by Mr. Jones and carried
unanimously.

6.c. Zoning Map Amendment — PC 15-06 — 1052, 1056, 1060, 1064, 1068, 1072, 1076, 1080, 1084,
1086, 1088, 1090, 1092, 1094, 1100, 1106, 1110, 1114, 1118, 1122, 1126, 1130, 1134, 1138, 1142,
1146, 1150, and 1158 Wilson Ave — Proposal to rezone property from “SR” — Single Family
Residential District to “PA” — Public Activity District

Mr. Greatens provided an overview of maps and pictures of the properties and explained the
“PA” — Public Activity District regulations.

Questions, Comments, and Discussion

- Commission members asked about the status of 1138 Wilson Avenue, one of the two
properties not owned by the City. The other properties along the east side of Wilson
Avenue were acquired through a FEMA grant. Staff stated that while there may be
additional funds in the future, it was a complex matter.

Page 3 of 4
December 14, 2015 03-2-3



- There was discussion about the existing single-family dwelling (1052 Wilson) and if it
could be rebuilt under the “PA” — Public Activity District. Staff stated that it could be
rebuilt and it would have to comply with the floodplain regulations. Staff reached out to
the property owner and invited them to the Plan Commission meeting.

Staff recommended approval of the proposed rezoning.

A motion was made by Mr. Salamon to approve the map amendment to rezone the 28
properties on the east side of Wilson Avenue from “SR” — Single Family Residential District to
“PA” — Public Activity District. The motion was seconded by Ms. Moran and carried
unanimously.

7. Other Business
7.a. Public Comments
There were no additional public comments.
8. Reports
8.a. Code Review Committee Report

Mr. Lai stated that a Code Review Committee (CRC) meeting would be scheduled in June to
review revisions to the landscape buffer and screening regulations. Staff would be contacting
the CRC members to schedule the meeting.

8.b. Comprehensive Plan Committee Report

Mr. Lai stated that the consultants would be in University City to meet with the Comprehensive
Plan Advisory Committee (CPAC) next week on Tuesday, June 2. The CPC members and
other Plan Commission members were welcome to attend that meeting.

8.c. Council Liaison Report

Mr. Glickert stated that budget approval would be completed next month. Fair U City was also
coming in June. He added that the properties involved in the Wilson Avenue rezoning
provided an opportunity for additional greenway use in the City, but flooding was still an issue
in other parts of University City that would need to be addressed.

8.d. Department Report — None
9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 7:40 pm.

Page 4 of 4
December 14, 2015 03-2-4



December 14, 2015 04-1-1



December 14, 2015 04-1-2



December 14, 2015 04-1-3



December 14, 2015 04-1-4



December 14, 2015 04-1-5



December 14, 2015 04-1-6



December 14, 2015 04-1-7



December 14, 2015 04-1-8



December 14, 2015 04-1-9



December 14, 2015 04-1-10



December 14, 2015 04-1-11



December 14, 2015 04-1-12



December 14, 2015 04-1-13



December 14, 2015 04-1-14



December 14, 2015 04-1-15



December 14, 2015 04-1-16



December 14, 2015 04-1-17



December 14, 2015 04-1-18



December 14, 2015 04-1-19



December 14, 2015 04-1-20



December 14, 2015 04-1-21



December 14, 2015 04-1-22



December 14, 2015 04-1-23



December 14, 2015 04-1-24



December 14, 2015 04-1-25



December 14, 2015 04-1-26



December 14, 2015 04-1-27



December 14, 2015 04-1-28



December 14, 2015 04-1-29



December 14, 2015 04-1-30



December 14, 2015 04-1-31



December 14, 2015 04-1-32



December 14, 2015 04-1-33



December 14, 2015 04-1-34



December 14, 2015 04-1-35



December 14, 2015 04-1-36



December 14, 2015 04-1-37



December 14, 2015 04-1-38



December 14, 2015 04-1-39



December 14, 2015 04-1-40



December 14, 2015 04-1-41



December 14, 2015 04-1-42



December 14, 2015 04-1-43



December 14, 2015 04-1-44



ATTACHMENT A

University City
Parks, Recreation and Forestry

MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES

FEES AND CHARGES Number: 001

Approved By: Effective Date: February 15, 2004
CITY COUNCIL
Pagel of 6

. PURPOSE

Parks and Recreation services are essential for an urban government to provide its
residents and visitors. The City's General Fund contribution for support of department
programs and services are limited. Accordingly, the community, as a whole, should
support the services and be supplemented by participant fees. In order to continue
providing and expanding the quality and quantity of services, fees and charges are
necessary.

I[I. REVISION HISTORY

February 15,2004  Adopted
January 24, 2006 Revised

July 24, 2007 Revised
April 21, 2008 Revised
[I1. PERSONS AFFECTED

All Department staff

| V. REFERENCES

Scholarship Policy #002
Membership Cancellation Policy # 020

V. POLICY

A. Basis for fees and charges: In genera, those who benefit from the goods or
services provided should pay in proportion to the benefits they recelve. The
fundamental basis for fees and charges decison making is a determination of who
benefits from the service. It is recognized that pricing decisons may be

1

December 14, 2015 04-2-1


paulettecarr


influenced by practical considerations such as collections costs, market effects,
legal constraints, or ability to pay. To the extent that participants can afford to pay
they can be asked to pay.

B. Determining Community Benefit: In general, if all or substantially al, of the
benefits accrue to the community as awhole (a"Public Good"), the community as
a whole should pay for the service through taxes. "Public good" is a value
determined by U City citizens and established by City Council policy and
budgetary appropriations. If al, or substantialy all, of the benefits are to an
individual or group that is to consume the good or service, not for the benefit of
the general public, fees & charges should be paid whether by the individua or
group or other means such as donations, scholarships etc. Consideration must be
given of the extent that the community desires programs that will attract
participants which will benefit the community as well as the individua (i.e.
overall community/individual health and/or safety).

C. Scholarship Program: All U City residents, who desire access to programs and
services, will have the opportunity to participate. Therefore, a scholarship
program should be in effect for those U City residents who do not have the ability
to pay either dl or part of the established fee or charge. The scholarship policy
will establish a program which provides saff the guidelines and procedures to
provide reduced fees for those residents who do not have the means to pay in full.
The guidelines will be based upon established standards, such as the Federal rules
for school free lunch program. The guidelines will respect the privacy of the
individual/family and will be applied consistently. There will be certain programs
and activities where it is impractica to implement a scholarship program; for
example drop in programs like daily open swim.

D. Cost to Collect Fee: The revenue collected from fees and charges must aways
be greater than the costs of collection of the revenue.

E. Socia Implications: It may be desirable to use the fees & charges system to
encourage particular behaviors which enhance the recreational experience for all
users; e.g., ater demand patterns, encourage reasonable uses of staff time, or ater
behaviors which disturb other participants.

F. Fee Establishment: City Council will establish all fees and charges during the
adoption of the annual budget. Flexibility is needed to accommodate changing
factors which impact the approved budget and fees. The department must
respond to market trends in a timely manner. If during the fiscal year the costs or
demand for a particular program or service needs to be adjusted staff will modify
the fee after consultation with the Park Commission. When a new program is
offered staff will follow this policy in establishing the program fee and the Park
Commission will be notified at their next meeting.

Sy

December 14, 2015 04-2-2


paulettecarr

paulettecarr

paulettecarr


G. Park Usage: Parks are generally free and open to the public for genera park use.
Fees for speciaized facilities in parks, and additional services beyond the normal
park use itsdf, will be assessed. The use of public recreation areas and facilities
by private groups should be considered secondary to general public use or usage
by nonprofit recreation or service organizations. Only under unusua
circumstances should a private use hamper ongoing Department programs,
genera park use or recreation facility rental. The community has a right to profit
on the use of its facilities when public resources are utilized by profit-motivated
individuals, organization, or businesses.

H. Specia Interest Groups: Individuas and specia interest groups will not receive
specid or preferentia treatment in the waiving or reduction of fees that is
inconsistent with established policy. Groups offering desirable parks and
recreation services, that if not provided by them would need to be provided by U
City, are not considered specia interest groups.

I. Costs: When establishing fees and charges, al costswill be considered.
PROGRAM AND SERVICE COST ALLOCATION:

1. Financing Park Facilities: Costs for the provision (acquisition, development
and routine maintenance) of traditional park facilities will not be factored in when
determining fees. However, renta facilities will include the cost of maintenance
when determining the appropriate fee. Also, (individuals or organizations)
desirous of specialized and/or new facilities beyond existing city resources may
be required to pay the costs for the acquisition, development, operation,
maintenance and program costs associated with the new facility.

2. Recreation Programs: Recreation programs; including leisure education, specia
events, fitness, and athletic programs will, when considered in there entirety,
generate 100% of direct, indirect and overhead costs. Some programs may
generate less than 100% as long as other programs generate over 100% and make
up the overall difference in a fisca year.

3. Day Camps: In general. Day camps will generate enough revenues to cover
100% of direct, indirect and overhead costs.

4,  Community Center: The Community Center will generate enough revenues to
cover 75% of direct, indirect and overhead costs but not any debt service for the
development and future capital needs

5. Agquatics: Aquatics will generate enough revenues to cover 50% direct, indirect
and overhead costs but not any debt service for the development and future capital

=3}

December 14, 2015 04-2-3


paulettecarr

paulettecarr

paulettecarr

paulettecarr


needs. Aquatic programs such as swim lessons and aguatic aerobicswill generate
enough revenues to cover 100% of the direct, indirect and overhead costs.

6. Centennial Commons. Centennial Commons will generate enough revenues to
cover 75% of direct, indirect and overhead costs but not any debt service for the
development and future capital needs

7. Golf: Golf will generate enough revenues to cover 100% direct, indirect and
overhead costs but not any debt service for the development and future capital
needs.

8. New Programs: To encourage participation in new programs a lower fee may be
initially established and/or minimum participation requirements may be waived.

Miscellaneous

a) Meeting Community or Neighborhood Needs: Occasionaly, the Director of
Parks, Recreation and Forestry may reduce or wave fees and charges for
activities/events which benefit the overal community and/or meet specific
neighborhood needs. An organizer must be a not-for-profit agency with 501 ()3
status, community or neighborhood organization recognized or affiliated with the
City. The Park Commission will be advised when this has occurred.

b) Meeting Targeted Needs: Programs specificaly provided for those who are
unable to pay will generate enough revenue, through fees, scholarships and other
methods, to cover thedirect costs.

c) Meeting Department or City Needs: _Some programs and services which serve
as amarketing tool for the department, or the City as awhole, may be offered free
or with reduced fees to the public. When collaborating or co-sponsoring a
program or service, the costs attributed to all parties will be factored in when
determining fees and charges. An equitable distribution of revenues will be
maintained.

d) Gifts and Donations. Corporate and individual sponsorships, gifts and
scholarships can be accepted to reduce or offset the costs of a program, service or
facility.

e) Satisfaction Guarantee: With the exception of child care programs, sports
leagues, open swim or medica conditions, any participant not completely
satisfied with a program will receive a full refund. As our customer we are
committed to providing you the highest quality of services. If you are not
satisfied with the program or service a refund will be provided. Membership
Cancellation Policy #020 covers the Centennial Commons memberships. Request
for class refund due to medical conditions will be granted only with

7 (P

December 14, 2015 04-2-4


paulettecarr

paulettecarr


documentation from alicensed physician. The individua will incur a $5.00 class
refund service charge or no service charge if refund is credited to their household
account. Refunds will prorated based on the number of remaining classes.

f) Early Bird Discount; To encourage customers to register prior to or by the
established deadline for class cancellation the department may establish an early
bird discount. The fee for the program will be established and published as the
"early bird" rate and any registration received after the deadline will be charged a
higher fee based upon the overal cost of the program. For example: for a
recreation class a $5 fee could be charged and for a softbal |eague team a $30 fee
would be charged.

g) Equal Opportunity & Non Discrimination :The fees and charges policy and
implementation will comply with the city's equal opportunity and non-
discrimination policy. The City does not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, sexua orientation, age or disability.

h) Resident vs. Non-Resident Fees and Charges: For the establishment of fees and
charges, there are circumstances which warrant a non-resident fee or reduction in
fees for residents.

1. When demand for recreational services exceeds the resources available, a
non-resident fee can be established; for example, picnic and facility rental.
When a program or facility can be fully utilized by residents, or there is a
need to limit use, a non-resident fee can be established. Specia services
for residents may be provided including preferentia registration times or
gpecia discounts such as season swim passes.

2. Scholarships provided for individual or families should be limited to U
City residents.

3. When demand for leisure education programs exceeds resources available,
with pre-registration required, there can be different fees for non-residents.
In general, a 50% increase for non-residents should be charged to non-
residents.

4. Programs or services which ae in the introductory stage may not
differentiate between resident and non-residents in order to build interest
in anew activity.

5. Programs that serve the region as a whole, such as ajointly sponsored

program with the neighboring communities, should not have a non-
resident fee.

December 14, 2015 04-2-5



6. A drop-in program where it is impractical to require identification should
not have non-resident fees.

7. When the costs to administer a different fee system are greater than the
revenues produced there should not be non-resident fees.

8. When facility operation and maintenance is subsidized with Genera Fund
tax dollars, a non resident fee can be established.

VI. DEFINITIONS

Direct

These are costs which if the program or service were not offered, would not be
expended.

Indirect

Costs which support the provision of the program or service such as office
support for registration, supervisory and/or administrative staff to plan, supervise
and evaluate programs/services, marketing and advertising costs associated with
the program/service,

Overhead

Costs which support the overall department operations which cannot be attributed
to any particular program or service the department offers.

VII. RESPONSIBILTIES
All department staff

VIII. PROCEDURES

December 14, 2015 04-2-6



University City
Parks, Recreation and Forestry

MANAGEMENT POLICIES AND PROCEDURES !
FEES AND CHARGES Number: 001 I
Approved By: Effective Date: February 15, 2004
CITY COUNCIL
Pagel of 6

L PURPOSE

Parks and Recreation services are essential for an urban government to provide its
residents and visitors. The City’s General Fund contribution for support of department
programs and services are limited. Accordingly, the community, as a whole, should
support the services and be supplemented by participant fees. In order to continue
providing and expanding the qualily and quantity of services, fees and charges are
necessary.

H. REVISION HISTORY
February 15,2004  Adopted
Fanuary 24, 2006 Revised
July 24, 2007 Revised
March 25, 2008 Revised

HI., PERSONS AFFECTED
All Department staff

IV. REFERENCES
Scholarship Policy #002
Membership Cancellation Policy # 020

V. POLICY

A. Basis for fees and charges: In general, those who benefit from the goods or
services provided should pay in proportion to the benefits they receive. The
fundamental basis for fees and charges decision making is a determination of who
benefits from the service. It is recognized that pricing decisions may be
influenced by practical considerations such as collections costs, market effects,

ol

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 04-2-1



legal constraints, or ability to pay. To the extent that participants can afford to pay
they can be asked fo pay.

B. Determining Community Benefit: In general, if all or substantially all, of the
benefits accrue to the community as a whole {(a “Public Good™), the community as
a whole should pay for the service through taxes. “Public good™ is a value
determined by U City citizens and established by City Council policy and
budgetary appropriations. if all, or substantially all, of the benefits are to an
individual or group that s to consume the good or service, not for the benefit of
the general public, fees & charges should be paid whether by the individual or
group or other means such as donations, scholarships ete. Consideration must be
given of the extent that the community desires programs that will attract
participants which will benefit the community as well as the individual (ie.
overall community/individual health and/or safety).

C. Scholarship Program: All U City residents, who desire access to programs and
services, will have the opportunity to participate. Therefore, a scholarship
program should be in effect for those U City residents who do not have the ability
to pay either all or part of the established fee or charge. The scholarship policy
will establish a program which provides staff the guidelines and procedures to
provide reduced fees for those residents who do not have the means to pay in full.
The guidelines will be based upon established standards, such as the Federal rules
for school free lunch program. The guidelines will respect the privacy of the
individual/family and will be applied consistently. There will be certain programs
and activities where it is impractical to implement a scholarship program; for
example drop in programs like daily open swim.

D. Cost to Collect Fee: The revenue collected from fees and charges must always
be greater than the costs of collection of the revenue.

E. Seocial Implications: It may be desirable to use the fees & charges system to
encourage particular behaviors which enhance the recreational experience for all
users; €.g., alter demand patterns, encourage reasonable uses of staff time, or alter
behaviors which disturb other participants.

F. Fee Establishment: City Council will establish all fees and charges during the
adoption of the annual budget. Fiexibility is needed to accommodate changing
factors which impact the approved budget and fees. The department must
respond to market trends in a timely manner. 1f during the fiscal year the costs or
demand for a particular program or service needs to be adjusted staft will modify
the fee after consultation with the Park Commission. When a new program is
offered staff will follow this policy in establishing the program fee and the Park
Commission will be notified at their next meeting.

N

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 04-2-8



G. Park Usage: Parks are generally free and open to the public for general park use.
Fees for specialized facilities in parks, and additional services beyond the normal
park use itself, will be assessed. The use of public recreation areas and facilitics
by private groups should be considered secondary to general public use or usage
by nonprofit recreation or service organizations. Only under unusual
circumstances should a private use hamper ongoing Department programs,
general park use or recreation facility rental. The community has a right to profit
on the use of ifs facilities when public resources are utilized by profit-motivated
individuals, organization, or businesses.

H. Special Interest Groups: Individuals and special interest groups will not receive
special or preferential treatment in the waiving or reduction of fees that is
inconsistent with established policy. Groups offering desirable parks and
recreation services, that if not provided by them would need to be provided by U
City, are not considered special interest groups.

I. Costs: When establishing fees and charges, all costs will be considered.
PROGRAM AND SERVICE COST ALLOCATION:

1. Financing Park Facilities: Costs for the provision (acquisition, development
and routine maintenance) of traditional park facilities will not be factored in when
determining fees. However, rental facilities wiil include the cost of mamtenance
when determining the appropriate fee. Also, (individuals or organizations)
desirous of specialized and/or new facilities beyond existing city resources may
be required to pay the costs for the acquisition, development, operation,
maintenance and program costs associated with the new facility,

gvents, fitness: and athletic programs will, when considered in there entirety,
generate 100% of direct;indirect and overhead costs. Some programs may
generate less than 100% as Jong as other programs senerate over 100% and make
up the overall difference in a fiscal vear.

4. Day Camps: In general. Day camps will generate enough revenues to cover 5%
100% of direct, indirect and overhead costs.

5. Community Center: The Community Center will generate enough revenues to
cover 75% of direct, mdirect and overhead costs but not any debt service for the
development and future capital needs

.3

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 04-2-8



6.  Aguatics: Aguatics will generate enough revenues to cover 48% 50% direct,
indirect and overhead costs but not any debt service for the development and
future capital needs, Aquatic programs such as swim lessons and aquatic aerobics

will generate enough revenues 1o ¢over 100% of the direct.. indirect and overhead
COsis.

7. Reereation-Faeilityr Centennial Commons: Centennial Commens will generate
enough revenues to cover 75% of direct, indirect and overhead costs but not any
debt service for the development and future capital needs

8. Golf: Golf will generate enough revenues to cover 100% direct, indirect and
overhead costs as well as any debt service for the development and future capital
needs.

44 New Prosrams: -To encourage t)artlcmatzon in-new programs a- lnwcr fee may be

initially established and/or minimum Dartlupaizon requireinents may be waived.

Miscellaneous

ay Meeting Community_or Neighborhood Needs: Occasionally, the Director of
Parks, Recreation and Forestry may reduce or waive fees and charges for
activities/events which benefit the overall community and/or meet specific
neighborhood needs. An organizer must be a not-for-profit agency with 501(c)3
status, community or neighborhood organization recognized or affiliated with the
City. The Park Commission will be advised when this has occurred.

b) Meeting Targeted Needs: Programs specifically provided for those who are
unable to pay will generate enough revenue, through fees, scholarships and other
methods, o cover the direct costs.

¢} Meeting Department or City Needs: Some programs and services which serve
as a marketing tool for the department, or the City as a whole, may be offered free
or with reduced fees to the public. When collaborating or co-sponsoring a
program or service, the costs attributed to all parties will be factored in when
determining fees and charges. An equitable distribution of revenues will be
maintained.

w4

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 O4-p34



d) GiHts_and_Donations: Corporate and individual sponsorships, gifts and
scholarships can be accepted to reduce or offset the costs of a program, service or
facility.

e} Satisfaction Guarantee: With the exception of child care programs, sporis
leagues, and open swim, any participant not completely satisfied with a program
will recetve a full refund. As our customer we are committed fo providing you
the highest quality of services. If you are not satistied with the program or service
a refund will be provided. Membership Cancellation Policy #020 covers the
Centennial Commeons memberships.

£} Early Bird Discount: To encourage customers to register prior to or by the
established deadline for class cancellation the department may establish an early
bird discount. The fee for the program will be established and published as the
“early bird” rate and any registration received after the deadline will be charged a
higher fee based upon the overall cost of the program. For example: for a
recreation class a $5 fee could be charged and for a softball league team a $30 fee
would be charged.

g) Equal Opportunity & Non Discrimination :The fees and charges policy and
implementation will comply with the city’s equal opportumity and non-

discrimination policy. The City dees not discriminate on the basis of race, color,
national origin, gender, religion, sexual orientation, age or disability.

k) Resident vs. Non-Resident Fees and Charges: For the establishment of fees and
charges, there are circumstances which warrant a non-resident fee or reduction in
fees for residents.

1. When demand for recreational services exceeds the resources available, a
non-resident fee can be established; for example, picnic and facility rental.
When a program or factlity can be fully utilized by residents, or there is a
need to limit use, a non-resident fee can be established. Special services
for residents may be provided including preferential registration times or
special discounts such as season swim passes.

2. Scholarships provided for individual or families should be limited to U
City residents.

%]

When demand for leisure education programs exceeds resources available,
with pre-registration required, there can be different fees for non-residents.
In general, a 50% increase for non-residents should be charged to non-
residents.

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 O4-p3t5



4. Programs or services which are in the introductory stage may not
differentiate between resident and non-residents in order to build interest
in a new activity.

5. Programs that serve the region as a whole, such as a jointly sponsored
program with the neighboring communities, should not have a non-
resident fee.

6. A drop-in program where it is impractical to require identification should
not have non-resident fees.

7. When the costs to administer a different fee system are greater than the
revenues produced there should not be non-resident fees.

8. When facility operation and maintenance is subsidized with General Fund
tax dollars, a non resident fee can be established.

V1. DEFINITIONS

Direct

These are costs which if the program or service were not offered, wouid not be
expended.

Indirect

Costs which support the provision of the program or service such as office
support for registration, supervisory and/or administrative staff to plan, supervise
and evaluate programs/services, marketing and advertising costs associated with
the program/service.

Overhead
Costs which support the overall department operations which cannot be attributed
to any particular program or service the department offers.

VIl. RESPONSIBILTIES
All department staff

ViIl. PROCEDURES

BpdbAfo&l008 2015 O4-p9



MINUTES OF UNIVERSITY CITY COUNCIL
April 21, 2008

At the Regular Session of the City Council of University City held in the Chambers of
the City Hall, on Monday, April 21, 2008, Mayor Adams calied the meeting o order
at 6:30 p.m. In addition to Mayor Adams, the following members of the Council were
present:

Mr. Byron Price

Mr. Robert Wagner

Ms. Stefany Brot

Mr. Michael Glickert

Mr. Arthur Sharpe, Jr
Ms. Lynn Ricci had an excused absence with possibie late arrival,

Also in attendance was Deputy City Manager/Finance Director Janet Watson in
place of Ms. Julie Feier who was out on maternity leave.

D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
1. April 7, 2008, study session minutes were moved for approval by Mr. Price,
seconded by Mr. Wagner and were approved unanimously.
2. April 7, 2008, regular session minuies were moved for approval as amended
by Mr. Sharpe, Jr., seconded by Mr. Price and were approved unanimously.
3. April 14, 2008, special session minutes were moved for approval by Mr. Price,
seconded by Mr. Wagner and were approved unanimously.

E. APPOINTMENTS
F. SWEARING IN

G. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1.  An ordinance finding that a certain blighted area as defined in Section
99.320 RSMO, (the “Statute” being Sections 89.300 to 99.715 inclusive),
exisis in the City of University City ("City”} and containing a description of the
boundaries of said blighted area, attached hereto and incorporated herein as
‘Exhibit 17 known as the Olive Boulevard and Midland Boulevard
Redevelopment Area ("Area”}; finding that redevelopment and rehabilitation
of the Area is in the interest of the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the people of the Cily;, approving the redevelopment plan for the
Olive Boulevard and Midland Boulevard Redevelopment Area, dated January
8, 2008, for the Area ("Plan’} incorporated herein by attached “Exhibit 27,
pursuant to Section 89.430 of the Staiute, finding that there is a feasible
financial plan for the development of the Area which affords maximum
opportunity for development of the Area by private enterprise; finding that the
Land Clearance for Redevelopment Authority ("LCRA”) may acquire
properties within the Area; finding that the redeveloper shall be responsible
for relocating any eligible occupanis displaced as a result of implementation
of the Plan; finding that financial aid may be necessary to enable the Area {0
be redeveloped in accordance with the Plan; finding that there shall be
available an eight {8) vyear tax abatement; finding that the redeveloper shall

December 14, 2015 04-2-13



make certain payments in lieu of taxes; and pledging cooperation of the City
Council and requesting various City officials, departments, boards and
agencies of the Cily t0 cooperate and {0 exercise their respective powers in a
manner consistent with the Plan.

The Public Hearing was opened at 6.50 p.m.

CITIZENS COMMENTS

Joe Hahn, 7305 QOlive

Mr. Hahn owns and operates the Queensway Laundromat since 1975, He
stated that he was in the dark as to what was happening. Mr. Hahn said that
he was aware that the City has to help in relocation if it condemns the property
but it the building owner sold the property to the City, they do not have to help
in relocation. He noted that he had not received any nolice of this Public
Hearing. He felt the tenants should have received notification also.

Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 6:58 p.m.

2.  Anordinance finding that a certain blighted area as defined in Section 99.320
RSMO, (the “Statute” being Sections 99.300 fo 89.715 inclusive), exists in
the City of University City (*City”) and containing a description of the
boundaries of said blighted area, attached hereto and incorporated herein as
*Exnibit 17 known as the Olive Boulevard and North and South Road
Redevelopment Area ("Area”}; finding that redevelopment and rehabilitation
of the Area is in the interest of the public health, safety, morals and general
welfare of the people of the Cily;, approving the redevelopment plan for the
Olive Boulevard and North and South Road Redevelopment Area, daied
January 8, 2008, for the Area ("Plan’) incorporated herein by attached
“Exhibit 2", pursuant to Section 88.430 of the Stafute; finding that there is a
feasible financial plan for the development of the Area which affords
maximum opportunity for development of the Area by privaie enterprise;
finding that the Land Clearance for Redevelopment Authority (‘LCRA”) may
acquire properties within the Area; finding that the redeveloper shall be
responsible for relocating any eligible occupants displaced as a resuit of
implementation of the Plan; finding that financial aid may be necessary to
enable the Area to be redeveloped in accordance with the Plan; finding that
there shall be available an eight (8) year tax abatement, finding that the
redeveloper shall make certain payments in lieu of taxes, and pledging
cooperation of the City Council and requesting various City officials,
departments, boards and agencies of the City to cooperate and to exercise
their respective powers in a manner consistent with the Plan.

This Public Hearing was opened at 7:.00 p.m.
There was not any public present {0 speak.

Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 7.02 p.m.

December 14, 2015 04-2-14



3. An ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Municipal Code of the City of
University City, relating to zoning, by repealing Sections 34-40.7(3) and 34-
40.7(5) thereof relating io densily requirements in the "PD" - Planned
Development disinct, and enacting in lieu thereof a new sections to be known
as "section 34-40.7(3)" and “section 34-40.7(5)" by amending said section so
as to remove certain density standards, containing a savings clause and
providing a penalty.

Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 7:05 p.m.
There was not any public present {0 speak,
Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 7.07 p.m.

4. An ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Municipal Code of the City of
University City, relating o zoning, by repealing Section 34-55(1)(4)(c) thereof
relating o setback requirements for air conditioning units, and enacting in lieu
thereof a new section to be known as "Section 34-55.1(4){¢c),” by amending
said seclion so as to change the distance from 2 feet to 1 foot, containing a
savings clause and providing a penaity.

Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 7:10 p.m.
There was not any public present {0 speak.

Mayor Adams declared the Public Hearing closed at 7:12 p.m.

H. CONSENT AGENDA
Handled after new Council reconvened

. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT
Handled after new Council reconvened.

J. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. BILL 8982 — An ordinance amending Chapter 10.36 of the University City
Municipal Code, relating to regulations for specific streets, by repealing
Section 10.36.030 thereof, relaling io designating one-way street traffic, and
enacting in lieu thereof a new section o be known as "Section 1.36.030 one-
way streets designated,” thereby amending said section s¢ as designation of
Lindell Boulevard to be one-way street westbound from Asbury Ave. to a point
120 feet south curb line of Forsyth Bivd. only; containing a saving clause and
providing a penalty.

Mr. Wagner explained that the Traffic Commission was not able to discuss

this bill due to a lack of a quorum and asked that this bill be withdrawn and
was seconded by Mr. Price. Its defeat was approved unanimously.

December 14, 2015 04-2-15



2. BILL 8985 — An ordinance finding that a certain blighted area as defined in
Section 99.320 RSMO, (the “Statute” being Sections 99.300 to 99.715
inclusive), exists in the City of University City ("City”) and containing a
description of the boundaries of said blighted area, attached herefo and
incorporated herein as “Exhibit 1° known as the Olive Boulevard and
Midland Boulevard Redevelopment Area {(®Area”); finding that
redevelopment and rehabilitation of the Area is in the inierest of the public
health, safety, morals and general welfare of the people of the City; approving
the redevelopment plan for the Olive Boulevard and Midland
Boulevard Redevelopment Area, dated January 8, 2008, for the Area
{“Plan”} incorporated herein by attached *Exhibit 27, pursuant to Section
899.430 of the Statute; finding that there is a feasible financial plan for the
development of the Area which affords maximum opportunity for development
of the Area by private enterprise, finding that the Land Clearance for
Redevelopment Authority (“LCRA”) may acquire properties within the Area;
finding that the redeveloper shall be responsible for relocating any eligible
occupanis displaced as a result of implementation of the Plan; finding that
financial aid may be necessary {0 enable the Area io be redeveloped in
accordance with the Plan; finding that there shall be available an eight (8)
year tax abatement, finding that the redeveloper shall make certain paymenis
in lieu of taxes; and pledging cooperation of the City Council and requesting
various City officials, deparimenis, boards and agencies of the Cily {0
cooperate and 1o exercise their respective powers in a manner consistent with
the Plan.

Mr. Wagner moved for approval of Bill 8985 and was seconded by Mr.
Glickert.

Roll Call Voie was

AYES: Mr. Price, Mr. Wagner, Ms. Brot, Mr. Glickert, Mr. Sharpe, Jr., and
Mayor Adams

NAYS: none

Bill 8985 passed and became ordinance 6738,

3. BILL 8986 — An ordinance finding that a ceriain blighted area as defined in
Section 99.320 RSMO, (the “Statute” being Sections 99.300 to 99.715
inclusive), exists in the City of University City ("City”) and containing a
description of the boundaries of said blighted area, attached herefo and
incorporated herein as “Exhibit 1” known as the Olive Boulevard and North
and South Road Redevelopment Area (“Area”); finding that redevelopment
and rehabilitation of the Area is in the interest of the public health, safety,
morals and general welfare of the people of the City; approving the
redevelopment plan for the Olive Boulevard and North and South Road
Redeveiopment Area, dated January 8, 2008, for the Area (“Plan”)
incorporated herein by attached “Exhibit 27, pursuant fo Section 88.430 of
the Statute; finding that there is a feasible financial plan for the development
of the Area which affords maximum opporiunity for development of the Area
by private enterprise; finding that the Land Clearance for Redevelopment

December 14, 2015 04-2-16



Authority (“LCRA”} may acquire properiies within the Area, finding that the
redeveloper shall be responsible for relocating any eligible occupants
displaced as a result of implementation of the Plan; finding that financial aid
may be necessary to enable the Area o be redeveloped in accordance with
the Plan; finding that there shall be available an eight (8) year tax abatement;
finding that the redeveloper shall make certain payments in lieu of taxes; and
pledging cooperation of the City Council and requesting various City officials,
departments, boards and agencies of the City to cooperate and o exercise
their respective powers in a manner consistent with the Plan.

Ms. Brot moved for approval of Bill 8986 and was seconded by Mr. Glickert,

Roll Call Voie was

AYES: Mr. Wagner, Ms. Brot, Mr. Glickert, Mr. Sharpe, Jr., Mr. Price and
Mayor Adams

NAYS: none

Bill 8986 passed and became ordinance 6739,

4, BILL 8988 — An ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Municipal Code of
the City of University City, relating to zoning, by repealing Sections 34-40.7(3)
and 34-40.7(5) thereof reiating to density requirements in the "PD’ - Planned
Development district, and enacting in lieu thereof a new sections to be known
as "section 34-40.7(3)" and “section 34-40.7(5)" by amending said section so
as to remove certain density siandards; containing a savings clause and
providing a penally.

Mr. Price moved for approval of Bill 8888 and was seconded by Mr. Glickert.

Roll Call Vote was

AYES: Ms. Brot, Mr. Glickert, Mr. Sharpe, Jr., Mr. Price, Mr. Wagner and
Mayor Adams

NAYS: none

Bill 8988 passed and became ordinance 6740,

5. BILL 8989 — An ordinance amending Chapter 34 of the Municipal Code of
the City of University Cily, relating to zoning, by repealing Section 34-
55(1)(4)c) thereof relaling to setback requirements for air conditioning units,
and enacting in lieu thereof a new section to be known as "Section 34-
55.1(4){c),” by amending said section so as o change the distance from 2
feet to 1 foot, containing a savings clause and providing a penally.

Mr. Sharpe, Jr. moved for approval of Bill 8989 and was seconded by Mr.
Glickert

Roll Call Vote was

AYES: Mr. Glickert, Mr. Sharpe, Jr., Mr. Price, Mr. Wagner, Ms Brot and
Mayor Adams

NAYS: none

December 14, 2015 04-2-17



Bill 8989 passed and became ordinance 6741.

6. BILL 8990 — An ordinance approving a final subdivision plat of a tfract of land
to be known as “Blackberry Terrace Second Addition b-3 Consolidation” and
‘Park Ridge Condominiums” and located at 962 - 988 Warder (even) and
7729 — 7741 Wild Plum (odd)

Mr. Glickert moved for approval of Bill 8990 and was seconded by Mayor
Adams,

Roll Call Voie was

AYES: Mr. Sharpe, Jr., Mr. Price, Mr. Wagner, Ms. Brot, Mr. Glickert and
Mayor Adams

NAYS: none

Bill 8990 passed and became ordinance 6742.

RESQLUTION CERTIFICATION OF MUNICIPAL FLECTION RESULTS OF 4/8/08
Resolution 2008 - 6  The St. Louis County Election Board, certifying the April 8,
2008 Municipal Election results,

The resolution was infroduced by Mr. Wagner, seconded by Mr. Price and was
approved unanimously.

SINE DIE

Mayor Adams thanked Ms. Brot for all her various services she has committed o
the City and for her passion for this City.

Mr. Wagner commended Ms. Brot for her prodigious work, particularly focusing
on programs for the seniors in our community. He complemented her work on
the TIF Commission and all it has accomplished for the City.

Mr. Price thanked Ms. Brot for her great work and concerned and said that he
had the benefit to sit across from her on the Council and she leaves a great
legacy behind. He encouraged her o continue working with the recycling
campaign.

Mr. Glickert thanked Ms. Brot for being the first to guide him when he first came
on the Council. He oo complimented her on her consistent concern for
University City's seniors.

Mr. Sharpe, Jr. said it has been a marvelous experience working with her on

many projects and meetings. He said he will look forward to working with her
again.

Mr. Terry Crow was sworn in as the new Councilmember.

December 14, 2015 04-2-18



Mayor Adams convened the new Council on April 21, 2008, 7:45 p.m.

In addition to Mayor Adams, the following members of the Council were present:
Mr. Byron Price
Mr. Robert Wagner
Mr. Terry Crow
Mr. Michael Glickert
Mr. Arthur Sharpe, Jr
Ms. Ricci had an excused absence.

H. CONSENT AGENDA
1. Sutter Meyer Lease
2. Law Enforcement Safety Grant
3. Recrealion Iree Policies and Procedures

Mayor Adams asked the Sutter Meyer lease on the Consent Agenda be pulied
for discussion.

Mr. Wagner moved for approval of Consent Agenda items two and three, was
seconded by Mr. Sharpe, Jr. and was approved unanimously.

1. Sutter Meyer Lease

Mayor Adams requesied the Sutter Meyer Lease be pulled as he saw some

problems with the lease as he read it

Mr. Wagner asked if the Director of Community Development Lehman Walker

could come o the microphone in order to answer any of Mayor Adams’ concerns

that would be addressed.

The foliowing were Mayor Adams’ concemns:

o Third Whereas stating “...renovating the Building in accordance with the U.S.
Secretary of Interior's Standards for the Treatment of Historic Properties....”.
Mr. Adams was not clear as to what standards, the 1800's, the 1830's or the
2000 standards. In the same paragraph, Mayor Adams asked who the
*Strategic Plan” was o be submitted to: the City, the Council.

Mr. Lehman Walker said i had no reference o a time period but rather i
specified particulars as what kind of wood was to be used in restoration, eic.
Mr. Lehman said that the "Strategic Plan” was o be submitted by the Sutter
Meyer Society to the Council for consideration and the timing of this was to be
January 31, 2009.

Mr. Glickert moved that it be amended to read *.....which will be submitted by
the Sutter Meyer Society o the Council for consideration, no later than January
31, 2008....7" This motion was seconded by Mr. Price and approved by the
majority.

Mayor Adams asked Ms. Watson if the City Attormey had gone over this
document (lease) as he found a ot of fallures.

December 14, 2015 04-2-19


Paulette Carr


Paulette Carr


Paulette Carr



s Mayor Adams felt the fourth Whereas, “... .. Lessor is desirous of leasing the
Premises” was not pertinent to this lease and should be removed.

Ms. Watson stated that the City Attorney had told her that it was not needed in
this lease, as it was modeled after the City’s lease with the Green Center and
was not necessary for the Sutter Lease.

Mr. Price moved to amend by removing “Whereas, Lessor is desirous of leasing
the Premises to Lessee for said purposes, o the extent allowed by University
City Charter {the Charter’) Sections 88 and 101, This motion was seconded
by Mr. Sharpe, Jr. and was approved by the majority.

+ Mayor Adams stated that the next Whereas mentioned the date a motion was
made on April 16, 2008. Mr. Walker said that was a typographical error and
should read April 21, 2008, if Council so decided o approve the lease.

Mr. Price moved to change the date o April 21, 2008, seconded by Mr. Glickert
and was approved by the majority.

o ltem number four, Mayor Adams stated again did not specify where the
‘Facilities Plan” was to be submitied to.

Mr. Walker stated again that the "Facilities Plan” was o be submitted by the
Suiter Meyer Society to the Council for consideration.

Mr. Wagner moved that it be amended to read ".... . which will be submitted by
the Sutter Meyer Society to the Council for consideration, no later than January
31, 2009".

Mayor Adams stated item number six said “The amount of the” and thus ended
as if something had been left off.

Mr. Walker stated that in preparing the matenal for the packet, the remaining
part of the sentence was inadverienily left off and should state “The amount of
the annual rent has been esiablished taking into account the significant
renovations being undertaken by lessee under the provisions of this lease.” Mr.
Walker stated that the provisions of the lease were $1.00 per year for rent.

Mr. Wagner moved o amend the copy of the lease o incorporate the remaining
part of the senience, “annual rent has been established faking into account the
significant renovations being undertaken by lessee under the provisions of this
lease.” This motion was seconded by Mr. Price. Mayor Adams did not call for
a voie as he stated he would move them all at one time.

s Mayor Adams had a question on item number nine. He wanted {o know why
the Council was approving the Cily to pay all utility charges at the Sutter Meyer
house. Mayor Adams stated the Green Center was o pay their ufilities.

Mr. Lehman said he was not in the discussions but stated the City Manager had
committed o paying the utilities before she left on maternity leave. Mr. Wagner

December 14, 2015 04-2-20



stated that it was his understanding from Deputy City Manager Ms. Watson that
the City had adopted the praciice of paying the Green Center’s utilities.

The majority of the Council agreed to pay the utilities of the Sutter Meyer
house.

o Mayor Adams questioned the word “thereal” in tem number ten. Mr. Walker
said it should read “thereon”.

Mayor Adams was then concerned about what would be the penalties if the
maintenance and care did not take place.

Mr. Walker said that items numbered sixteen and sevenieen dealt with defaulis.

s Mayor Adams feilt the item number fourteen required the Sutter Meyer Society
to purchase insurance above what the City requires in any other instances.
Ms. Waison suggested adding, "not io exceed the normal level of the City's
insurance policies.”

Mr. Glickert moved o add “not to exceed the normal level of the City's
insurance policies” after “.............not less than the full functional replacement
cost of the Building, including Lessee’s improvemenis,”

o Mayor Adams questioned item number fifieen on liability insurance. Heread it
to say that liability insurance was 1o be purchased sometime in the fulure. He
felt that it should be in place at the time of the lease signing.

Mr. Walker state that the lease does require the lessor needed to submit liability
insurance policy within thirty {30) days of execution of this Lease and untii that
point the City owned the house and had necessary insurance coverage.

Mr. Price moved o accept the Sutter Meyer Lease as amended, second by Mr.
Wagner and was approved by the majonity.

. CITY MANAGER’S REPORT
1. Chipotle Mexican Grill Liquor License

Ms. Ricci arrived at 8:00 p.m.

Ms. Riccl had questioned the oversight ability of the applicant on the liquor
license who also was the paralegal for the law firm in Jefferson City,
representing Chipotle Mexican Grill,

Mr. Price moved for approval of the liquor license for Chipotle Grill,
seconded by Mr. Wagner and was approved by a majority with one Nay
vote from Ms. Ricci,

2. Site Plan Review for 7853 Olive — Worship Center

December 14, 2015 04-2-21



Mr. Price moved for approval of the site plan review for 7853 Olive,
seconded by Mr. Sharpe, Jr. and was approved unanimously.

J. NEW BUSINESS
BILLS
RESOLUTIONS
1. Resolution 2008 — 5 Amendment of Fiscal Year 2008 Budget

Mr. Price moved for approval, seconded by Mr. Wagner and was approved
unanimously.

K. CITIZENS' COMMENTS
Shirley Richman, 840 Qakbrook L.n. and Joan Botwinick, 511 Westview
Ms. Richman and Ms. Botwinick were not able o stay for the citizens’ comment
section but Mr. Wagner said that they had let him know of their support of the
home repair program and possibly find more available money to add to it

L. COUNCIL COMMENTS
Mr. Glickert welcomed Mr. Crow to the Council

Mr. Price asked the Council to lock ahead o a campaign on recycling sirategy for
the City as the City is getting ready for budget discussions.

Mr. Crow thanked Ms. Brot for her years of service to the City making it a much
better place for all {o live. He also thanked the voters for participating in the
recent election. Mr. Crow stated he looked forward to working with and learning
from the other Councilmembers in the upcoming years.

Mr. Wagner agreed with Coucilmembers Price and Glickert for supporting the
recycling program of University City. He welcomed Mr. Crow on the Council.

Mayor Adams thanked Ms. Watson for filling in for the City Manager who is out
on maternity leave and he alsc welcomed Mr. Crow to the Council. Mayor
Adams anncunced the next Council meeting to be May 6, 2008 at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 8:30 p.m.

Joyce Pumm, City Clerk

December 14, 2015 04-2-22



	2015-12-14 Council agenda packet
	December 14 2015 agenda
	2015-11-23 Reg min
	CM  #1 Recycling containers
	CM - Public Space Recycling Containers
	ALL BIDS
	wastewise City of University City Dec. 2 2015 (45) XD35-2.pdf
	Quote

	wastewise City of University City Dec. 2 2015 (55) XD35-2.pdf
	Quote



	CM  #2 Pool Pump Replacement
	CM  #3  Traffic Signal Maintenance
	CM #4 waste dumpsters
	CM - Dumpster Bid
	Dumpster Bids

	Bill 9277 Zoning amendment landscaping
	1-cover_TextAmend_landscaping_screening_Nov2015
	2-Text Amendment landscaping and screening CC submittal
	Bill 9277 Zoning amendment landscaping and screening regs

	Bill 9278 Compensation fire part time
	Cover - PFF Compensation 2015 Final
	Bill 9278 Pay Ordinance  - Fire part time
	1. Department directors shall not be paid overtime nor receive compensatory time for hours worked in excess of 40 per week.
	2. Department directors may grant compensatory time on a straight time basis to their designated executive, administrative, or professional employees for hours worked in excess of 40 per week.  Such employees are exempt from FLSA provisions.
	3. The normal work week for full-time office, field, maintenance, and police personnel, and for police and fire executive and administrative employees, is set at 40 hours per week.
	4. Hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week, when authorized in advance by department directors, may be paid at the rate of time and one-half or in lieu thereof, department directors in their discretion may grant compensatory time off also at the r...
	5. The average work week of Battalion Chiefs shall be 56 hours.  They shall not be compensated for any hours in excess of 56 hours.
	A. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for five years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their...
	B. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for seven years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in thei...
	C. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for ten years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in their ...
	D. From and after June 28, 2006, initially payable July 14, 2006, the commissioned Police personnel, in the pay grades shown, shall receive compensation for fourteen years consecutive City service, with the exception of military leave of absence, in t...

	1. The hourly rate for all full-time employees, who, according to Section 4, have a set or average work week of 40 hours, shall have their hourly rate computed by multiplying the monthly rate by 12, dividing that product by 2,080.


	Bill 9280 EDRSTB hancling of new appointments
	Council Cover - ordinance revision to 120.490
	Bill 9280 manner of appt to EDRSTBdocx

	BIll 9281Charter Amendment Prop H(2015 )
	BOA_Minutes_2015_01_20_approved
	Plan_Commission_minutes_2015-05-27_approved
	Bill 9279 Increase member to EDRSTB.pdf
	Council Cover - ordinance revision to 120.480
	Bill 9279 member increase on EDRSTB


	Shelley adds 
	Parks Policy second



